TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
COUNTY OF MONO
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

QUARTERLY MEETING
Thursday, March 12, 2026
1:00 PM

PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATIONS:

Mammoth Lakes, Dana Conference Room, 2nd Floor Civic Center, 1290 Tavern Road,

Mammoth Lakes, CA, 93546
Bridgeport Annex I, CAO Conference Room, 74 N. School Street,
Bridgeport, CA 93517

TELECONFERENCE LOCATION: Information below

TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION:
This meeting will be held in person at the location listed above. Additionally, a teleconference location will be
available where the public and members of the Commission may participate by electronic means.

= Sal?

5.
6.

Town of Mammoth Lakes Location — 437 Old Mammoth Road, Suite 230, Mammoth Lakes CA 93546
Mono County Office of Education South Office Location — 451 Sierra Park Road, Mammoth Lakes CA 93546
Mono County Office of Education North Office Location — 37 Emigrant Street, Bridgeport CA 93517
Mammoth Lakes Unified School District Business Office Location — 461 Sierra Park Rd, Mammoth Lakes
CA 93546

Eastern Sierra Unified School District Business Office Location — 231 Kingsley Street, Bridgeport CA 93517
Eastern Sierra Unified School District Alternative Location — 24 Bascom Lane, Melstone, MT 59054

To join the meeting by computer: Visit https://monocounty.zoom.us/j/84243837444
Or visit https://www.zoom.us/, click on "Join A Meeting" and enter the Zoom Webinar ID 842 4383 7444. To
provide public comment, press the “Raise Hand” button on your screen.

To join the meeting by telephone: Dial (669) 444-9171, then enter Zoom Webinar ID 842 4383 7444. To provide
public comment, press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to mute/unmute.

Pursuant to Government Code § 27130-27137, The Mono County Board of Supervisors passed a
Resolution establishing The County Treasury Oversight Committee. The function of The Committee is
to “promote the public interest by involving depositors in the management of their funds and by enhancing
the security and investment return on their funds by providing a more stable and predictable balance for

investment by establishing criteria for the withdrawal of funds” .



AGENDA
TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
COUNTY OF MONO
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Quarterly Meeting
Thursday March 12, 2026
1:00 PM

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

3. MINUTES
a. Review and approve the prior minutes of June 5, 2025, Treasury Oversight Committee Meeting.

4. CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
a. Receive a brief economic update.
b. Review investment reports for quarters ended: June 30, 2025, September 30, 2025, and December 31,

2025.

5. REVIEW CHANGES TO THE INVESTMENT POLICY
a. Review the investment policy updates.

6. QUESTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

7. NEXT MEETING DATES.
a. June 18"
b. September 10%
c. December 10"

8. ADJOURN MEETING

Page 1
https://countyofmono1l.sharepoint.com/sites/finance/documents/treasury/toc/2025-26/agenda/03-12-2026 toc agenda/03-12-2026 toc
agenda.docx



MEETING MINUTES

TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, COUNTY OF MONO
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATIONS:

Mammoth Lakes, Dana Conference Room, 2nd Floor Civic Center, 1290 Tavern Road,
Mammoth Lakes, CA, 93546

Bridgeport Annex I, CAO Conference Room, 74 N. School Street,

Bridgeport, CA 93517

TELECONFERENCE LOCATION: Information below

TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION:
This meeting will be held in person at the location listed above. Additionally, a teleconference location
will be available where the public and members of the Commission may participate by electronic means.

1. Town of Mammoth Lakes Location — 437 Old Mammoth Road, Suite 230, Mammoth Lakes CA
93546

2. Mono County Office of Education South Office Location — 451 Sierra Park Road, Mammoth Lakes
CA 93546

3. Mono County Office of Education North Office Location — 37 Emigrant Street, Bridgeport CA 93517

4. Mammoth Lakes Unified School District Business Office Location — 461 Sierra Park Rd, Mammoth
Lakes CA 93546

5. Eastern Sierra Unified School District Business Office Location — 231 Kingsley Street, Bridgeport
CA 93517

6. Eastern Sierra Unified School District Alternative Location — 24 Bascom Lane, Melstone MT 59054

To join the meeting by computer: Visit https://monocounty.zoom.us/j/81698114908
Or visit https://www.zoom.us/, click on "Join A Meeting" and enter the Zoom Webinar ID 816 9811
4908. To provide public comment, press the “Raise Hand” button on your screen.

To join the meeting by telephone: Dial (669) 444-9171, then enter Zoom Webinar ID 816 9811 4908. To
provide public comment, press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to mute/unmute.

Pursuant to Government Code § 27130-27137, The Mono County Board of Supervisors passed a
Resolution establishing The County Treasury Oversight Committee. The function of The
Committee is to “promote the public interest by involving depositors in the management of their
funds and by enhancing the security and investment return on their funds by providing a more
stable and predictable balance for investment by establishing criteria for the withdrawal of

funds”.



Quarterly Meeting
Thursday, June 5, 2025
11:00 AM

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order at 11:01 AM by Janet Dutcher.

Committee Members Present: Janet Dutcher, Rhonda Duggan (alternate for Jennifer Kreitz), Jennifer
Weston via Zoom, Megan Chapman via Zoom (Alternate for Rob Patterson), Casey O’Neill via
Zoom (came in late) Cetera Rohl via Zoom

Also Present: Neil Murphy, Aaron Nail, and John Agee and Janelle Mills

Committee Members Absent: Jennifer Kreitz, Matthew Lund, Rob Patterson

Six out of seven Committee Members present a quorum was met.

2. WELCOME NEW MEMBERS

A,
B.

Casey O’Neill - Mammoth Unified School District
Cetera Rohl — Eastern Sierra Unified School District

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
No public comments

4. MINUTES:

A.

Review and Approve the Prior Minutes of April 10, 2024, Treasury Oversight Committee
Meeting.

MOTION: Jennifer Weston made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2024,
Treasury Oversight Committee Meeting. Janet Dutcher seconded the motion.
VOTE: 4 Yeas; 0 Nays; 1 Abstain.

5. CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT

A.

Review the brief economic update and review of current investments against certain
benchmarks — Neil Murphy - Aaron Nail

Neil gave a background of Chandler and Aaron gave a presentation of data from the end of the
first quarter, March 31, 2025. No comments or questions.

6. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT:

A.

Review the Investment Report for the quarter ending March 31, 2025 — Janet Dutcher
There was a typo in the first sentence of the Quarterly Investment Report; it should be March
31, 2025, not 2024.

The County has monetary assets held outside the County Treasury: The Sheriff’s Department
has two accounts: The Civil trust Account with $32,233.00 and the Sheriff’s Revolving Fund
with $3,576.00.

Mono County’s PAPEBT (Public Agencies Post-Employment Benefits Trust) fund with PARS
had a balance of $31,441,818.00 as of March 31, 2025. This is a trust for the purpose of pre-
funding both pension obligations and/or other post-employment benefits.

The Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) as of March 31, 2025, was 528 days.

On the last day of the quarter, on a book basis, the portfolio totaled $201,045,314 and the
market value was $200,146,810 or 99.55% of book value.

The earned interest rate for the quarter ending March 31, 2025, was 3.0889%.

2



The following charts were reviewed: Portfolio Holdings by Security Sector, Distribution by
Asset Category-Market Value, Treasury Cash Balances, Maturity Distribution, Quarterly Yield
Comparison, and Investment Pool Participants.

Megan Chapman made the recommendation; when combining the quarterly report with the
Chandler report to add an Economic update, or as a standalone discussion point.
No other discussion.

QUESTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
None

NEXT MEETING DATE:
August 14, 2025, November 13, 2025, and February 12, 2026; all will be at 11 AM —12:00 PM

ADJOURN MEETING:
Meeting adjourned at 11:40 AM

Respectfully Submitted:
Janelle Mills, Treasury Oversight Committee Secretary



CA\\ GHANDLER

INVESTMENT REPORT

Mono County Managed Acct | As of June 30, 2025

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,

or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custedian. Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ECONOMIC UPDATE

ACCOUNT PROFILE

CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

TRANSACTIONS

CA\

CHANDLER

ASSET MAMAGEMENT



CA\\ GHANDLER

ECONOMIC UPDATE




ASSET MANAGEMENT

ECONOMIC UPDATE CA\ CHANDLER

B Recent economic data suggest slower growth in 2025 and greater market uncertainty as the effects of fiscal policy unfold. Inflationary
trends have subsided, but core levels remain above the Fed’s target, and tariff impacts remain uncertain. The labor market is exhibiting a
softening trend. Given the economic outlook, we expect gradual normalization of monetary policy and a steepening yield curve.

B As broadly anticipated, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) left the Federal Funds Rate unchanged at the range of 4.25 - 4.50% at
the July meeting. Fed governors Waller and Bowman dissented in favor of a rate cut, marking the first time since 1993 that two members
have dissented. Chair Powell reaffirmed a cautious, data driven approach, emphasizing that future policy decisions will depend on
economic and trade developments.

a US Treasury vields rose, and the curve flattened in July. The 2-year Treasury yield jumped 24 basis points to 3.96%, the 5-year Treasury
increased 18 basis points to 3.97%, and the 10-year Treasury yield rose 15 basis points to 4.38%. The spread between the 2-year and 10-
year Treasury vield points on the curve narrowed to +42 basis points at July month-end versus +51 basis points at June month-end. The
spread between the 2-year Treasury and 10-year Treasury yield one year ago was -23 basis points. The spread between the 3-month and 10-
year Treasury yield points on the curve was +4 basis points in July versus -7 basis points in June.



MOM Change In Thousands {000's)

EMPLOYMENT CA\ CHANDLER

1,000

800

600

400

200

-200

-400

ASSET MANAGEMENT

<%
2
/‘96\

Nonfarm Payroll (000's) Unemployment Rate
25.0%
. =« = Underemployment Rate (U6)
e Unemployment Rate (U3)
20.0%
. \
g 15.0% \\
2 ‘.
& Se
10.0% S~
S~ - emmsmmn s
‘-_§--—-"--
! ====Non-farm Payroll {000's) 5.0%
= =-3-month average (000's)
0.0%
<% Z v 7 v / Y < v /; v <% 4% < % < % <% 4 < <
() () (T ., %, Y., (2 Yy o U, O U, O Y, T Y, T,
R R e e T D T T TR Ry T Ry R
Saurce: US Department of Labor Source: US Department of Labor

The U.S. economy added 73,000 jobs in July, and the last two months were revised down by 258,000. Gains were primarily driven by
healthcare and social assistance. The three-month moving average and six-month moving average payrolls totaled 35,000 and 64,000
respectively. The unemployment rate rose to 4.2% in July from 4.1% in June, due to a shrinking labor force. The labor participation rate
dipped to 62.2%, remaining below the pre-pandemic level of 63.3%. The U-6 underemployment rate, which includes those who are
marginally attached to the labor force and employed part time for economic reasons jumped to 7.9% in July from 7.7% in June. Average
hourly earnings increased to 3.9% year-over-year from 3.8% last month.



JOB OPENINGS & LABOR TURNOVER SURVEY c“ %!?TAMNBSE.PENRT

Job Openings

14,000

Recession
12,000

= Historical Average

10,000

8,000

6,000

In Thousands (000's)

4,000

2,000

K n, o o o Y g % Z L, b, o, Yo, o, b, T .
0\5\ \06\ 0) \0(9 ‘09 «Zo Z, 7 14 & «]3 Jq :{9 \Js\ s > ]@ PY 9 ?0 2, v }Je ‘Q,) eq e\f
Source: US Department of Labor

The Labor Department’s Job Openings and Labor Turnover Survey (JOLTS) fell to 7.4 million new job openings in June from 7.7 million in
May. The quits rate and layoffs remained relatively stable. Job openings indicate a ratio of approximately 1.1 jobs for each unemployed
individual, representing a relatively balanced labor market.



YOY (%] Change

rLATION CA\ stianpLER

10.0%
9.0%
8.0%
7.0%
6.0%
5.0%
4.0%
3.0%
2.0%
1.0%
0.0%

Consumer Price Index (CPI) Personal Consumption Expenditures (PCE)
10.0%
= CPI YOY % Change . == P(E Price Deflator YOY % Change
= == Core CP| YOY % Change S e PCE Core Deflator YOY % Change
) 8.0% Fed Target
7.0%
B 60%
1]
S 50%
g
> 4.0%
9
3.0%
2.0%
10% ™
0.0%
< 0 7 P2 17 P2 < o Y o) v v o v o v o 4 o v o 4
(7 9., 8 D, & o, &, o, & . G, &% D, o T S e T B, T T,
2 R Y R R R R % % X R - R e T A )
Source: US Department of Labor Source: US Department of Commerce

In June, the Consumer Price Index (CPl} increased 0.3% month-over-month and rose 2.7% year-over-year, while the Core CPl rose 0.2%
month-over-month and 2.9% year-over-year. The Personal Consumption Expenditures (PCE) price index increased 0.3% month-over-month
and rose 2.6% year-over-year in June. The Core PCE deflator, which excludes food and energy and is the Fed’s preferred gauge, increased
0.3% month-over-month and 2.8% year-over-year. Although inflation has trended toward the Federal Reserve’s 2% target, the overall
impact of tariff policy has not yet fully flowed through to the US economy.



YOY (%) Change

consumer Ci\ tanpLEr

Retail Sales YOY % Change Consumer Confidence
60.0% 160 2 -
@ Recession
50.0% A
120
40.0%
100
E
30.0% & 80
>
S 60
20.0% £
40
0,
10.0% 20
o || [1[11] )
< po) v 0 v o) < o) 4 o) /4 <% 7 % v < 7 < < 4 Y 7
Z ) Z ) < ® Z ) 7 S Z 7 4 &, “. 4 (4 . 4 Y, Y 74
/7?0 0?0 ZS 2 c‘%; . 2 o?e 0\9\? o?o) D, 2 0?7 X % s 0> g 7, Vs s N o 9] 2 26

Source: The Conference Board
All time high is 144.70(1/31/00}; All time low is 25.30(2/28/09)

Source: US Department of Commerce
Advance Retail Sales were up 0.6% month-over-month in June, rebounding from a 0.9% decline in May and exceeding consensus
forecasts. Auto sales led the increase. Control group sales, which feed into GDP, increased by 0.5%. On a year-over-year basis, Retail
Sales grew 3.9% in lune, following a 3.3% increase in May. The Conference Board’s Consumer Confidence Index rose to 97.2 in July from
an upwardly revised 95.2 in June. While consumers became slightly more pessimistic about current employment conditions, future
expectations improved. While the consumer has been resilient, rising delinquencies, elevated inflation expectations, concerns about
trade policies and tariffs, and general economic and policy uncertainty could pose potential risks to future spending.



YOY (%) Change

LEADING INDICATORS OF ECONOMIC ACTIVITY CA\ CHANDLER

Leading Economic Indicators (LEI) Chicago Fed National Activity index (CFNAI)
15.0% 1.00
| | | ®Recession
10.0% 0.75 | [ =
5.0% 0.50
@
0.0% g 025
[
2
5.0% < 0.00
15
-10.0% S 025
m
-15.0% -0.50
-20.0% ® Recession -0.75
25.0% : . -1.00
< < v V7 < < v v < v Nz v v v % % < N7 v 7
b Y T T e Y e Y G Y ay n, b Tn 4. T
0\% ’Adb 0‘9\? gy /’*o‘, o\% Ny % Ny P 2, /7?$ 7, &% 7, % 2% 29 o o oy Dy P >

Source: The Conference Board Source: Federal Reserve 8ank of Chicago

The Conference Board’s Leading Economic Index {LEI} fell by 0.3% in June, following a flat reading in May. The LEI decreased by 4.0% year-
over-year. The Conference Board is expecting economic growth to slow substantially in 2025 due to consumer pessimism, persistently
soft manufacturing new orders, and rising first-time jobless claims. The Chicago Fed National Activity Index (CFNAI) improvedslightly to

-0.10 in June from an upwardly revised -0.16 in May. The three-month moving average dropped to -0.22 in June from -0.14 in May,

indicating below trend growth.



in Thousands of Units

HOUSING CIA CHANDLER

2,400
2,200
2,000
1,800
1,600
1,400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200

Annualized Housing Starts S&P/Case-Shiller 20 City Composite Home Price Index

24.0%
20.0%
16.0%
12.0%
8.0%
4.0%
0.0%
-4.0%
-8.0%
-12.0%

;I m Multi 'ﬁ'ar;nily_l-_lousing Starts |
® Single Family Housing Starts

YOY (%)} Change

|
l
|

-16.0% I Recession
-20.0% - .
%, " % o P M M T T, "
Q% T T T T T T T T T T
Source: S&P

Source: US Department of Commerce

Housing starts increased 4.6% month-over-month in June to a seasonally adjusted annual rate of 1.321 million units. Multi-family starts
drove the gain, while single-family starts fell on weak buyer demand. The Freddie Mac 30-year fixed rate mortgage averaged
approximately 6.8% in June. According to the Case-Shiller 20-City Home Price Index, housing prices rose 2.8% year-over-year in May,
compared to 3.4% in April. Limited inventory, elevated mortgage rates, and lack of affordability continue to weigh on the housing market.



SURVEY BASED MEASURES

c “ CHANDLER
ASSET MANAGEMENT
Institute of Supply Management (ISM) Surveys

70 —
P —— ISM Manufacturing  ----- ISM Services
]
!
1 — —
]
65 A (2|
/' AN / 1
W \
60 ! “
A
. ’;“\‘f LEPN
- -~ " rl \\ et
- S 5
55 TN ey P
! I ’ SR o
oy \ s . ~ ¢ W TRy
EXPANDING VP s SV AR - k
" =
\¥] A
50

45

< fo) /s <, V7 le) /s -, v o) W2 <, V7 - «, v o) /. < <%
(4 (o .. B, (4 (", . B, 4 (o . B (74 . O, B (73 (o %, . o (74
0 zié'o < f‘i? 54 &‘J o<e f‘f‘e 2 Aée < f‘<’.9 % % % f?q %y (‘eq % r?’\s* =

@)

Source: Institute for Supply Management

The Institute for Supply Management (ISM) Manufacturing index edged down to 48.0 in July from 49.0 in June, indicating a continuation of
modest contraction in the sector. Demand weakened and layoffs increased, as firms struggled to manage rising costs. The ISM Services

index increased to 50.8 in June from 49.9 in May, as new orders improved. However, ongoing concerns about the impact of tariffs remain.
A reading over 50 indicates expansion, while a reading under 50 indicates contraction.

10



GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT (GDP)

Components of GDP gf2a 12/24 3/ 6/25
Gross Private Domestic Investment 0.2% -1.0% 3.9% -3. 1%.
Net Exports and imports ot 036 A% 506
Federal Government Expenditures 0.6% 0.3% -0.3% -0.2%
Total 3.1% 2.5% -0.5% 3.0%

Source: US Department of Commerce

40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%
0.0%
-10.0%
-20.0%
-30.0%

- 40.0%

Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

CIA\ CHANDLER

= GDFQO_Q%_Chan_ge
——GDP YOY % Change

v 0. v o) 7 Vo) 4 o) <% [o)
9, . b, . . Ton. o & T T8
R R - T - e >

Source: US Department of Commerce

In a sharp rebound from the first quarter, real GDP increased at an annualized rate of 3.0% in the second quarter of 2025, according to the
advance estimate from the Bureau of Economic Analysis. The primary driver of the improvement was the drop in imports following the
significant rise in the first quarter in anticipation of higher tariffs. Consumer spending also picked up modestly. The consensus projection
calls for 0.9% growth for the third quarter and 1.5% for the full year 2025.

11

4%

.

s



In $ millions

FEDERAL RESERVE CA\ CHANDLER

Federal Reserve Balance Sheet Assets Effective Federal Funds Rate
10,000,000 6.00% A
9,000,000 & Recession 5.00% ® R.ecessmn
8,000,000 i .
7,000,000 4.00%
6,000,000 g
5,000,000 % 3.00%
4,000,000 =
3,000,000 2.00%
2,000,000 1.00%
1,000,000
0 0.00%
v/ 7 v/ < v v/ < < v v/ v v/
Y, v, Y, 9, Y, Y, Y, Y, W, YU, Y 74
Q 0> Q9 Ny Ny N N> Ng %y Sy S <5
Source; Federal Reserve Source: Bloomberg

As broadly anticipated, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) left the Federal Funds Rate unchanged at the range of 4.25 - 4.50%
at the July meeting. Fed governors Waller and Bowman dissented in favor of a rate cut, marking the first time since 1993 that two
members have dissented. Chair Powell reaffirmed a cautious, data driven approach, emphasizing that future policy decisions will depend
on economic and trade developments. The monthly redemption cap on Treasuries will remain at $5 billion, while the cap on agencies and
mortgage-backed securities will be maintained at $35 billion. Since the Fed began its Quantitative Tightening campaign in June 2022,
securities holdings have declined by about $2.2 trillion to approximately $6.7 trillion.

12



Yield (%)

BOND YIELDS
US Treasury Note Yields US Treasury Yield Curve
6.0% 6.0%
weseas 2-Year
5.0% === 5-Year 5.0%
= 10-Year : - -
4.0% 4.0%
g
3.0% T 3.0%
2 3
-
Lt 2.0%
0,
1.0% 1.0%
0.0% 0.0%
Y Z 4 < v /; v W 4 7 Y/ e
(74 %, (74 3, (74 %) Y. 3, (74 e (74
90 ) e] e] 7 ee S >y ZX 2 ) % 7N 97 eq ) 9\5‘ $) >0

Source: Bloomberg

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

— jul-25
=== Apr-25

At the end of July, the 2-year Treasury yield was 30 basis points lower, and the 10-Year Treasury yield was 34 basis points higher, year-
over-year. The spread between the 2-year and 10-year Treasury yield points on the curve narrowed to +42 basis points at July month-end
versus +51 basis points at June month-end. The recent yield curve inversion which began in July 2022 was historically long. The average
historical spread (since 2005) is about +99 basis points. The spread between the 3-month and 10-year Treasury yield points on the curve

was +4 basis points in July versus -7 basis points in June.

13



C\\ CHANDLER

ACCOUNT PROFILE

14



OBJECTIVES
C\\ GHANDLER

Investment Objectives

The investment objectives of Mono County are first, to provide safety of principal to ensure
the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio; second, to provide sufficient liquidity to

meet all disbursement requirements; and third, to earn an acceptable rate of return after first
considering safety of principal and liquidity.

Chandler Asset Management Performance Objective

The performance objective for the portfolio is to earn a total rate of return through a market
cycle that is equal to or above the return on the benchmark index.

Strategy

In order to achieve this objective, the portfolio invests in high-quality fixed income securities
that comply with the investment policy and all regulations governing the funds.

15



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

C\\ GHANDLER

Monao County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of June 30, 2025

Compliance A

Rules Name Limit Actusal it
BANKERS' ACCEPTANCES

Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 180 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

(CAMP)

Max % (MV) 300 129 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED BANK DEPOSITS

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-

NEGOTIABLE CD/TD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
COMMERCIAL PAPER

Max % (MV} 40,0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 270 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating {A-1 by 1 or A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CORPORATE MEDIUM TERM NOTES

Max % (MV) 30.0 7.9 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
FDIC INSURED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE

CD/TD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
FEDERAL AGENCIES

Max % (MV) 100.0 24.5 Compliant

16



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of June 30, 2025

C\

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Rules Name Limit Actual Cor;l;ltllal:ce
Max Callables {(MV) 30.0 112 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 43 Compliant
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)

Max % (MV) 75.0 18.6 Compliant
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUNDS

Max % (MV) 20.0 0.5 Compliant
Max % lssuer (MV) 10.0 0.5 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, LOCAL AGENCY)

Max % (MV) 100.0 6.2 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 41 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, OTHER STATES)

Max % (MV) 100.0 00 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (NCD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 8.7 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 Compliant
REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Max % (MV}) 20.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 92.0 0.0 Compliant
SUPRANATIONAL OBLIGATIONS

Max % (MV) 300 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
U.S. TREASURIES

Max % (MV) 100.0 180 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 4.0 Compliant

17



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

et SO S
Average Maturity (yrs) 1.85 2.15 2.27
Average Modified Duration 1.76 1.93 2.07
Average Purchase Yield 3.36% 3.23%
Average Market Yield 3.80% 4.04% 4.15%
Average Quality** AA+ AA+ AA+
Total Market Value 131,486,723 130,705,918

*Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

18



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MAMAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

50%

25* I I
0% I ' . ' ._i - ‘

—
Agency US Treasury Neg CD Corporate Munl Bonds Money Mkt Fd

W 06/30/2025 1103/31/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 06/30/2025 03/31/2025
Agency 42.54% 44.47%
US Treasury 17.16% 14.35%
Neg CD 15.05% 15.84%
Corporate 13.79% 12.15%
Muni Bonds 10.70% 11.25%
Money Mkt Fd 0.76% 1.94%

19



DURATION ALLOCATION c
1\ \

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

30%
25%
20%
15% E
10% .
[
5%
0% 12 23 34
M fgency WMcCash M Corporate W Money Mkt Fd M Muni Bonds W ez CO us Treasury
0-.25 o 51 1-2 23 34 4-5
06/30/2025 8.6% 4.3% 12.1% 27.4% 26.3% 20.1% 1.2%

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

57 7+
0.0% 0.0%

20



ISSUERS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Farm Credit System Agency 22.95%
Government of The United States US Treasury 17.16%
Federal Home Loan Banks Agency 11.92%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp Agency 3.04%
Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corp Agency 2.34%
FNMA Agency 2.28%
Bank of America Corporation Corporate 1.32%
“State of California - Muni Bonds 1.23%-
Bank of Montreal Corporate 1.17%
Cisco Systems, Inc. Corporate 1.16%
Walmart Inc. Corporate 1.16%
Royal Bank of Canada Corporate 1.15%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. Corporate 0.95%
Rancho Santiago Community College Di Muni Bonds 0.92%
First American Govt Oblig fund Money Mkt Fd 0.76%
The Procter & Gambie Company Corporate 0.76%
Toyota Motor Corporation Corporate 0.76%
Alphabet Inc. Corporate 0.75%
Apple Inc. Corporate 0.75%
San Diego Community College District Muni Bonds 0.74%
Deere & Company Corporate 0.73%
New York Life Insurance Company Corporate 0.71%
Gavilan Joint Community College Dist Muni Bonds 0.61%
Milpitas Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.54%
U.S. Bancorp Corporate 0.52%
Alvord Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.52%
Savanna Elementary School District, MuniBonds . 0.41%
Colgate-Palmolive Company Corporate 0.39%
Morgan Stanley Neg CD 0.38%
Beverly Hills Unified School Distric Muni Bonds 0.38%

21



ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Southwestern Community College Distr Muni Bonds 0.38%
Microsoft Corporation Corporate 0.38%
County of Alameda, California Muni Bonds 0.38%
BNY Mellon Corp Corporate 0.38%
Pasadena California Unified School D Muni Bonds 0.38%
Johnson & Johnson Corporate 0.37%
East Side Union High School District Muni Bonds 0.37%
Saddleback Valley Unified School Dis T - Muni Bonds 0.37%
Napa Valley California Unified Schoo Muni Bonds 0.37%
San Diego California Public Faciliti Muni Bonds 0.37%
West Contra Costa Unified School Dis Muni Bonds 0.36%
Riverside County Infrastructure Fina Muni Bonds 0.36%
PepsiCo, Inc. Corporate 0.36%
Palomar California Community College Muni Bonds 0.35%
Fresno Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.35%
San Dieguito Union High School Distr Muni Bonds 0.28%
Citrus California Community College Muni Bonds 0.27%
Fremont Unified School District Alam Muni Bonds 0.22%
Utah First Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Neighbors Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
TTCU Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Leaders Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Tucson Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
OceanAir Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Empower Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Alliant Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Department of Commerce Federal Credi . Neg CD 0.19%
Consumers Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
OnPath Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
A+ Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%

22



ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Rockland Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
University Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Star Financial Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Ideal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Latino Community Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Global Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
The First Financial Federal Credit U Neg CD 0.19%
USF Federal Credit Union ) Neg CD o 0.19%
Essential Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
VyStar Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Signature Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Liberty First Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
All In Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Baxter Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Credit Union of Texas Neg CD 0.19%
Jeanne D'Arc Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
County Schools Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Healthcare Systems Federal Credit Un Neg CD 0.19%
SPCO Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Rize Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of Utah Neg CD 0.19%
American First Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
UFirst Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Dort Financial Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Customers Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of the Valley Neg CD 0.19%
UBS Bank USA . Neg CD 0.19%
Bonita Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.19%
Belmont Bank & Trust Company Neg CD 0.19%
Workers Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%

23



ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Milestone Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Delta National Bank and Trust Compan Neg CD 0.19%
Flagstar Bank, National Association Neg CD 0.19%
First Foundation Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of Montreal Neg CD 0.19%
AltaOne Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
First Technology Federal Credit Unio Neg CD 0.19%
SkyOne Federal Credit Union o - T Neg CD 0.19%
CIBC Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
True Sky Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Sharonview Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Carter Bank & Trust Neg CD 0.19%
Merrick Bank Neg CD 0.19%
USAlliance Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
The Pitney Bowes Bank Inc. Neg CD 0.19%
Sallie Mae Bank Neg CD 0.19%
BMW Bank of North America Neg CD 0.19%
Enterprise Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Haddon Savings Bank Neg CD 0.19%
1st Financial Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
Community Commerce Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Blue Ridge Bank, National Associatio Neg CD 0.19%
The Farmers & Merchants Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Pathfinder Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Discover Bank Neg CD 0.19%
San Bernardino Community College Dis Muni Bonds 0.19%
Carter Federal Credit Union : Neg CD 0.19%
Toyota Financial Savings Bank Neg CD 0.19%
American Express Company Neg CD 0.19%
Capital One Financial Corporation Neg CD 0.18%

24



ISSUERS G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Institution for Savings in Newburypo Neg CD 0.18%
Metro Credit Union Neg CD 0.18%
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. Neg CD 0.18%
Pentagon Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.18%
Eaglemark Savings Bank Neg CD 0.18%
Beal Bank USA Neg CD 0.18%
XD Bank Neg CD 0.18%
Belmont-Redwood Shores California Slc o - Muni B;nds 0.16%
Cash Cash 0.00%
TOTAL 100.00%

25



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

C\\ GHANDLER

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
100% 100% 75%;
75% 75%
505
50% 50%
25% |
25% 25%
- I! _ - ! I ! I = =
0% “asa  AA A BB8 B NA 0% “ana AA A 888 NA 0% Aan A BBB BB NA
W 05/30/2025 B o03/31/2025 W 06/30/2025 @ 03/31/2025 W 06/30/2025 M 03/31/2025
Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025 Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025 Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025
AAA 2.65% 3.82% AAA 2.80% 62.85% AAA 2.37% 2.84%
AA 72.26% 70.07% AA 73.31% 12.24% AA 67.77% 66.15%
A 9.47% 9.52% A 8.93% 9.52% A 2.57% 2.43%
BBB 0.56% 0.94% BBB 0.19% 0.19% BBB 0.19% 0.38%
B 0.19% 0.19% NA 14.77% 15.19% BB 0.19% 0.19%
NA ' 14.88% 15.47% ) NA 26.91% 28.02%

26



ASSET MANAGEMENT

DURATION DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Portfolio Compared to the Benchmark

80%
60%
40%
z'm . . I i I I I I —
% 0-25 25-5 51 % Y 23 T a5 57 e
B Mono County Managed Acct I ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index
0-25 25-5 5-1 1-2 23 34 4-5 5-7 T+
Portfolio 8.6% 4.3% 12.1% 27.4% 26.3% 20.1% 1.2% 0.0% 0.0%
ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency index 0.0% C01% 4.1% 57.4% 38.4% 0.0% 0.0% C0.0% 0.0%

27



ASSET MANAGEMENT

DURATION DISTRIBUTION G\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

30%

20%
| I |
0% 0-.25 .25-5 541 12 23 T 34 4.5

Il 06/30/2025 M 03/31/2025

z

*

Date 0-.25 .25-.5 S-1 12 23 3-4 4-5 57 T+
06/30/2025 8.6% 4.3% 12.1% 27.4% 26.3% . 201% 1.2% 0.0% 0.0%
03/31/2025 6.0% 8.6% 8.0% 24.6% 26.9% 20.5% 5.5% 0.0% 0.0%

28



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE CA\ %ﬂ&mghﬁﬁ
! ALY

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Total Rate of Return : Inception | 02/01/2025

3%
2%
1%
S Lo
o 3 Months 12 Months 2 Years 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since Inception”
Il Total Return I Benchmark
3 Months 12 Months 2 Years 3 Years 10Years  Since Inception
TOTAL RATE OF RETURN
Mono County Managed Acct 1.30% 2.51%
Benchmark 1.18% 2.34%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized,

Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index

Total rate of return: A measure of a portfolio’s performance over time. It is the internal rate of return, which equates the beginning value of the portfolio with the ending market value; it includes interest earnings, realized
29

and unrealized gains and losses in the portfolio.



HISTORICAL AVERAGE PURCHASE YIELD C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Yield as of 06/30/25 = 3.36%

34%

3.35%

33%

3.25%

3.2%

3.15%

3.1%

C) ty
o "o %

30



ASSET MANAGEMENT

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of June 30, 2025

oo SO
Average Maturity (yrs) 0.00 0.00
Average Modified Duration 0.00 0.00
Average Purchase Yield 4.33% 4.41%
Average Market Yield 4.30% 4.39%
Average Quality** AAA AAA
Total Market Value 77,742,593 70,314,905

*Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

31



ASSET MANAGEMENT

SECTOR DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of June 30, 2025

75%

50%

25%

0%

W 06/30/2025 W 03/31/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 06/30/2025 03/31/2025
LAIF 54.21% 32.73%
LGIP 37.97% 57.39%
Cash 7.82% 9.88%

32



ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of June 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Partfolio
LAIF LAIF 54.21%
California Asset Mgmt Program LGIP 37.97%
Oak Valley Community Bank Cash 7.12%
Cash Cash 0.70%
TOTAL 100.00%

33



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of June 30, 2025

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating

75% 125% 75%

|
| 100%
|
50%| 50%
| 75%
!
|
| 50% |
zs%| 25%
25%
- AAA NA Ui AAA 0% AAA NA
Moo/30/2025 W 03/31/2025 W os/30/2025  BH03/31/2025 Mos/30/2025  @03/31/2025
Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025 Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025 Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025
AAA 38.67% 57.71% AAA 0.70% 0.32% AAA 38.67% 57.71%
NA 61.33% 42.29% NA 99.30% 99.68% NA 61.33% 42.29%

34



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

s RO 3z
Average Maturity (yrs) 0.24 1.48
Average Modified Duration 0.23 1.40
Average Purchase Yield 4.07% %
Average Market Yield 4.29% 3.91% %
Average Quality** AA+ AA+
Total Market Value 18,849,308 0

*Benchmark: ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

C\\ GHANDLER

35



ASSET MANAGEMENT

SECTOR DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

150%

100%

50%

0% US Treasury Money Mkt Fd Cash

W 06/30/2025 W 03/31/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 06/30/2025 03/31/2025
US Treasury 99.36% -
Money Mkt Fd 0.57% -
Cash 0.06% -

36



ISSUERS G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Monao County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

Issuer. Investment Type S&P Rating Moody's Rating Fitch Rating % Portfolio
Government of The United States US Treasury AA+ Aal AA+ 99.25%
First American Govt Oblig fund Money Mkt Fd AAAM Aaa AAA 0.63%
Cash Cash AAA Aaa AAA 0.12%
TOTAL 100.00%

37



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
100% 100% 100%
75% 75% 75%
50% s0% 50%
5% 25% 25%
LLd AAA AA o AAA AA A 8 AAA AA
W 06/30/2025 M 03/31/2025 W 06/30/2025 I 03/31/2025 M 06/30/2025 M 03/31/2025
Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025 Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025 Rating 06/30/2025 03/31/2025
AAA 8.47% - AAA 0.63% - AAA 8.47% -
AA 91.53% AA 91.53% AA 91.53%
A 7.84% -

38



ASSET MANAGEMENT

DURATION DISTRIBUTION C‘\ CHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

50%

0%

30%

20%

) . I I

o "o 25-5 51 12 23 34 7+
W 06/30/2025
Date 0-25 25-.5 51 1-2 23 34 4-5 57 7+
06/30/2025 0.6% 13.2% 21.5% 43.1% 21.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% . 0.0%

39



C\\ GHANDLER

CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

40



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of June 30, 2025

6/30/2025 3/31/2025
Portfolio Portfolio

Average Maturity (yrs) 1.39 1.52
Average Modified Duration 1.23 134
Average Purchase Yield 3.75% 3.64%
Average Market Yield 4.12% 4.23%
Average Quality** AA+ AA+
Total Market Value 228,078,624 201,020,823

*Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

41



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of June 30, 2025

40%

20% II
LAIF Neg €D Cash

—_
Agency US Treasury LGIP Corporate Muni Bonds 5 Money Mkt Fd

B 06/30/2025 1103/31/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 06/30/2025 03/31/2025
Agency 24.46% 28.85%
LAIF 18.58% 11.50%
US Treasury 18.05% 9.31%
LGIP 13.01% 20.16%
Neg CD 8.65% 10.28%
Corporate 7.93% 7.88%
Muni Bonds 6.15% 7.29%
Cash 2.69% 3.48%
Money Mkt Fd 0.49% 1.26%

42



C\\ GHANDLER

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

43



HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Security Description ParValu.e/ Cost Value Market Value % ?f Port.
Units Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss

AGENCY
oy MMTOWNGTOE oy MRS doiomon e mmm o e oo
s (COMIOUOMNOTSS mongy  ORRE e mn e o e o
el e A
e e
el e
e
e
el e - e
oz [OMIONONBNSIE gy OMREwmeme mm mms e e o
el e e
3135G08R9 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 1.000.000.00 01/28/2021 1,000,000.00 97.94 979,379.16 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.58

ASSOCIATION 0.55 01/28/2026 e 0.55% 1,000,000.00 4.22% 2,337.50 (20,620.84) AA+ 0.56
ascse NSO romomoo VIR AOOCG  asm amoso  iomam | me.  oss
a130ALUL aprapose NS yomonooe WL MO aam aoeer  aswae e o7
313008 oo PSS yomomon  PVRIE MO aimevemss  eewewm aw om
oo com s sooursnes  oomooo O eam oo segwan | ae  oss
31836PVP7 oo comareonmmas | Mmoanm e o mmem  awmeos  me o

44



HOLDINGS REPORT CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Desaription Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.05 07/29/2021 1,000,000,00 96.83 968,346.14 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 108

S130ANCAS 07/29/2026 $000,000,00 1.05% 1,000,000.00 4.08% 4,433.33 (31,653.86) AA+ 1.05
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 10/28/2021 1,000,000.00 96.61 966,132.30 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 133

31304178 1.375 10/28/2026 1,000,000,00 1.37% 1,000,000,00 4.02% 2,406.25 (33,867.70) AA+ 129
3133ENEF3 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 11/16/2021 1,000,000.00 96.52 965,170.46 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 138
FUNDING CORP 1.27 11/16/2026 1.27% 1,000,000.00 3.90% 1,587.50 (34,829.54) AA+ 134

FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.54 01/25/2022 1,000,000.00 96.34 963,360.13 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 157

3130AQHz9 01/25/2027 1,000,000.00 1.54% 1,000,000.00 3.97% 6,673.33 (36,639.87) AA+ 151
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.6 01/27/2022 1,000,000.00 96.42 964,167.48 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 1.58

3130AQKF9 01/27/2027 1,000,000.00 1.60% 1,000,000.00 3.97% 6,844.44 (35,832.52) AA+ 152
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 02/16/2022 1,000,000.00 97.31 973,146.23 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 163

o FUNDING CORP 2.18 02/16/2027 1,000,000.00 2.18% 1,000,000.00 3.90% 8,175.00 (26,853.77) AA+ 1.56
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/12/2022 1,000,000.00 98.83 988,261.41 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 178

i FUNDING CORP 3.33 04/12/2027 1,000,000.00 3.33% 1,000,000.00 4.02% 7,307.50 (11,738.59) AA+ 170
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/26/2022 992,900.00 98.26 982,594.93 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 1.82

S1SSENVDD FUNDING CORP 2.875 04/26/2027 £:000,000.00 3.03% 997,413.93 3.87% 5,190.97 (14,819.00) AA+ 174
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.0 05/26/2022 1,000,000.00 99.43 994,271.09 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 190

EXEINGES 05/26/2027 1,000,000.00 4.00% 1,000,000.00 4.32% 3,888.89 (5,728.91) AA+ 181
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 07/19/2022 1,000,000.00 98.36 983,610.93 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 205

3133ENB33 FUNDING CORP 3.05 07/19/2027 1,000,000.00 3.05% 1,000,000.00 3.89% 13,725.00 (16,389.07) AA+ 194
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/18/2023 856,990.00 93.89 938,866.88 0.72%  Aal/AA+ 2,05

. FUNDING CORP 0.77 07/20/2027 1,000,000.00 5.00% 921,699.93 3.90% 3,443,661 17,166.95 AA+ 1.98
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 4.5 07/26/2022 1,000,000.00 99.77 997,716.67 076%  Aal/AA+ 2.07

SISDASEAS! 07/26/2027 d,000,000.00 4.50% 1,000,000.00 4.62% 19,375.00 (2,283.33) AA+ 1.92
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/14/2022 995,830.00  100.61 1,006,050.65 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2.29

SASSENSS0 FUNDING CORP 4.125 10/14/2027 1,000,000.00 4.22% 998,089.99 3.84% 8,822.92 7,960.66 AA+ 2.15
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/29/2022 996,730.00 100.36 1,003,635.07 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 242

EREEIE LS FUNDING CORP 4.0 11/29/2027 2:000,000.00 4.07% 998,419.71 3.84% 3,555.56 5,215.36 AA+ 2.27
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 02/15/2023 990,960.00 100.30 1,002,999.80 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2.63

EREE A FUNDING CORP 3.875 02/14/2028 1,000,000.00 . 4.08% 995,246.81 3.75% 14,746.53 7,752,99 AA+ . 244
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 3.75 04/18/2023 995,330.00 100.01 1,000,123.85 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2.77

3130AV191 04/06/2028 1,000,000.00 3.85% 997,396.96 3.74% 8,854.17 2,726.89 AA+ 2.58
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/12/2023 989,500.00 99.17 991,722.47 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2.79

3133EPFU4 FUNDING CORP 3.5 04/12/2028 1,000,000.00 3.73% 994,151.32 3.82% 7,680.56 (2,428.85) AA+ 2.60

45



HOLDINGS REPORT CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. s&p/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 05/03/2023 994,740.00 99.50 995,000.74 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2.84
B133ERHTS FUNDING CORP 3.625 05/03/2028 1,000,000.00 3.74% 997,009.53 3.81% 5,840.28 (2,008.79) AA+ 2.66
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 05/16/2023 1,000,000.00 99.75 997,534,01 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2.88
3133ERISS FUNDING CORP 4.29 05/16/2028 1,000,000,00 4.29% 1,000,000.00 4.38% 5,362.50 {2,465,99) AA+ 2.66
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 5.0 07/07/2023 1,000,000.00 100.01 1,000,098.29 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.02
SIS08WIZ 07/07/2028 1,000,000.00 5.00% 1,000,000.00 4.31% 24,166.67 98.29 AA+ 0.02
FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL
07/17/2023 1,000,000.00 101.45 1,014,486.60 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.05
3La2208Y3 S GORRG.52 1,000,000.00 4.32% 1,000,000.00 3.81% 19,680.00 14,486.60 AA+ 2,78
07/17/2028
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 07/17/2023 998,230.00  101.22 1,012,193.66 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.05
3133£PQDO FUNDING CORP 4.25 07/17/2028 1,000,000.00 4.29% 998,920.92 3.82% 19,361.11 13,272.74 AA+ 2.78
3133EPSK2 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 08/07/2023 995,730.00 101.23 1,012,253.74 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.10
FUNDING CORP 4.25 08/07/2028 e 4.35% 997,347.64 3.83% 17,000.00 14,906.10 AAT 2.84
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 09/08/2023 996,360.00 101.97 1,019,659.47 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.19
S1S0AVIRE 4.37509/08/2028 1,000,000.00 4.46% 997,675.11 3.71% 13,732.64 21,984.36 AA+ 2,92
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/24/2023 1,001,120.00 103.58 1,035,773.80 0.79%  Aal/AA+ 332
SISSERZNE FUNDING CORP 5,0 10/24/2028 1,000,000.00 4.97% 1,000,743.60 3.84% 9,305.56 35,030.20 AA+ 3.02
FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL
11/01/2023 1,000,000.00 103.29 1,032,947.14 0.79%  Aal/AA+ 334
SLIZANEC LA LS R 1,000,000.00 4.92% 1,000,000.00 3.86% 8,200.00 32,947.14 AA+ 3.04
11/01/2028
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/13/2023 999,070.00 102.40 1,024,006.60 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 337
3133EPCAS FUNDING CORP 4.625 11/13/2028 1,000,000.00 4.65% 999,372.35 3.86% 6,166.67 24,634.25 AA+ 3.08
3133EPNS0 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 12/15/2023 995,950.00 101.62 1,016,175.81 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.46
FUNDING CORP 4.25 12/15/2028 4.34% 997,195.64 3.75% 1,888.89 18,980.17 AA+ 3.19
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 01/09/2024 996,170.00 99.90 999,027.89 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.53
S FUNDING CORP 3.875 01/09/2029 H,000/000:00 3.96% 997,295.48 3.90% 18,513.89 1,73241 AA+ 3.20
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 01/18/2024 991,440.00 99.90 998,985.30 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.55
S133ERWES FUNDING CORP 3.875 01/18/2029 1,000,000.00 4.07% 993,913.20 3.91% 17,545.14 5,072.10 AL+ 3.23
FEDERALAGRICULTURAL
01/25/2024 995,990.00 100.47 1,004,732.10 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.56
SIGZAWFET MOETCAGH CORP L0 d,000,000.00 4.13% 997,135.09 3.90% .17,843.33 7,597.01 AA+ 323
01/22/2029
3133EP389 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 02/13/2024 998,782.77  100.74 1,007,395.49 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.62
FUNDING CORP 4.125 02/13/2029 e 4.15% 999,117.11 3.90% 15,812.50 8,278.38 AA+ 3.28

46



HOLDINGS REPORT CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase

Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Mt;g:)y/ s/ Maturity
ty P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
3133EP5US FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 03/20/2024 987,870.00 101.24 1,012,367.33 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 372
FUNDING CORP 4.125 03/20/2029 R 4.40% 990,964.05 3.76% 11,572.92 21,403.28 AA+ 339
3133EPXV2 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000,00 04/05/2024 1,010,000.00 103.01 1,030,086.79 0.79%  Aal/AA+ 3.76
FUNDING CORP 4.625 04/05/2029 e 4.40% 1,007,537.03 3.76% 11,048.61 22,549.76 AA+ 340
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/10/2024 999,600.00 101.63 1,016,330.59 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.78
B13SERAKT FUNDING CORP 4.375 04/10/2029 £:000,000°00 4.38% 999,697.42 3.90% 9,843.75 16,633.17 AA+ 3.42
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.02 04/26/2024 833,740.00 89.84 898,355.01 0.69%  Aal/AA+ 3.82
SLS0AKESS 04/26/2029 1,000,000,00 4.81% 872,774.16 3.91% 1,841.67 25,580.85 AA+ 3.67
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.0 10/09/2024 1,000,000.00 98.94 989,431.21 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 4,28
$130833v7 10/09/2029 1,000,000.00 4.00% 1,000,000.00 4.27% 9,111.11 (10,568.79) AA+ 3.85
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/23/2024 1,992,180.00 99.76 1,995,107.54 1.53%  Aal/AA+ 431
3133ERYH8 FUNDING CORP 3.875 10/23/2023 2,000,000.00 3.96% 1,993,243.83 3.94% 14,638.89 1,863.71 AA+ 391
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/01/2024 998,700.00 100.26 1,002,551.02 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 4,34
3133ERZD6 FUNDING CORP 4.0 11/01/2029 1,000,000.00 4.03% 998,870.43 3.93% 6,666.67 3,680.59 AA+ 392
55,409,550.77  99.35 55,509,283.81 42.50% 2.19
Total Agency 55,900,000.00 3.10% 55,638,578.47 4.04% 448,436.94 (129,294.66) 197
CASH

. - 4,523.55 1.00 4,523,55 0.00%  Aaa/AAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 4,523.55 4,523.55 0.00% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
4,523.55 1.00 4,523.55 0.00% 0.00
Total Cash 4,523.55 4,523.55 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00

CORPORATE
MICROSOFT CORP 3.125 01/23/2023 485,710.00 99.57 497,829.27 0.38%  Aaa/AAA 0.34
S 11/03/2025 500,000.00 4.23% 498,234.93 4.40% 2,517.36 (405.66} NA 033
02/24/2021 497,115.00 97.88 489,391.47 038%  Aaa/AA+ 0.61
Q37833E82 APPLEINC0.7 02/08/2026 500,000.00 0.82% 499,645.56 4.30% 1,390.28 (10,254.10) NA 0.59
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 1.05 ' 08/12/2021 498,986.97 97.04 485,218.06 0.37% Al/A 0.96
e 06/17/2026 500,000.00 1.09% 499,798.77 4.22% 204.17 (14,580.71) A+ 0.94
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 07/23/2021 501,190.00 97.05 485,267.85 0.37% Al/A+ 097
H5236HI 1.125 06/18/2026 200/000:00 1.07% 500,234.27 4.28% 203.13 (14,966.42) A+ 0.94

47



HOLDINGS REPORT CL\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/ j
Security Desaiption Par Valu.e/ Date Cost Value Market Value % 9f Port. s&p/ Maturity
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration

Yield
02079KAC1 ALPHABET INC 1.998 08/15/2026 1,000,000.00 03/191.22072; 33?:22282 39;;:: 973:;2:;3 2’9%;?2 AaZl\{:A+ i(];
wows | DRORMOREREAL gng SRR mema meT amimm o s
M TS oECD1S e
oy IMBMOGMDSL ey ORI mimm wms SNE e w3
A
omo RIS mEn T wem omn M a3
couere P N ORNLON oo I mm wums e mR
oo CALE LR Wi woans Ler e im
e e e
oo MUONUTGOWTNONS yongy G gamme by mmm o e
siows  SMCOWRWRACWASE T gng GROEE e e Tmms o Am s
90331HPS6 US BANK NA 4.73 05/15/2028 680,000.00 05/121{.280 82; ggg:ggggg 1: 345; Saiﬁégzz 3, 4(;:2992 Ai/f+ isg
e
o PUCGMGWEIOWE g OVemE T mlew ww o Tewma Gl AR
oowe  SMROTAENADRN e OMTEE mom e omess om mm
wwomoro ORI i o smama L mm
s OGSO o Chumn mam wn amm el MR o

48



HOLDINGS REPORT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase

CA

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

M .
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. (;;c:,y/s/ Maturity
B Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
09/05/2024 471,015.00 94.59 472,940.98 0.36% Al/A+ 4.08
713448EL8 PEPSICO INC 2.625 07/29/2029 500,000.00 3.94% 475.821.48 £.08% 554167 2,880.50) NA 377
08/08/2024 480,000.00 97.12 485,611.60 0.37%  Aaa/AA+ 411
037833EN6 APPLE INC 3.25 08/08/2029 500,000.00 2.15% 483.554.58 £.02% 6,454.86 2,057.01 NA 374
04/24/2025 1,504,215.00 101.15 1,517,175.12 1.16%  Aa2/AA 483
931142FN8 WALMART INC 4.35 04/28/2030 1,500,000.00 4.29% 1,504,064.72 4.09% 11,418.75 13,110.40 AA 422
17,893,226.47 99.63 17,988,144.30 13.79% 2.77
Total Corporate 18,062,000.00 4.04% 17,953,917.95 4.18% 212,732.36 34,226.35 221
MONEY MARKET
FUND
. - 994,735.25 1,00 994,735.25 0.76%  Aaa/AAAM 0.00
31846V203 FIRST AMER:GVT OBLG Y 994,735.25 3.96% 994.735.25 3.96% 0.00 (0.00) AAA 0.00
Total Money Market 994,735.25 1,00 994,735.25 0.76% 0.00
Fund 994,735.25 3.96% 994,735.25 3.96% 0.00 {0.00) 0.00
MUNICIPAL BONDS
845389JH9 SOUTHWESTERN CMNTY COLLEGE 500,000.00 08/05/2020 502,465.00 99.72 498,610.00 0.38%  Aa2/AA- 0.09
DIST CALIF 0.891 08/01/2025 - 0.79% 500,042.01 4.22% 1,856.25 (1,432.01) NA 0.08
BONITA CALIF UNI SCH DIST 1.054 04/15/2021 250,000.00 99.74 248,344.50 0.19%  NA/AA- 0.09
098203VW9 08/01/2025 250,000.00 1.05% 250,000.00 4.19% 1,097.92 (655.50) NA 0.08
CITRUS CALIF CMNTY COLLEGE 08/04/2020 350,000.00 99.72 349,029.80 0.27%  Aal/AA 0.09
17741RGCo DIST 0.819 08/01/2025 350,000.00 0.82% 350,000.00 4.14% 1,194.38 (970.20) NA 0.08
BEVERLY HILLS CALIF UNI SCH DIST 07/18/2022 488,555.00 99.87 499,361.00 0.38%  Aal/AA+ 0,09
i 2.65 08/01/2025 S00,000:00 3.45% 499,679.50 4.14% 5,520.83 (318.50) NA 0.08
MILPITAS CALIF UNISCH DIST 07/18/2022 649,817.00 99.73 698,130.30 0.54%  Aal/NA 0.09
E01GI0MHZ 0.943 08/01/2025 40000000 3.46% 698,594.69 4.14% 2,750.42 (464.39) NA 0.08
752147H10 RANCHO SANTIAGO CALIF CMNTY 500,000.00 09/02/2020 500,000.00 99.41 497,063.00 0.38%  Aal/AA 0.17
COLLEGE DIST 0.734 09/01/2025 e 0.73% 500,000.00 4.27% 1,223.33 {2,937.00) NA 017
PASADENA CALIF UNISCH DIST 10/01/2021 521,960.00 93.34 491,676.50 0.38%  Aa3/AA 0.84
402252000 2.073 05/01/2026 =00,000.00 1.09% 503,997.51 4.12% 1,727.50 (12,321.01) NA 0.81
NAPA VY CALIF UNI SCH DIST 08/17/2021 502,020.00 96.78 483,924.50 0.37%  Aa3/NA 109
on SG2ERS 1.094 08/01/2026 500,000.00 1.01% 500,442.68 4.16% 2,279.17 (16,518.18) NA 1.05

49



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
796720PB0 SAN BERNARDINO CALIF CMNTY 250,000.00 08/05/2021 250,000.00 96.94 242,354.50 0.19% Aal/NA 1.09
COLLEGE DIST 1.097 08/01/2026 1.10% 250,000.00 4.01% 1,142.71 (7,645.50) NA 1.05
9523472G6 ;A(I;E{Sgocfgsr::é??g;;NIHED 485,000.00 09/23/2021 509,220.90 97.82 474,403.24 0.36% A1/A+ 1.09
08/01/2026 1.02% 430,418.91 4.16% 4,197.27 (16,015.68) NA 1.05
EAST SIDE UN HIGH SCH DIST
08/16/2021 506,770.00 97.05 485,269.00 0.37% Aa3/AA 1.09
275282PT2 AT (CEARAICHIV 321 500,000.00 1.05% 501,482.81 4.14% 2,772.92 (16,213.81) NA 1.05
08/01/2026
ALVORD CALIF UNI SCH DIST 1.327 08/05/2022 645,057.00 96.92 678,414.10 0.52% NA/AA 1.09
022535WA6 08/01/2026 700,000.00 3.45% 685,036.16 4.27% 3,87042 (6,622.06) AAA 1.05
BELMONT-REDWOOD SHORES 08/04/2021 210,000.00 96.89 203,474.46 0.16% Aaa/NA 1.09
HE0TSHER CALIF SCH DIST 1.099 08/01/2026 210,000.00 1.10% 210,000.00 4.06% 961.63 (6,525.54) NA 1.05
752147HK7 RANCHO SANTIAGO CALIF CMNTY 725 000.00 07/19/2022 654,225.50 96.51 699,712,73 0.54% Aal/AA 117
COLLEGE DIST 0.956 09/01/2026 e 3.53% 704,879.69 4.05% 2,310.33 (5,166.96) NA 114
CALIFORNIA HEALTH FACS FING 06/01/2022 491,870.00 98.30 491,482.50 0.38%  Aa3/AA- 192
13032Uc48 AUTH REV 3.244 06/01/2027 500,000.00 3.60% 496,878.22 4.18% 1,351.67 (5,395.72) AA- 1.83
SAN DIEGO CALIF CMNTY 08/08/2022 961,610.00 97.06 970,622.00 0.74%  Aal/AAA 209
797272053 COLLEGE DIST 2.407 08/01/2027 1,000,000.00 3.25% 983,912.56 3.89% 10,029.17 (13,290.56) NA 1.98
79730CIL9 SAN DIEGO CALIF PUB FACS FING 500,000.00 08/25/2022 463,035.00 96.34 481,694.50 0.37% Aa2/NA 2.09
AUTH WTR REV 2.003 08/01/2027 i 3.66% 484,363.33 3.85% 4,172.92 (2,668.83) AA 1.99
ALAMEDA CNTY CALIF 3.46 08/24/2022 500,000.00 95.21 436,058.50 0.38%  Aaa/AAA 2.09
D1DS786E2 08/01/2027 500,000.00 3.46% 500,000.00 3.86% 7,208.33 (3,941.50) AAA 1.96
SADDLEBACK VY UNI SCH DIST 08/10/2022 477,110.00 97.01 485,047.00 0.37% Aal/NA 2,09
8631850 CALIF 2.4 08/01/2027 =00:000°00 3.41% 490,397.30 3.91% 5,000.00 (5,350.30) NA 198
FREMONT CALIF UNI SCH DIST 08/23/2022 262,764.00 94.34 283,033.20 0.22% Aa2/AA- 2.09
ERTE SR L ALAMEDA CNTY 1.113 08/01/2027 2000000 3.90% 284,266.19 3.97% 1,391.25 (1,232.99) NA 201
SAN DIEGUITO CALIF UN HIGH 08/15/2022 356,744.85 96.21 370,423.90 0.28% Aal/AA 2.09
797508HG6 SCH DIST 1.94 08/01/2027 385,000.00 3.57% 373,113.78 3.85% 3,112.08 (2,689.88) NA 2.00
RIVERSIDE CNTY CALIF
11/04/2022 422,040.00 94.84 474,176.00 0.36% NA/AA- 234
76913DFY8 INFRASTRUCTURE FING AUTH 500,000.00 N ' !
LEAS 1.766 11/01/2027 5.37% 463,461.60 4.11% 1,471.67 10,714.40 NA 224
CALIFORNIA ST UNIV REV 1.361 11/01/2022 569,276.10 94.26 645,695.39 0.49% Aa2/AA- 234
130770QF2 11/01/2027 685,000.00 5.25% 630,851.63 3.96% 1,553.81 14,843.76 NA 225

50



HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
. s Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity
Security Description X . S&P/
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
CALIFORNIA ST UNIV REV 1.521 11/01/2023 416,500.00 92.39 461,951.50 0.35%  Aa2/AA- 334
13077DQ60 11/01/2028 500,000.00 5.38% 444,196.00 3.98% 1,267.50 17,755.50 NA 3.19
SAVANNA CALIF ELEM SCH DIST 08/20/2024 527,825.80 91.46 539,591.58 041% NA/AA 4.09
e 1.791 08/01/2029 S e 4.17% 538,578.77 4.08% 4,402.88 1,012.81 NA 3.84
368079)D2 GAVILAN CALIF JT CMNTY 800,000.00 08/01/2024 784,704.00 99.54 796,296.80 0.61% Aa3/AA 4.09
COLLEGE DIST 4.0 08/01/2029 [ 4.43% 787,481.28 4.12% 13,333.33 8,815.52 NA 3.67
FRESNO CALIF UNISCH DIST 1.687 08/01/2024 439,045.00 90.89 454,462.00 0.35% Aa3/NA 4.09
S8232685 08/01/2029 500,000.00 4.44% 450,112.53 4.13% 3,514.58 4,349.47 NA 3.85
PALOMAR CALIF CMNTY COLLEGE 08/01/2024 442,895.00 91.73 458,651.00 0.35% Aa2/AA 4.09
LEEESTEH DIST 1.836 08/01/2029 500,000,00 4.41% 453,263.49 4.05% 3,825.00 5,387.51 NA 384
Total Municipal 13,655,510.15 96.81 13,959,953.49 10.70% 1.79
Bonds 14,430,000.00 3.12% 14,025,450.63 4.07% 94,539.25 {65,497.15) 1.70
NEGOTIABLE CD
Delta National Bank and Trust 07/31/2020 245,000.00 99.78 248,449.71 0.19% NA/NA 0.06
RAISRER Company 0.55 07/21/2025 249,000.00 0.55% 249,000.00 4.35% 566.56 (550.29) NA 0.05
Flagstar Bank, National 07/22/2020 249,000.00 99.77 248,426.75 0.19% NA/NA 0.06
S3BATESWS Association 0.6 07/22/2025 443,000:00 0.60% 249,000.00 4.38% 654.90 (573.25) BB+ 0.06
Haddon Savings Bank 0.35 11/12/2020 247,179.71 98.77 245,938.27 0.19% NA/NA 031
AC37130D48 10/20/2025 2483,000.00 0.50% 248,887.75 4.44% 174.30 (2,949.48) NA 0.30
UFirst Federal Credit Union 4.8 03/08/2023 249,000.00 100.43 250,061.44 0.19% NA/NA 0.68
S0Z65ACT 03/09/2026 229,00000 4.80% 249,000.00 4.17% 753.14 1,061.44 NA 0.67
03/11/2021 249,000.00 97.65 243,136.65 0.19% NA/NA 0.70
70320KAX9 Pathfinder Bank 0.7 03/11/2026 249,000.00 0.70% 249,000.00 2.15% 95.51 (5,863.35) NA 0.69
Toyota Financial Savings Bank 0.2 04/22/2021 248,000.00 97.46 241,705.41 0.19% NA/A+ 0.81
85235MKY6 04/22/2026 248,000.00 0.90% 248,000.00 4.12% 428.05 (6,294.59) NA 0.79
Carter Federal Credit Union 0.75 04/27/2023 218,669.04 97.47 241,724.93 0.19% NA/NA 0382
14622LA00 04/27/2026 248,000.00 5.01% 239,949.42 3.88% 20.38 1,775.51 NA 0.82
Goldman Sachs Bank USA 0.85 07/28/2021 248,000.00 96,68 239,767.47 0.18% Al/A+ 1.08
SISV 07/28/2026 248,000.00 0.85% 248,000.00 4.04% 889.40 (8,232.53) AA- 1.05-
Institution for Savings in
) 07/29/2021 249,000.00 96.65 240,653.59 0.18% NA/NA 1.08
45780PAX3 Newburyport and Its Vic 0.85 249,000.00 0.85% 249,000.00 4.04% 11.60 (8,386.41) NA 107

07/29/2026

51



HOLDINGS REPORT CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Maody's/ !
Security Description ParVaIuF/ Date Cost Value Market Value % 9f Port. S&P/ Maturlty
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. GainfLoss Duration

Yield T
s, fmeoeitinsd g B astma i amssa | ow wan
e oo R aemem s mame omcowwe e
orsrices. Beal Bank UsA 1.9 02/17/2027 e A A A
e xosnkLsoun wono OBRE i wn e e e
e
e oo R aemer senm mewn om wesag
wan oG ey GRSEE kil bne mume s ww e
wmas oo lebmeReen ey ORI omm v Msma s e
el e -
254673094 Discover Bank 3.2 05/19/2027 246,000.00 05/19;220:; ;:g:ggg:% T e (3153;:;‘; NA/(_NA -
o Telmeswemik e SOIE scid e wegme o e
el e e T
oy SuameieGeUen gr WATRE s mm g s Wi
06543PDAD Bank of the Valley 4.1 09/30/2027 249,000.00 09/305:)02;’ ;z::ggggg 1;_ ggzryso 249‘62?:;‘7‘ 605;93 N?\l/: * ;i:
sy oot womon PP Momem e mumm amc o

52



HOLDINGS REPORT C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase
Par Value/ Date Cost Value i Market Value

SScetyinescipton Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration

Yleld

socs et Unondas woocy GPUYME emem me mume e MW
sowvs o ka7 dmory  BPUEE et e MR w3
501798526 Milestone Bank 4.8 11/15/2027 244,000.00 11/151/1.280(;3, ;ﬁ:ggg% 1; ;;Z 24?::;;;? 4, :)7;9132 NI-’\\‘/:IA ;;z
sy LSl s e S el s uelms e MW
uosws  Dwneidcnessionl o W el ms WIS em e
mowns  LmsATEGIAN  egen WO mem wes  Wmn am we
T domory BN mei mes mgmm hew e
ssvaca Dol ot ren 43 mory PRI e wmE MR o W
i 3 Ll e non 44 dowom  WAUEE emew s mgm am W W
swaw  [ecmmaivosdivien g DR emem ma o mon o e
45157PAZ3 |deal Credit Union 4.5 12/29/2027 249,000.00 1/ 29‘{25?0202 ;ig:ggg% 1; ;82"?, 252,:23,;2 3, 006291‘}; N?\I/XIA ;gg
e seory  DROME amem me mams oM
s o e Unonds womory  THE et WS BMRY W I
woory  OPUME wemem s MmN o W m
e wowom OV emem w moma im W
ponowss eSO mmem mO PMER e e
wamas e eled e OREEC eime wme  mag aw W

53



HOLDINGS REPORT c‘\\CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

PurmD:-;se . Moody's/ .
R — Gl SR

Yield fitch
mas S e e
e e e
29367RMU2 Enterprise Bank 4.35 03/03/2028 244,000.00 03/031/1'2:;?, ;ﬁ:gggg 12 g:ﬁ;’ 24;2222; 2, 008(:;5:,20 NAN/:‘ A ;23
914098DP0O University Bank 4.5 03/17/2028 249,000.00 03/17‘/1.250;,2 ;3::828% 1??;93;, 252’?\\?;‘.‘712 3,2(;13:/; N'T\l//:l A i;;
e e e
e e
12547CAX6 CIBC Bank USA 4.45 04/13/2028 244,000.00 04/14121?:; ;ﬁ:ggggg 1:: ;;;; 24;23;22 2, 809193‘}; Ai/A‘_H ;;g
e e s
e wowm PR omm e meme ol W
065427AC0 Bank of Utah 4.25 05/10/2028 249,000.00 05/102.22052; ;zz:ggggg 1‘?206‘; 250’;8;::; 117%%19/; N?\I/I-’\\‘ L ;2:
oo SOINORION momor G emm T wiew ome M s
oot 3o weows  OPRT lemem mm mwms ooc wm o
e el - A
e e
mouss PO ge UAOmR e e mhm W

54



HOLDINGS REPORT G‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/

- oL Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity

Security Description S = S&p/ -
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration

Fitch
Yield
Tucson Federal Credit Union 4.95 08/08/2023 248,000.00 102.75 254,829.20 0.20% NA/NA an
898512AB8 08/08/2028 248,000.00 4.95% 248,000.00 4.01% 773.56 6,829.20 NA 287
) m‘;‘;ﬁ;;ls,:::z‘i’a;:;‘r"a;eoga"k’ sascooco  11/08/2023 243,00000  103.16 250,668.42 019%  Aa3/A+ 336
) e 5.05% 243,000.00 4.03% 1,815.51 7,668.42 AA 3.05
11/08/2028

Rockiand Federal Credit Union 5.0 12/01/2023 245,000.00 103.12 252,644.29 0.19% NA/NA 342
77357DAB4 11/30/2028 245,000.00 5.00% 245,000.00 4.02% 33.56 7,644.29 NA 314
02/07/2024 249,000,00 100.23 249,578.75 0.19% NA/A+ 361
90355GKU9 UBS Bank USA 4.1 02/07/2029 249,000.00 4.10% 249,000.00 4.03% 671.28 578.75 AA- 334
Rize Federal Credit Union 4.25 02/15/2024 249,000.00 100.74 250,830.50 0.19% NA/NA 3.63
USHBRAR2 02/15/2029 249,000.00 4.25% 249,000.00 4.03% 463.89 1,830.50 NA 335
Workers Federal Credit Union 4.0 10/21/2024 249,000.00 99.87 248,664.65 0.19% NA/NA 3.81
SSLSSMEVD 04/23/2029 249,000.00 4,00% 249,000.00 4.04% 272.88 {335.35) NA 3.57
OceanAir Federal Credit Union 05/14/2024 249,000.00 102.17 254,402.35 0.19% NA/NA 387
12481GAZ0 4.65 05/14/2029 249,000.00 4.65% 249,000.00 4.04% 5358.27 5,402.35 NA 354
Empower Federal Credit Union 4.6 05/24/2024 249,000.00 102.00 253,988.39 0.19% NA/NA 390
Z31916AL8 05/24/2029 249,000.00 4,60% 249,000.00 4.04% 659.00 4,988.39 NA 3.56
06/11/2024 244,000.00 102.32 2489,665.29 0.19% NA/NA 3.95
23204HPL6 Customers Bank 4.7 06/11/2029 244,000.00 4.70% 244,000.00 4.06% 628.38 5,665.29 NA 357
Consumers Federal Credit Union 06/12/2024 249,000.00 101.83 253,559.12 0.19% NA/NA 395
21056RAC3 4.5506/12/2029 22,000:00 4.55% 249,000.00 4.05% 931.19 4,559.12 NA 3.62
g 07/24/2024 244,000.00 100.91 246,230.87 0.19% Baal/BBB- 4.07
795451DM2 Sallie Mae Bank 4.3 07/24/2029 244,000.00 4.30% 244,000.00 4.05% 450174 2,230.87 BBB- 263
Essential Credit Union 4.35 07/30/2024 249,000.00 101.13 251,807.03 0.19% NA/NA 4,08
238000 07/30/2029 249,000.60 4.35% 249,000.00 4.05% 29.68 2,807.03 NA 3.74
USF Federal Credit Union 4.35 07/30/2024 249,000.00 101.14 251,829.29 0.19% NA/NA 4.08
90353EBM4 07/30/2029 243,000.00 4.35% 249,000.00 4.05% 890.26 2,829.29 NA 3.74
leanne D'Arc Credit Union 4.3 07/31/2024 245,000.00 100.94 251,339.18 0.19% NA/NA 4.08
areatiAls 07/31/2029 o 4.30% 249,000.00 4,05% 29.33 2,339.18 NA 3.74
Carter Bank & Trust 3.8 09/13/2024 249,000.00  99.04 246,597.70 0.19%  NA/NA 421
o 09/13/2029 249,000.00 3.80% 249,000.00 4.05% 466.62 (2,402.30) NA 3.87
AltaOne Federal Credit Union 3.85 09/13/2024 249,000.00 99.23 247,078.67 0.19% NA/NA 4,21
U21S7RACT 09/13/2029 48500000 3.85% 243,000.00 4.05% 787.93 (1,921.33) NA 3.87

55



HOLDINGS REPORT G\\CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

security Desarlption ParVaIu.e/ Purdll)aaiz Cost Value Market Value %(:Jf Port. Mosgt:y/‘s/ Maturity
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration
Yield

59013KP42 Merrick Bank 3.8 09/20/2029 243,000.00 09/20;.280 02;0 ii::ggggg 49?)50‘;, 246‘5:;:?2 @ 422122{)’ NI:\J/L\IA :::
e R
e
_19,541,848.75 100.37 19,638,174.23 15.05% __55; )
Total Negotiable CD 19,573,000.00 3.86% 19,564,837.17 4.02% 65,546.68 73,337.06 239

US TREASURY
sumen  UTDTNSTESROD  omomgy  OWSIN msem me smame o s oo
e -
e e e T
e i e
e A e
sas | GMOTNSTOSNAT  gomey R s e i er mpw o
e
smows | GWESSTONES  pomey  GMEE  mmin e im0 mpw o
e e A
e T T
e e A

56



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase
Security Desaiption Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Yield
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 01/14/2025 1,496,425.78 100.58 1,508,730.47 1.16%  Aal/AA+ 1.50
91282CMES 12/31/2026 1,500,000.00 4.38% 1,497,260.60 3.85% 173.23 11,469.87 AA+ 144
UNITED STATES TREASURY 1.5 01/31/2022 992,187.50 96.46 964,570.31 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 1.59
912828778 01/31/2027 1,000,000.00 1.66% 997,518.68 3.83% 6,256.91 (32,948.37) AA+ 1.53
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 06/17/2025 1,497,011.72 100.16 1,502,344.50 115%  Aal/AA+ 1.75
Siasacia 03/31/2027 i300,000:00 3.99% 1,497,071.39 3.78% 14,610.66 5,273.11 AA+ 1.66
UNITED STATES TREASURY 0.5 05/03/2022 884,843.75 94.29 942,929.69 0.72%  Aal/AA+ 1.83
S12828ENS 04/30/2027 1,000,000.00 3.01% 957,733.86 3.75% 842.39 (14,804.17) AA+ 1.79
UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 03/19/2024 945,937.50 98.05 980,507.81 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 2.08
Si2H2CrBe 07/31/2027 £:000.000:00 4.50% 966,486.54 3.73% 11,470.99 14,021.27 AA+ 198
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 01/14/2025 1,490,566.41 101.29 1,519,394.54 1.16%  Aal/AA+ 254
SL282CMIS 01/15/2028 1,500,000.00 4.48% 1,492,005.14 3.71% 29,409.53 27,389.39 AA+ 234
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 - 1,989,218.75 101.21 2,024,140.62 1.55%  Aal/AA+ 3.08
91282cHQ7 07/31/2028 2,000,000.00 4.25% 1,993,045.42 3.71% 34,412.98 31,095.20 AA+ 2.83
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 10/11/2024 971,953.13 98.17 981,718.75 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 4.00
91282CEVS 06/30/2029 1,000,000.00 3.91% 976,192.77 3.75% 88.32 5,525.98 AA+ 7
22,380,963.80 98.89 22,390,458.64 17.16% 1.53
Total US Treasury 22,650,000.00 3.15% 22,540,594.69 3.94% 180,194.34 (150,136.05) 145
129,880,358.74 98.44 130,485,273.26 100.00% 2.15
Totat Portfolio 131,614,258.80 3.36% 130,722,637.70 4.04% 1,001,449.56 (237,364.45) 193
Total Market Value +
Accrued 131,486,722.82

57



HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of June 30, 2025

Security Description Par Value/ Cost Value Market Value % of Port. 2 S&P /s/ Maturity
P Units Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration
CASH
. 06/30/2025 5,531,977.68 1.00 5,531,977.68 7.12% NA/NA
900VCBS00 Oak Valley Community Bank 5,531,977.68 4.25% 5.531,977.68 425% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
. - 545,550.85 1.00 545,550.85 0.70%  Aaa/AAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 545,550.85 545,550.85 0.00% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
6,077,528.53 1.00 6,077,528.53 7.82% 0.00
Total Cash 6,077,528.53 4.25% 6,077,528.53 3.87% 0.00 0.00 0.00
LAIF
Local Agency Investment Fund - 42,148,141.41 1.00 42,148,141.41 54.21% NA/NA 0.00
90LAIFS00 State Pool 42,148,141.41 4.27% 42,148,141.41 4.27% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
42,148,141.41 1.00 42,148,141.41 54.21% 0.00
Total LAIF 42,148,141.41 4.27% 42,148,141.41 4.27% 0.00 0.00 0.00
LOCAL GOV
INVESTMENT POOL
ze 29,516,922.76 1.00 29,516,922,76 37.97% NA/AAAmM 0.00
BOCANIES 0 EAME 29,516,922.76 4.43% 29,516,922.76 4.43% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
Total Local Gov 29,516,922.76 1.00 29,516,922.76 37.97% 0.00
Investment Pool 29,516,922.76 4.43% 29,516,922.76 4.43% 0.00 0.00 0.00
77,742,592.70 1.00 77,742,592.70 100.00% 0.00
Total Portfolio 77,742,592.70 4.33% 77,742,592.70 4.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Market Value +
Accrued 77,742,592.70

58



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
b Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity
Security Description N = S&p/ )
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
CASH
. - 11,614.32 1.00 11,614.32 0.06%  Aaa/AAA 0,00
CCYUsD Receivable 11,614.32 1161432 0.00% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
11,614.32 1.00 11,614.32 0.06% 0.00
Total Cash 11,614.32 11,614.32 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00
MONEY MARKET
FUND
. - 106,984,47 1.00 106,984.47 0.57% Aaa/AAAmM 0.00
31846V203 FIRST AMER:GVT OBLG Y 106,984.47 3.96% 106,984.47 3.96% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
Total Money Market 106,984.47 1.00 106,984.47 0.57% 0.00
Fund 106,984.47 3.96% 106,984.47 3.96% 0.00 0.00 0.00
US TREASURY
UNITED STATES TREASURY 06/13/2025 493,376.94 98.86 494,279.08 2.65% P-1/A-1+ 0.27
S12737RES 10/07/2025 500,000.00 4.34% 494,256.11 4.31% 0.00 2297 F1+ 0.27
UNITED STATES TREASURY - 491,642.07 98.59 492,969.82 2.64% P-1/A-1+ 033
ALl 10/30/2025 500,000.00 4.29% 493,015.78 4.30% 0.00 (45.96) F1+ 033
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.5 - 500,468.75 100.05 500,249.03 2.68%  Aal/AA+ 0.38
91282ckWe 11/15/2025 500,000.00 4.29% 500,377.47 4.34% 2,873.64 (128.44) AA+ 0.37
UNITED STATES TREASURY 06/13/2025 489,771.18 98.14 490,695.42 2.63% P-1/A-1+ 045
P 12/11/2025 500,000.00 4.28% 490,633.16 4.25% 0.00 62.26 F1+ 044
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 499,960.94 100.00 500,004.89 2.68% Aal/AA+ 0,50
91282C151 12/31/2025 500,000.00 4.26% 499,964.96 4.25% 57.74 39.92 AA+ 0.49
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 499,992.19 100.00 499,980.47 2.68% Aal/AA+ 0.59
128260 01/31/2026 200,000:00 4.25% 499,992.70 4.25% 8,863.95 (12.23) AA+ 0.56
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 - 501,435.55 100.28 501,391.60 2.68% Aal/AA+ 0.67
S1282CKED 02/28/2026 500,000.00 4.23% 501,265.43 4.19% 7,729.28 126.17 AA+ 0.64
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 - . 501,582.04 100.35 501,762.70 2.69% Aal/AA+ 0.71
gLzeicone 03/15/2026 500,000.00 4.20% 501,422.36 4.11% 6,786.68 340.33 AA+ 0.68
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.5 06/13/2025 501,230.47 100.27 501,367.19 2.68% Aal/AA+ 0.75
91282CKH3 03/31/2026 500,000.00 4.17% 501,166.38 4.12% 5,655.74 200.81 AA+ 0.72

59



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase
— s e e el S A
Yield

sumcns  UNOSISTURATS ey o mmwe wem  wimm o s o
mow OIS amg o oemE me emam o e o
e
umomes TESETI 43 monw . o e uem ek mnw
smovs | WETETESRAT gme o e bem s e epe
e T
e A
e A
e T -
e e
e T
smows | WDTTETRSRAE g o semen e wmaa awr s g
e T -
e T -
e
e T
smom | GMRTIETORES gy WO mml@m o wmn nw e

60



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mana County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of June 30, 2025

Purchase
S e Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity
v P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Yield

UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 - 492,910.16 99.11 495,527.35 2.65%  Aal/AA+ 2.00
S1262CEV 06/30/2027 500,000.00 3.96% 493,205.52 3.72% 44.16 2,321.83 AA+ 191
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 - 504,015.63 101.25 506,230.47 2.71%  Aal/AA+ 2.04
S1282CKZS 07/15/2027 20000000, 3.97% 503,864.26 3.73% 10,091.51 2,366.21 AA+ 1.90
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 - 497,607.42 100.05 500,234.38 2.68%  Aal/AA+ 213
1282€164 08/15/2027 500,000.00 3.98% 497,699.95 3.73% 7,044.20 2,534.43 AA+ 2.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 == 502,800.79 100.91 504,550.78 2.70%  Aal/AA+ 2.25
SLZR2CTNS 09/30/2027 500,000.00 3.87% 502,720.84 3.70% 5,184.43 1,829.94 AA+ 211
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 - 501,689.45 100.91 504,570.31 2.70%  Aal/AA+ 234
91282CFU0 10/31/2027 500,000.00 3.98% 501,625.85 3.71% 3,474.86 2,944.46 AA+ 2.19
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 - 498,980.47 100.38 501,914.06 2.69%  Aal/AA+ 242
I1282CFZ8 11/30/2027 500,000.00 3.96% 499,010.84 3.71% 1,641.05 2,903.22 AA+ 2,28
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 - 500,458.99 100.71 503,554.69 2.70%  Aal/AA+ 246
S2E2CHEd 12/15/2027 500,000.00 3.96% 500,441.12 3.69% 874.32 3,113.57 AA+ 232
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 504,519.53 101.29 506,464.85 2.71%  Aal/AA+ 2,54
[t 01/15/2028 =200:000:00 3.88% 504,405.44 3.71% 9,803.18 2,059.40 AA+ 2,34
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 503,722.66 101.35 506,757.81 2.71%  Aal/AA+ 263
S1282CRING 02/15/2028 500,000.00 3.96% 503,611.81 3.70% 7,983.43 3,146.00 AL+ 243
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 - 500,195.32 100.48 502,402.35 2.69%  Aal/AA+ 27
EECLP 03/15/2028 500,000.00 3.86% 500,189.56 3.69% 5,686.14 2,212.78 AA+ 2,52
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 - 493,466.80 99.46 497,285.16 2.66%  Aal/AA+ 284
91282CHA2 04/30/2028 500,000.00 3.98% 493,660.78 3.70% 2,948.37 3,624.38 AA+ 2,66
18,505,052.00 100.31 18,557,041.24 99.36% 149
Total US Treasury 18,500,000.00 4.07% 18,506,398.69 3.91% 173,668.14 50,642.55 141
18,623,650.79 99.68 18,675,640.03 100.00% 148
Total Portfolio 18,618,598.79 4.07% 18,624,997.48 3.91% 173,668.14 50,642.55 140

Total Market Value +

Accrued 18,849,308.17

61



C\\ CHANDLER

TRANSACTIONS

62



TRANSACTION LEDGER c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338|04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025]

Transaction Settlement . . e Acq/Disp Interest

Type Date Quantity Security Description Yield Pur/Sold Total Amount

ACQUISITIONS
NEW YORK LIFE GLOBAL

Purchase 04/25/2025 64953BBW7 S15,000.00 [ 1\NC 4.2.04/25/2028 99.930 4.43% (914,359.50) 0.00 (914,359.50) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 04/25/2025 91282CIV4 650,00000 50021 006 100.094 4.12% (650,609.38)  (6,410.22) (657,019.60) 0.00

Purchase 04/28/2025 931142FN8 1,500,000.00 ::Ma‘:zL:‘;:g;c:Nc 33 100.281 429%  (1,504,215.00) 0.00 (1,504,215.00) 0.00

Purchase 05/15/2025 90331HPSG 680,000.00 :,J: /?:/NzE:IsA 473 100.000 4.88% (680,000.00) 0.00 (680,000.00) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY N

Purchase 06/18/2025 91282CKKS 1500,00000 o026 100.570 419%  (1,508,554.69)  (9,736.75) (1,518,291.44) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY o

Purchase 06/18/2025 91282CMVO 150000000 3ol 15027 99.801 399%  (1,497,01.72) (12,546.11) (1,509,557.83) 0.00

Total Purchase 6,745,000.00 (6,754,750.29) (28,693.08) (6,783,443.37) 0.00

TOTAL

ACQUISITIONS 6,745,000.00 (6,754,750.29) (28,693.08) (6,783,443.37) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS

Maturity 04/02/2025 15118RUR6G (249,000.00) SZ%; /B;O"Z';c°’p°’at'°" 135 150.000 1.35% 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00

Maturity 04/17/2025 87165FZD9 (248,000.00) SYnehrony Bank 1.45 100.000 1.45% 248,000.00 0.00 248,000.00 0.00
04/17/2025

Maturity 04/24/2025 92348DAC3 (249,000.00) Z:/"stgo‘;fd't HIniGntEs 100.000 4.80% 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00

) SouthState Bank, National "

Maturity 04/30/2025 15201QDKO (248,00000) 0 0 0a/30/2025  100-000 1.00% 248,000,00 0.00 248,000.00 0.00
LONG BEACH CALIF

Maturity 05/01/2025 S4241INZ2 (270,000.00) CMNTY COLLEGE DIST 2.0 100.000 0.85% 270,000.00 0.00 270,000.00 0.00
05/01/2025

Maturity 05/12/2025 91159HHZ6 (500,000.00) 355 /g;\;“zgggp £ 100,000 0.65% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00

) UNIVERSITY CALIF REVS .
Maturity 05/15/2025 91412HKZ5 (S00,000.00) ¢ g c o 100.000 0.90% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
Maturity 05/28/2025 717081EX7 (500,000.00) PFIZER INC 0.8 05/28/2025  100.000 1.55% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00

63



TRANSACTION LEDGER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338]04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025|

Transaction Settlement > T Acq/Disp Interest

Type Date Security Description Yield Amount Pur/Sold Total Amount
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT

Maturity 06/10/2025 3133ELH80 (1,000,000.00) BANKS FUNDING CORP 0.68 100.000 0.68% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
06/10/2025

N FEDERAL HOME LOAN N

Maturity 06/13/2025 3130ASR35 {755,000.00) BANKS 2.875 06/13/2025 100.000 0.48% 755,000.00 0.00 755,000.00 0.00
FEDERAL NATIONAL

Maturity 06/30/2025 3136G4XZ1 (795,000.00) MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 100.000 0.74% 795,000.00 0.00 795,000.00 0.00
0.74 06/30/2025

Total Maturity {5,314,000.00) 5,314,000.00 0.00 5,314,000.00 0.00

TOTAL

DISPOSITIONS (5,314,000.00) 5,314,000.00 0.00 5,314,000.00 0.00

64



TRANSACTION LEDGER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339]|04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025|

CHANDLER

ASSET MAMAGEMENT

@\ |

Transaction Settlement b - et Acq/Disp Interest

Type A Quantity Security Description Yield Pur/Sold Total Amount

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 04/03/2025 9OLAIF$00 3,000,000,00 -OCalAgency Investment 1.000 429%  (3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
Fund State Pool

Purchase 04/03/2025 90CAMPS$00 2,500,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (2,500,000.00) 0.00 {2,500,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 04/09/2025 SOLAIFS00 6,000,000,00 |oc3|Agency Investment 1.000 429%  (6,000,000.00) 0.00 (6,000,000.00) 0.00
Fund State Pool

Purchase 04/09/2025 SOLAIFS00 27,000,000.00 -C¢3!Agency Investment 1.000 429%  (27,000,000.00) 0.00 (27,000,000.00) 0.00
Fund State Pool

Purchase 04/09/2025 9S0CAMPS$00 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (3,000,000.00) 0.00 {3,000,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 04/09/2025 90CAMPS00 1,500,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (1,500,000.00) 0.00 {1,500,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 04/11/2025 SOCAMPS00 2,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 {2,000,000.00) 0.00 (2,000,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 04/15/2025 9OLAIF500 231,263.45 L0c3lAgency Investment 1.000 4.28% (231,263.46) 0.00 (231,263.46) 0.00
Fund State Pool

Purchase 04/15/2025 90CAMPS00 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0,00

Purchase 04/18/2025 SOLAIF$00 1,500,000.00 |OC2I Agency Investment 1,000 428%  (1,500,000.00) 0.00 {1,500,000.00) 0.00
Fund State Pool

Purchase 04/30/2025 90CAMPS00 178,868.70 CAMP 1.000 (178,868.70) 0.00 (178,868.70) 0.00

Purchase 05/01/2025 S0CAMPS00 1,500,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (1,500,000.00) 0.00 (1,500,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 05/08/2025 9S0CAMPS00 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1,000 (3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 05/30/2025 S0CAMPS$00 152,891.02 CAMP 1,000 (152,891.02) 0.00 (152,891.02) 0.00

Purchase 06/05/2025 90CAMPS00 1,700,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (1,700,000.00) 0.00 {1,700,000.00) 0.00

Purchase 06/30/2025 90CAMPS00 118,618.95 CAMP 1,000 (118,618.95) 0.00 (118,618.95) 0.00

Total Purchase 56,381,642.13 (56,381,642.13) 0.00 (56,381,642.13) 0.00

TOTAL

ACQUISITIONS 56,381,642.13 (56,381,642.13) 0.00 (56,381,642.13) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS

Sale 04/22/2025 9OLAIF$00 (1,500,000.00) -Oc3!Agency Investment 1.000 4.28% 1,500,000.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00

. Fund State Pool
Sale 05/06/2025 90CAMPS00 (18,685,000.00) CAMP 1.000 18,685,000.00 0.00 18,685,000.00 0.00
sale 05/07/2025 90LAIF$00 (2,000,000,00) -0C3!Agency Investment 1.000 427% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00

Fund State Pool

65



TRANSACTION LEDGER CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339]04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025|

Transaction Settiernent Acq/Disp Interest

T Date Cusip Quantity Security Desciption Price Yield Amount Pur/Sold Total Amount Galn/fLoss
sale 05/16/2025 90LAIF$00 (2,000,000.00) E:'SA‘;Z?OL"I"E“'"EM 1.000 4.28% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
sale 05/20/2025 90LAIF$00 {2,000,000.00) tﬁ:\i':éigcg’o':l"e“me"t 1.000 4.28% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
sale 05/28/2025 9OLAIF$00 {1,600,000.00) tﬁf;'ggaizcgoz"e“mem 1.000 4.28% 1,600,000.00 0.00 1,600,000.00 0.00
sale 05/29/2025 90LAIF$00 (2,000,000.00) :;E::j':ti‘:zc;’o'o"l"e“me"t 1.000 4.28% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
Sale 06/10/2025 SOCAMPS00 (3,600,000.00) CAMP 1.000 3,600,000.00 0.00 3,600,000.00 0.00
Sale 06/11/2025 90CAMP$00 (3,800,000.00) CAMP 1.000 3,800,000.00 0.00 3,800,000.00 0.00
Sale 06/12/2025 SOCAMPS00 (3,400,000.00) CAMP 1.000 3,400,000.00 0.00 3,400,000.00 0.00
sale 06/13/2025 9OLAIFS00 {1,500,000.00) :ﬁ;’gﬁ:c!o';"e“me"t 1.000 4.27% 1,500,000.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00
sale 06/17/2025 9OLAIF$00 (1,000,000.00) tziﬂ:‘;t:‘gozve“me“t 1.000 4.27% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
Sale 06/23/2025 90LAIF$00 {2,000,000.00) ;Z:;:éi:?ozve“mem 1.000 4.27% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
sale 06/30/2025 9OLAIF$00 (3,000,000.00) }L:zf;':‘ti_ft:c;og"e“me"t 1,000 4.27% 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00
Total Sale (48,085,000.00) 48,085,000.00 0.00 48,085,000.00 0.00
TOTAL

DISPOSITIONS (48,085,000.00) 48,085,000.00 0.00 48,085,000.00 0.00

66



TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441|04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025|

Transaction Settlement Acg/Bisp Interest

5 pate CUSIP Quantity Security Description Price desris Amount e g Total Amount  GainfLoss

ACQUISITIONS
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CEW7 250,00000 3o 002007 98,602 3.94% (246,503.91)  (3,119.82) (249,623.73) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY )

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CFUO 250,000.00 50y 73112007 100.383 3.96% (250,957.03)  (532.44) (251,489.47) 0.00

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CFW6 250,000,00 UNITEDSTATES TREASURY 100.109 4.27% (250,273.44)  {122.28) (250,395.72) 0.00
4.511/15/2025
UNITED STATES TREASURY .

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CHA2 250,000.00 3 04202008 98.723 3.96% (246,806.64) (451.77) (247,258.41) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CHH7 250,000.00 4 15c0c15 2026 100.012 4.11% (250,029.30)  (4,391.31) (254,420.61) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CHUS 250,000.00 4 2c 00 e 2006 100.320 4.10% (250,800.78)  (2,809.91) (253,610.69) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY .

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282C)C6 250,000.00 , e 01572026 100.746 407% (251,865.23)  (1,074.11) (252,939.34) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CIP7 250,000.00 4 ocs 1512006 100.500 4.04% (251,250.00)  (4,657.45) (255,907.45) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CKB6 25000000, ¢ 0o ma /2026 100,313 4.21% (250,781.25)  (2,513.59) (253,294.84) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY .

Purchase 05/15/2025 91282CKK6 250,000.00 4 oo 002006 100.660 4.16% (251,650.39) (629.25) (252,279.64) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CLG4 250,000.00 30 00 112097 99,551 3.96% (248,876.95)  (2,408.49) (251,285.44) 0.00

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CMB4 250,000.00 UNITED STATES TREASURY 100.129 3.95% (250,322.27)  (4,258.24) (254,580.51) 0.00
4.012/15/2027
UNITED STATES TREASURY .

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CMP3 250,000.00 41 c 0> e /2007 100.203 4.00% (250,507.81)  (2,241.85) (252,749.66) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/19/2025 91282CMVO 250,000.00 4 oo 02031 12007 99.793 3.99% (249,482.42)  (1,296.96) (250,779.38) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CFZ9 300,000.00 4 ec's 1202007 99.840 3.94% (299,519.53)  (5,716.69) (305,236.22) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY '

Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CGR6 300,000.00 , oo 02152026 100.324 4.20% (300,972.66)  (2,790.08) (303,762.74) 0.00

Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CHM6 300,000.00 ;";";fﬁg‘:;gimﬂsuw 100.402 413% (301,207.03)  (4,959.94) (306,166.97) 0.00

67



TRANSACTION LEDGER c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441{04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025]

I;;r;sacﬁon Settjen[;:r:: Quantity Security Description Acq/Y?Ls'z P:‘:/esr:fdt Total Amount

Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CHY0 300,000.00 E.EEE&T;%}EZISEASURY 100.668 4.09% (302,003.91)  (2,790.08) (304,793.99) 0.00
Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CJS1 300,000.00 gggig /;?ZSSZ;REASURV 100.000 4.24% (300,000.00)  (5,212.71) (305,212.71) 0.00
Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CJT9 300,000.00 :’;I;)FEZEEEETREASURV 99.949 4.03% (299,847.66)  (4,408.84) (304,256.50) 0.00
Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CKZ3 300,000.00 :’:;?5;2;%;;“‘“” 100.844 3.96% (302,531.25)  (4,822.17) (307,353.42) 0.00
Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CMN8 300,000.00 ;J.ZEEZD/%?;ESZQREASURY 100.809 3.93% (302,425.78)  (3,592,54) (306,018.32) 0.00
Purchase 05/28/2025 91282CMY4 300,000.00 :_I;LTEE/;‘/\ISSZ;REASURY 99.598 3.97% (298,792.97) (855.98) (299,648.95) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CFM8 400,000.00 ;J_'IIZEEODSg%E%EEASURY 100.582 3.86% (402,328.13)  (2,975.41) (405,303.54) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CHBO 400,000.00 ;J'bé;_rsigsia;ﬁz;:EASURY 99.527 4.14% (398,109.38} (827.45) (398,936.83) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CJV4 400,000.00 ZJ.I;Q’SS/S;Z?ZSSZQREASURY 100.000 4.24% (400,000.00)  (5,870.17) (405,870.17) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CKEQ 400,000.00 Egggg Z;I;ZOESZ;REASURY 100.539 3.93% (402,156.25)  (3,788.04) (405,944.29) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CKI9 400,000.00 :I;II;I’:KE;;;\;ETREASURY 101.031 3.92% (404,125.00)  (2,508.20) (406,633.20) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 912797NA1 400,000.00 ;J;g; /[;g;:TESTREASURY 98.303 4.29% (393,212.68) 0.00 (393,212.68) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CLY5 400,000.00 2':2 ;D/g{)?'erSZ;REASURY 100.363 4.00% (401,453.13) (232.24) (401,685.37) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CMF5 400,000.00 :‘Igg g?gg;;f;;REASURY 100.930 3.87% (403,718.75)  (6,621.55) (410,340.30) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CMH1 400,000.00 :TZ.I—SE&S;;-Z%;:EASURY 100.254 3.96% (401,015.63)  (5,697.51) (406,713.14) 0.00
Purchase 06/05/2025 91282CMS7 400,000.00 ;J.I;II;;,EOD?'%:‘;;;'SEASURY 100.066 3.85% (400,265.63)  (3,453.80) ) (403,719.43) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CGR6 200,000.00 2_':;‘233%@7550;:%5“\’ 100.305 421% (200,609.38)  (2,186.82) (202,796.20) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CIS1 200,000.00 LJ.I;IISTEZD/:‘E?ISSZ;FREASURV 99.980 4.28% (199,960.94)  (3,780.39) (203,741.33} 0.00

68



TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441(04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025]

I;::;sacﬁon Sett]en;rtl: Quantity Security Description ACQ/Y?ZE P'l:':;sr;s; Total Amount Gain/Loss
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CEW7 250,000.00 ;J.I;IEEEI-S!TD?;DBE;'REASURY 98.563 3.98% (246,406.25)  (3,613.60) (250,019.85) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CFUO 250,000.00 ZJ.I;IIZ'I;_,E?O%?';I;;'ZF;{EASURY 100.293 3.99% {250,732.42)  (1,148.95) {251,881.37) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CFW6 250,000.00 :’:IE/DI;';ZEZTREASURY 100.078 4.30% (250,195.31) (794.84) (250,990.15) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CFZ9 200,000.00 ;J:;,E?;;%-;%I:EASURV 99.730 3.99% (199,460.94) (211.75) (199,672.69) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CHA2 250,000.00 ;l;ll;i/[)sgl/'gi;TREASURY 98.664 3.99% (246,660.16) (974.86) (247,635.02) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CHH7 250,000.00 E_TZE&%/;;I:EASURY 99.953 417% (249,882.81)  (5,014.59) (254,897.40) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CHM6 200,000.00 LJEI;’:Z?;:‘;SSTREASURY 100.359 4.16% (200,718.75)  (3,629.83) (204,348.58) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CHU8 250,000.00 E.E%Egsig;;gusuw 100.270 4.13% (250,673.83)  (3,474.62) (254,148.45) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CHY0 200,000.00 :J:ZES;;A;EZ;’SREASURY 100,602 4.13% (201,203.13)  (2,186.82) (203,389.95) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CJC6 250,000.00 :J_EIZ-I-SES(;;AST/;;SEASURY 100.672 4.10% (251,679.69)  (1,769.13) (253,448.82) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CIP7 250,000.00 LJ.I;IZ’EZ%AS';IZ'ZI’GREASURY 100.426 4.08% (251,064.45)  (5,318.51) (256,382.96) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CIT9 200,000.00 ;J.I;rgfflg:‘;gSTTREASURY 99.887 4.07% (199,773.44)  (3,226.52) (202,999.96) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CKB6 250,000.00 ‘L‘JII;II'I;‘EEZS;:;:'ZFSEASURY 100.262 4.24% (250,654.30)  (3,204.82) (253,859.12) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CKK6 250,000.00 :’;?;E&TQEZIEEASURY 100.578 4.20% (251,445.31)  (1,357.85) (252,803.16) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CKR1 500,000.00 ‘L‘J:Igs)lggiTREASURY 100.875 4.02% (504,375.00)  (1,589.67) (505,964.67) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CKZ3 200,000.00 :‘J-§I7T5E37i/§;§;'2H;EASURY 100.742 4.00% (291,484.38) (3,529.01) (205,013.39) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CLG4 250,000.00 :';‘;rg:? /i;/;‘zrgsz;rREASURY 99.492 3.99% (248,730.47)  (2,978.25) (251,708.72) 0.00
Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CMB4 250,000.00 L{';IE/DISQEETREASURY 100.055 3.98% (250,136.72)  (4,862.64) (254,999.36) 0.00

69



TRANSACTION LEDGER G‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441{04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025]

Transaction Settlement Acq/Disp Interest

Type Dat cusip Quantity Security Description Price Vield Amount PurfSold Total Amount Gainfloss
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CMN8 200,000.00 4.2502/15/2028 100.648 3.99% (201,296.88) {2,700.28) (203,997.16) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CMP3 250,000.00 4.12502/28/2027 100.129 4.04% (250,322.27) (2,858.36) (253,180.63) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY o

Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CMVO 250,000,00 3.875 03/31/2027 99.727 4.03% (249,316.41) (1,879.27) (251,195.68) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/10/2025 91282CMY4 200,000.00 3.7504/30/2027 99.512 4.02% (199,023.44) (835.60) {199,859.04) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY o

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CFM8 100,000.00 4.125 08/30/2027 100473 3.90% (100,472.66) (867.83) (101,340.49) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CHBO 100,000.00 3.625 05/15/2026 99.547 4.13% (99,546.88) (315.22) (99,862.10) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY o

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CIV4 100,000.00 4.2501/31/2026 99.992 4.26% (99,992.19) (1,596.69) {101,588.88) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY o

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CKEQ 100,000.00 4.2503/15/2027 100.469 3.97% (100,468.75) (1,074.05) (101,542.80) 0.00

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CKIS 100,000,00 NITED S AT e TREASURY 100.941 3.96% (100,941.41) (762.30) (101,703.71) 0.00
4.504/15/2027

Purchase 06/16/2025 912797NA1l 100,000.00 T ESTTREASORY 98.429 4.28% (98,429.39) 0.00 (98,429.39) 0.00
10/30/2025
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CLY5 100,000.00 4.25 11/30/2026 100.297 4.04% (100,296.88) (185.79) (100,482.67) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CMF5 100,000.00 4.2501/15/2028 100.801 3.92% (100,800.78) (1,784.53) (102,585.31) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CMH1 100,000.00 4.125 01/31/2027 100.195 4.00% (100,195.31) (1,549.72) (101,745.03) 0.00
UNITED STATES TREASURY

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CMS7 100,000.00 3.875 03/15/2028 99.930 3,90% (99,929.69) (979.28) (100,908.97) 0.00

Purchase 06/16/2025 91282CKH3 500,000.00 s TREASURY 100.246 4.17% (501,230.47) (4,733.61) (505,964.08) 0.00
4.503/31/2026

Purchase 06/16/2025 912797RB5 500,000.00 ;J(;‘l/g;/[;g;?TES TREASURY 98.675 4.34% (493,376.94) 0.00 (493,376.94) 0.00

Purchase 06/16/2025 912797QY6 500,000.00 ;JZN/IIIE/[;(?;;TES TRERSURY 97.954 428% (489,771.18) 0.00 (489,771.18) 0.00

Total Purchase 18,500,000.00 (18,505,052.00) {18,679,658.87) 0.00

70



TRANSACTION LEDGER

C\\CHANDLER
‘ ASSET MANAGEMENT
Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441|04/01/2025 Through 06/30/2025|

I;:r;saction Settlerg:l; cusip Quantity Security Description Price Acq/Y[;lez Amount P:‘:/esr;s; Total Amount Gain/Loss

TOTAL

ACQUISITIONS 18,500,000.00 {18,505,052.00) (18,679,658.87) 0.00

71



IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

2025 Chandler Asset Management, Inc, An Independent Registered Investment Adviser.

Information contained herein is confidential. Prices are provided by ICE Data Services inc (“IDS”), an independent pricing source. In the event IDS does not provide a price or if the
price provided is not reflective of fair market value, Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation
policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These results include
the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future performance of any
specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or loss. Economic factors,
market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not
possible to invest directly in an index.

Source ICE Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE permits use of the ICE indices and related data on an “as is” basis; ICE, its affiliates and their respective third party
suppliers disclaim any and all warranties and representations, express and/or implied, including any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use,
including the indices, index data and any data included in, related to, or derived therefrom. Neither ICE data, its affiliates or their respective third party providers guarantee the
quality, adequacy, accuracy, timeliness or completeness of the indices or the index data or any component thereof, and the indices and index data and all components thereof
are provided on an “as is” basis and licensee’s use it at licensee’s own risk. ICE data, its affiliates and their respective third party do not sponsor, endorse, or recommend chandler
asset management, or any of its products or services.

This report is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as a specific investment or legal advice. The information contained herein was obtained from
sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication, but may become outdated or superseded at any time without notice. Any opinions or views expressed are based on
current market conditions and are subject to change. This report may contain forecasts and forward-looking statements which are inherently fimited and should not be relied
upon as indicator of future results. Past performance is not indicative of future results. This report is not intended to constitute an offer, solicitation, recommendation or advice
regarding any securities or investment strategy and should not be regarded by recipients as a substitute for the exercise of their own judgment.

Fixed income investments are subject to interest, credit and market risk. Interest rate risk: the value of fixed income investments will decline as interest rates rise. Credit risk: the
possibility that the borrower may not be able to repay interest and principal. Low rated bonds generally have to pay higher interest rates to attract investors willing to take on
greater risk. Market risk: the bond market in general could decline due to economic conditions, especially during periods of rising interest rates.

Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot guarantee
its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest.

72



BENCHMARK DISCLOSURES C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of June 30, 2025

Benchmark Disclosure

The ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and
nonsubordinated US agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating

ICE BofA 1-3 Yr US Treasury & Agency Index  (based on an average of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch). Qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to final
maturity and less than three years remaining term to final maturity, at least 18 months to maturity at time of issuance, a fixed
coupon schedule, and a minimum amount outstanding of $1 billion for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

73



G SHANDLER

INVESTMENT REPORT

Mono County | As of September 30, 2025

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,

or contact clientservice@chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian, Please see Important Disclosures at the end of the statement.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ECONOMIC UPDATE

ACCOUNT PROFILE

CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

TRANSACTIONS

o\

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT



C\\ GHANDLER

ECONOMIC UPDATE




ASSET MANAGEMENT

ECONOMIC UPDATE CA\\ CHANDLER

B The Federal Gavernment shutdown that began on October 1st has halted the release of key economic data as agencies remain closed. At
the same time, heightened trade policy uncertainty has added to market volatility. Core levels of inflation remain above the Federal
Reserve’s target, while tariffs continue to cloud forecasts. Signs of a softer labar market are emerging, prompting expectations that the Fed
will move cautiously toward policy normalization. Given the economic outlook, we expect gradual normalization of monetary policy and a
steepening yield curve.

B The Federal Reserve lowered the Federal Funds Rate a quarter percentage point to the range of 4.00 — 4.25% upon conclusion of the
September Federal Open Market Committee meeting. The move was telegraphed by the Fed and in line with market expectations. Stephen
Miran was the only opposing vote in the 11-1 decision as Governor Miran called for a larger 50 basis point rate cut. Chair Powell said
concerns over signs of a softening labor market prompted the policy shift. Policymakers also updated their economic forecasts penciling in
two additional quarter-point cuts through year-end.

B  The US Treasury yield curve flattened in September, as the 2-year Treasury yield declined 13 basis points to 3.57%, the 5-year Treasury also
down 13 basis points to 3.66%, and the 10-year Treasury vield declined 14 basis points to 4.12%. The spread between the 2-year and 10-
year Treasury vield points on the curve decreased to +54 basis points at September month-end versus +61 basis points at August month-
end. The spread between the 2-year Treasury and 10-year Treasury yield one year ago was +14 basis points. The spread between the 3-
month and 10-year Treasury yield points on the curve was +21 basis points in September versus +8 basis points in August.



MOM Change In Thousands (000's)

ASSET MANAGEMENT

EMPLOYMENT CA\ CHANDLER

1,000

800

600

400

200

-200

-400

Nonfarm Payroli (000's) Unemployment Rate
25.0% =
. === Underemployment Rate (U6 |
== Unemployment Rate (U3) i
20.0%
§15.0% )
n \
& Ta
10.0% hCY
\\ .
‘--_—Q--—-f"~---'--"--—
= Non-farm Payroll {000's) 5.0%
= =<3-month average (000's)
0.0%
YT % Y % A S T R A Yo o Yoo S Yo T Y T Yy %,
%., % %, % %, % %, % %, % S A L, 6, B, %, e, 6 ., 6, 3
Ty e, T, N T, Ty By, N, Ty, Yo Sy T R, T, T T, Yo By Yo, By, Yo B
Source: US Department of Labor Source: US Department of Labor

The U.S. economy added just 22,000 jobs in August, falling short of consensus expectations and punctuating the softening trend in the
labor market. The three-month moving average and six-month moving average payrolls totaled 29,000 and 64,000 respectively. The
unemployment rate rose to 4.3% in August from 4.2% in July. The labor participation rate inched up to 62.3%, remaining below the pre-
pandemic level of 63.3%. The U-6 underemployment rate, which includes those who are marginally attached to the labor force and
employed part time for economic reasons jumped to 8.1% in August from 7.9% in July. Average hourly earnings fell to 3.7% year-over-year
from 3.9% last month.



JOB OPENINGS & LABOR TURNOVER SURVEY G\ CHANDLER

Job Openings

14,000
Recession
12,000
= Historical Average
10,000 I
3
(=)
£ 8,000
B
8 i
3 6,000 ARV
£=
; Y
=
4,000
2,000
0
Y Yo Yo Y Yo e Yo Yo Yo Yo Ty Yo Vo Ny Y Yo Yo Yo Yo Y% Y
Cop g ®o, B Ro, By, Oy, By, By, By Ry T8, 0 TRy Ry ey T, Ry, e, Ry

Source: US Department of Labor

The Labor Department’s Job Openings and Labor Turnover Survey (JOLTS) showed a modest increase to 7.227 million new job openings in
August from 7.2 millian in July. The quits rate and layoffs remained relatively stable. Job openings indicate a ratio of approximately 1 job
for each unemployed individual, representing a relatively balanced labor market.



YOY (%) Change

INFLADON CAN GHANRLER

10.0%
9.0%
8.0%
7.0%
6.0%
5.0%
4.0%
3.0%
2.0%
1.0%
0.0%

Consumer Price Index {CPI) Personal Consumption Expenditures (PCE)
10.0%
| = CP| YOY % Change . = PCE Price Deflator YOY % Change
, === Core CP| YOY % Change S0k === PCE Core Deflator YOY % Change
i 8.0% Fed Target

7.0%

% 6.0%

n

S 5.0%

g

>~ 4.0%

9
3.0%
2.0%
1.0%
0.0%

oo T S, T Yo, Y Yo, T Yo, M % % L T T 4
., . B, Bn, S, . B, @, S, B, %o e, %6, %, %, %, ., %6, % b, %
% e, N T, T o, oy o, Y T e S 72 é‘e 2 T T B Ty, T, Yoy B
Source: US Department of Labor Source: US Department of Commerce

Despite the Federal Government shutdown, the Bureau of Labor Statistics released the Consumer Price Index (CPI) data for September on
October 24th. Both headline and core measures came in below estimates. Headline CPl edged up 0.3% from August and 3.0% on an
annual basis, while core CPl was up 0.2% from the prior month and 3.0% on an annual basis. The release was essential as third-quarter
CPl data is used by the Social Security Administration to calculate the annual COLA, i.e. the cost-of-living adjustment. Other US
Government data releases continue to be impacted by the shutdown.



YOY (%) Change

consumer CiA\ StianpLEr

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Retail Sales YOY % Change Consumer Confidence

160

@ Recession

140

120

100

80

60

Index Level

40
20

e[ 11 )

£ ) A
%, % . %, S, S, %, %, %, %%, %%, %,
% By R N % T TQ Ty T T TN T TRy

4{/ z% 4{/ /% %
e, . S N
v % ‘f’,e\, 2 T % TR

U Ry

Source: The Conference Board
All time high is 144.70 (1/31/00}; All time low is 25.30(2/28/03)

Source: US Department of Commerce
Advance Retail Sales showed continued strength jumping 0.6% in August as July data was also revised up to 0.6% month-over-month. The
increase elevated retail sales to 5.0% on an annual basis after jumping 4.1% year-over-year in July. Back-to-school shopping was a likely
catalyst as online shopping, clothing, and sporting goods saw some of the largest increases. Control group sales, which feed into GDP,
also jumped 0.74% in August from the prior month. The Conference Board’s Consumer Confidence Index fell to 94.2 in September from a
revised 97.8 in August, marking the lowest level since April 2025. Measures of current conditions and future expectations fell, signaling
weaker sentiment toward employment and income. Consumers have remained resilient, but rising debt burdens, higher delinquency rates,
lingering inflation worries, and emerging signs of labor market cooling could weigh on future spending.

4, So s Yo S5 Yo S Y Yo S % %
0, Yo

)



YOY (%) Change

LEADING INDICATORS OF ECONOMIC ACTIVITY CA\ CHANDLER

Leading Economic Indicators (LEI) Chicago Fed National Activity Index (CFNAI)
15.0% 1.00
. # Recession
10.0% 0.75
5.0% 0.50
)
0.0% g 0.25
2
-5.0% < o000
I3
-10.0% € 025
m
-15.0% -0.50
-20.0% & Recession -0.75 ‘ I
-25.0% -1.00 i
Y Y Y N Y Y % % Y Y Y, Y Y Y Y N N Y Y N % Y,
&d’s ‘9‘&9 &93 g, &0\7 &0\9 ®0 &J\? s 8, By e\d& &d‘b &% SN &0\7 &Os 0 e\\,& LN ét{; @\e&

Source: The Conference Board Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago

The Conference Board’s Leading Economic Index (LEI) fell by 0.5% in August, following a 0.1% increase in July. The LE| decreased by 3.6%
year-over-year. The Conference Board is expecting economic growth to slow in the second half of 2025 due to consumer pessimism, soft
manufacturing new orders, and negative impacts from tariffs. The Chicago Fed National Activity Index (CFNAI) came in at -0.12% in
August after a downwardly revised -0.28 in July, indicating that economic momentum remained below its historical trend for the fifth
consecutive month. The three-month moving average shows a similar trend at -0.18 in August from -0.20 in the prior month signaling

ongoing below-trend growth in national economic activity.



in Thousands of Units

HOUSING c‘\‘CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

2,400
2,200
2,000
1,800
1,600
1,400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200

Annualized Housing Starts S&P/Case-Shiller 20 City Composite Home Price Index

-16.0% -'_?: ' ® Recession

-20.0% - re=
Yo Y Y Y Y Y Y % Y Y %, U . . Y Y Yw Y Y Yy, Y
®o o g & 2 ®p B Bu By & 2 R0 ®0p o oy Py He, Py Han Hos Yy o, %

Source: US Department of Commerce Source: S&P

Housing starts dropped 8.5% in August to 1.307 million units, marking a pullback amid elevated inventory levels and a softening labor
market. Single-family starts fell 7.0% in August to 890,000 units, hitting their lowest level since July 2024. The S&P Cotality Case Shiller 20-
City Home Price Index recorded a 0.07% month-over-month decline in July, marking the fifth consecutive month of losses, while still
posting a modest year-over-year gain of 1.8%. Persistently high asking prices and elevated mortgage rates have continued to challenge
affordability, contributing to the recent cooling across the housing market. However, the Freddie Mac 30-year fixed mortgage rate
continued recent declines to 6.3% as of September.




SURVEY BASED MEASURES c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Institute of Supply Management (ISM) Surveys

70
- —— |SM Manufacturing ====-- ISM Services

65

60

55

EXPANDING
50

45

40
S S 5

7 0, 1. 4
%, So., & . D, "%
P % oy % TR

% My Sy % M % My Y S G M Y
., & on. B, 0, s, S, 8 on . D S, 8 o D,
% e, % TR % TR, TR TR T R R TR e e, T

Source: Institute for Supply Management

Manufacturing activity contracted at a slightly slower rate as the Institute for Supply Management (ISM) Manufacturing Index edged up to
49.1 in September, from 48.7 in August yet remaining below the expansion threshold, signaling the seventh consecutive month of
contraction in the manufacturing sector. Production growth factored into the gain, although drops in new orders and inventories offset the
increase. The ISM Services Index fell to 50.0 in September from 52.0 in August, which is the breakeven point between expansion and
contraction. The 2.0-point decline generally indicated moderate to weak growth, with only isolated reports of supplier delivery delays.
Employment remained in contraction territory, reflecting delayed hiring plans and ongoing challenges in finding qualified workers.

10



GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT (GDP) CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

Components of GDP 9/24 12/24 3/25 6/25 40.0%
‘Personal Consumption Expenditures 27% 6% 04%  17%
20.0%
Gross Private Domestic Investment 0.2% -1.3% 3.8% -2.7% 10.0%
' ! S 0.0%
Net Exports and Imports -04%  -01%  -47%  A43%
. -10.0%
Federal Government Expenditures 0.5% 0.3% -0.4% -0.4% 20.0%

== GDP QOQ % Change

Y - A, ol = 0,
04% oa% o o3% 00% ——GDP YOV % Change
— - = : - -40.0%
Total 3.4% 1.9% -0.6% 3.8% “, Q, 2 2, 4 1) 4, 9, “, Q, %
N & 72 < N N 2. & 2. < X
L L A 2 e
Source: US Department of Commerce Source: US Department of Commerce

In a sharp rebound from the first quarter, real GDP increased at an annualized rate of 3.8% in the second quarter of 2025 according to the
final data revision from the Bureau of Economic Analysis. The increase in real GDP in the second quarter was driven by the drop in
imports following the significant rise in the first quarter in anticipation of higher tariffs and an increase in consumer spending. The
consensus projection calls for 1.7% growth for the third quarter and 1.8% for the full year 2025.

11



In § millions

ASSET MANAGEMENT

FEDERAL RESERVE CA\ CHANDLER

Federal Reserve Balance Sheet Assets

Effective Federal Funds Rate

10,000,000 6.00%
9,000,000 ﬁ—ecession‘ . @ Recession
8,000,000 i
7,000,000 4.00%
6,000,000 g
5,000,000 % 3.00%
4,000,000 =
3,000,000 2.00%
2,000,000 1.00%
1,000,000 J
0 0.00%
%, % %% %%, Yo %% Yw, %% v %u, % Yo, Yo Yo % %, %, % %, e, v
Qe T T T T e T T TRy TRy TR Qe 7O T T, T T T e TRy TRy
Source: Federal Reserve Source: Bloomberg

The Federal Reserve lowered its benchmark interest rate by a quarter point to a range of 4.00% to 4.25% at its September meeting, as
officials responded to mounting signs of labor market weakness. Chair Jerome Powell said the move was aimed at cushioning the
slowdown while keeping policy restrictive enough to fight lingering inflation. The Fed kept its balance-sheet runoff unchanged,
maintaining a $5 billion monthly cap on Treasuries and $35 billion on agency and mortgage-backed securities. Since launching its
Quantitative Tightening campaign in June 2022, the Fed has reduced its securities holdings by about $2.35 trillion, bringing the total down
to roughly $6.6 trillion.

12

Y%
2



Yield (%)

BOND YIELDS CA\ CHANDLER
ASSET MANAGEMENT
US Treasury Note Yields US Treasury Yield Curve
6.0% 6.0%
seenne 2-Year
5.0% === 5-Year il *i, 5.0%
o 10-Year )
4.0% 40% ....................----"""
§ EEEEE] sees®
3.0% T 3.0%
3
>
2.0% 2.0%
—Sep-25
1.0% 1.0% === Jun-25
vessee Sep-24
0.0%
0.0%

S A % Ky
So. ) . S S. S
D TR TR TR TRy

Source: Bloomberg

%
So., o, So, o, o,
% TRy % TRy

0,6, 9, $, 2, % &
Yy o TR O 0y

Source: Bloomberg

At the end of September, the 2-year Treasury yield was 5 basis points lower, and the 10-Year Treasury yield was 40 basis points higher,
year-over-year. The spread between the 2-year and 10-year Treasury yield points on the curve decreased to +54 basis points at September
month-end versus +61 basis points at August month-end. The prior 2-year/10-year yield curve inversion, which spanned from July 2022 to
August 2024, was historically long. The average historical spread (since 2005) is about +99 basis points. The spread between the 3-month
and 10-year Treasury vield points on the curve was +21 basis points in September versus +8 basis points in August.

13



ACCOUNT PROFILE

14



ASSET MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES c‘\ CHANDLER

Investment Objectives

The investment objectives of Mono County are first, to provide safety of principal to ensure
the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio; second, to provide sufficient liquidity to
meet all disbursement requirements; and third, to earn an acceptable rate of return after first
considering safety of principal and liquidity.

Chandler Asset Management Performance Objective

The performance objective for the portfolio is to earn a total rate of return through a market
cycle that is equal to or above the return on the benchmark index.

Strategy

In order to achieve this objective, the portfolio invests in high-quality fixed income securities
that comply with the investment policy and all regulations governing the funds.

15



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of September 30, 2025

Compliance

Rules Name Himit Actual Sratiis Notes
AGENCY MORTGAGE SECURITIES

Max % (MV) 100.0 0.0 Compliant

Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (ABS)

Max % (MV; Non Agency ABS & MBS) 20.0 0.0 Compliant

Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.0 Compliant

Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant

Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant -
BANKERS' ACCEPTANCES

Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant

Max % Issuer (MV) 300 0.0 Compliant T
Max Maturity (Days) 180 0.0 Compliant

Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

{CAMP)

Max % (MV) 30.0 154 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED BANK DEPOSITS

Max % (MV) 300 0.0 Compliant

Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS {(NON-

NEGOTIABLE CD/TD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant

Max % Issuer {MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
COMMERCIAL PAPER

Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant

Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant

Max Maturity (Days) 270 0.0 Compliant

Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant -
CORPORATE MEDIUM TERM NOTES

Max % (MV) 30.0 11.7 Compliant

16



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of September 30, 2025

Compliance

CA

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Rules Name Limit Actual Status Nates
Max Maturity (Years) 5 4 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
FDIC INSURED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE

D/TD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
FEDERAL AGENCIES

Max % (MV} 100.0 24.2 Compliant
Max Callables (MV) 30.0 10.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 41 Compliant
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)

Max Concentration (MV) 75.0 15.9 Compliant
LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL (LGIP)

Max % (MV) 100.0 15.4 Compliant
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUNDS

Max % (MV) 20.0 0.8 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 20.0 0.8 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES {CA, LOCAL AGENCY)

Max % (MV) 30.0 5.5 Compliant
-Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 3.8 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, OTHER STATES)

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (NCD)

Max % (MV} 30.0 9.4 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 01 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 3 Compliant
SUPRANATIONAL OBLIGATIONS

Max % (MV) 300 0.0 Compliant

17



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of September 30, 2025

Rules Name Limit Actuat Conpliancs Notes
Status

Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant

Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant

Min Rating (AA by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant

U.S. TREASURIES

Max % (MV) 100.0 218 Compliant

Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 3.7 Compliant

18



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

om0 oo
Average Maturity (yrs) 1.85 2.09 2.15
Average Modified Duration 1.76 1.89 193
Average Purchase Yield 3.47; 3.36%
Average Market Yield 3.65% 3.85% 4.04%
Average Quality** AA+ AA AA+
Total Market Value 132,123,278 131,486,723

*Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

19



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

50%
1 I I
| B B B0 m=
oo - Agency US Treasury Corporate Neg CD Muni Bonds Money Mkt Fd Cash -

W 09/30/2025 M 06/30/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 09/30/2025 06/30/2025
Agency 37.97% 42.54%
US Treasury 20.01% 17.16%
Corporate 18.46% 13.79%
Neg CD 14.71% 15.05%
Muni Bonds 8.59% 10.70%
Money Mkt Fd 1.02% 0.76%
Cash -0.75% 0.00%

20



DURATION ALLOCATION c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

A%
mﬁ: .
.
10% - - E—
g M - FE0E]
—-% el
0% p—————] —_—
-10% 0-.25 25-5 5-1 1-2 2-3 34 4-5
B 2gency M Cash M Corporate M Money Mk: Fd M Muni Bonds M Neg CD Us Treasury
0-.25 255 51 1-2 23 34 4-5 57 T+
09/30/2025 4.6% 6.1% 15.2% 25.2% 30.6% 17.8% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0%

21



ISSUERS C\ CHANDLER
‘ ASSET MANAGEMENT
Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025
Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Farm Credit System Agency 22.94%
United States US Treasury 20.01%
Federal Home Loan Banks Agency 10.42%
Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corp Agency 2.33%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp Agency 1.52%
Bank of America Corporation Corporate 1.32%
State of California Muni Bonds 1.23%
-The Hbme-bepot, Inc. Corporate B 1.18%
Bank of Montreal Corporate 1.17%
Walmart Inc. Corporate 1.16%
Cisco Systems, Inc. Corporate 1.16%
Royal Bank of Canada Corporate 1.15%
First American Govt Oblig Fund Money Mkt Fd 1.02%
Caterpillar Inc. Corporate 0.96%
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Corporate 0.96%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. Corporate 0.95%
American Express Company Corporate 0.83%
Toyota Motor Corporation Corporate 0.76%
The Procter & Gamble Company Corporate 0.76%
Realty Income Corporation Corporate 0.76%
FNMA Agency 0.75%
Alphabet Inc. Corporate 0.75%
Apple Inc. Corporate 0.75%
San Diego Community College District Muni Bonds 0.75%
Deere & Company Corporate 0.74%
New York Life Insurance Company Corporate 0.70%
Gavilan Joint Community College Dist Muni Bonds 0.61%
Rancho Santiago Community College Di Muni Bonds 0.54%
U.S. Bancorp Corporate 0.52%
Alvord Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.52%

22



ISSUERS C"‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Savanna Elementary School District, Muni Bonds 0.42%
Colgate-Palmolive Company Corporate 0.39%
Morgan Stanley Neg CD 0.38%
Microsoft Corporation Corporate 0.38%
County of Alameda, California Muni Bonds 0.38%
Pasadena California Unified School D Muni Bonds 0.38%
BNY Mellon Corp Corporate 0.38%
Johnson & Johnson N T N o N Corporate o 0.37%-
East Side Union High School District Muni Bonds 0.37%
Napa Valley California Unified Schoo Muni Bonds 0.37%
Saddleback Valley Unified School Dis Muni Bonds 0.37%
San Diego California Public Faciliti Muni Bonds 0.37%
West Contra Costa Unified School Dis Muni Bonds 0.36%
Riverside County Infrastructure Fina Muni Bonds 0.36%
PepsiCo, Inc. Corporate 0.36%
Palomar California Community College Muni Bonds 0.35%
Fresno Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.35%
San Dieguito Union High School Distr Muni Bonds 0.28%
Fremont Unified School District Alam Muni Bonds 0.22%
Utah First Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Neighbors Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
TTCU Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
OceanAir Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Leaders Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Tucson Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Empower Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
Consumers Federal Credit Union . . Neg(CD 0.20%
Alliant Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
OnPath Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Department of Commerce Federal Credi Neg CD 0.19%

23



ASSET MANAGEMENT

ISSUERS G\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Rockland Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
A+ Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
USF Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Essential Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Jeanne D'Arc Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
University Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Star Financial Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
\deal Credit Union Neg CD i T 019%
Latino Community Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
The First Financial Federal Credit U Neg CD 0.19%
Rize Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Signature Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Liberty First Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
All In Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Credit Union of Texas Neg CD 0.19%
Healthcare Systems Federal Credit Un Neg CD 0.19%
SPCO Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
VyStar Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of Utah Neg CD 0.19%
American First Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
County Schools Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Global Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
UBS Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
Customers Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Baxter Credit Union Neg CD 0.15%
Workers Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Dort Financial Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of the Valley Neg CD 0.19%
Belmont Bank & Trust Company Neg CD 0.19%
AltaOne Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%

24



ISSUERS C\ CHANDLER
A ASSET MANAGEMENT
Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025
Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
SkyOne Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
First Technology Federal Credit Unio Neg CD 0.19%
UFirst Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Milestone Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Carter Bank & Trust Neg CD 0.19%
Merrick Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of Montreal Neg CD 0.19%
First Foundation Bank N Neg CD 0.19%
Sallie Mae Bank Neg CD 0.19%
CIBC Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
Haddon Savings Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Sharonview Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
True Sky Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
The Pitney Bowes Bank Inc. Neg CD 0.19%
USAlliance Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
BMW Bank of North America Neg CD 0.19%
Enterprise Bank Neg CD 0.19%
1st Financial Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
Community Commerce Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Blue Ridge Bank, National Associatio Neg CD 0.19%
The Farmers & Merchants Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Pathfinder Bank Neg CD 0.19%
San Bernardino Community Coliege Dis Muni Bonds 0.19%
Discover Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Toyota Financial Savings Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Carter Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
American Express Company - Neg CD 0.19%
Institution for Savings in Newburypo Neg CD 0.19%
Capital One Financial Corporation Neg CD 0.18%
Metro Credit Union Neg CD 0.18%

25



ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. Neg CD 0.18%
Pentagon Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.18%
Eaglemark Savings Bank Neg CD 0.18%
Monet Bank Neg CD 0.18%
Beal Bank USA Neg CD 0.18%
Belmont-Redwood Shores California Sc Muni Bonds 0.16%
Cash Cash -0.75%
TOTAL 100.00%

26



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
100% 100% 75%
75% 75% |
[
509
50% 50%

5%
25% 25% I
*
== Il R __Il == L |l II o = L — —
AAA BE8 B NA Aa Aa A

0% AA A 0% a Baa NA AAA AA A BBB 88 NA
W09/30/2025 W 06/30/2025 W 05/30/2025  W06/30/2025 Mos/30/2025  @06/30/2025
Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025 Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025 Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025
AAA 2.15% 2.65% Aaa 2.31% 2.80% AAA 1.88% 2.37%
AA 68.98% 72.26% Aa 69.69% 73.31% AA 66.09% 67.77%
A 13.17% 9.47% A 13.56% 8.93% A 6.49% 2.57%
BBB 0.56% 0.56% Baa 0.19% 0.19% BBB 0.19% 0.19%
B 0.19% 0.19% NA 14.25% 14.77% B8 - 0.19%
NA 14.95% 14.88% NA ! 25.35% 26.91%

27



DURATION DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Portfolio Compared to the Benchmark

0%
60%
0%
0%
= = I- I
o= 0-25 25-5 s 12 23 34 45 57 i
B Mono County Managed Acct Ml ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index

0-.25 .25-.5 23 3-4 4-5 57 7+

Portfolio 4.6% 6.1% 15.2% 25.2% 30.6% 17.8% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0%

ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index 0.0% 0.1% 41% 57.3% 38.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

28



DURATION DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MAMNAGEMENT

Mona County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

2%
0-.25 .25-5 51 1.2 2-3 34 4-5

W 09/30/2025 15 06/30/2025

Date 0-.25 .25-5 51 1-2 23 34 45 57 7+
09/30/2025 4.6% 6.1% 15.2% 25.2% 30.6% 17.8% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0%
06/30/2025 8.6% 4.3% 12.1% 27.4% 26.3% 20.1% 1.2% 0.0% 0.0%

29



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Total Rate of Return : Inception | 02/01/2025

5%

4%

3%

2%

1%

0% -

12 Months 2 Years 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since Inception®

[l Total Return ¥ Benchmark

3 Months 12 Months 2 Years 3 Years 10Years - Since Inception

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN*
Mono County Managed Acct 1.35% 3.89%
Benchmark 1.12% 3.48%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.

Total rate of return: A measure of a portfolio’s performance over time, It is the internal rate of return, which equates the beginning value of the portfolio with the ending market value; it includes interest earnings, realized
and unrealized gains and losses in the portfolio. Realized rate of return: A measure of a portfolio’s return over time. It is the internal rate which equates the beginning baok value of the portfolio with the ending book value;
it includes interest earnings, realized gains and losses in the portfolio.

Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index 30



HISTORICAL AVERAGE PURCHASE YIELD CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Yield as of 09/30/25 = 3.47%

3.50%

3.40%

3.30%

3.20%

3.10%

31



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of September 30, 2025

om0 oo
Average Maturity (yrs) 0.00 0.00
Average Modified Duration 0.00 0.00 -
Average Purchase Yield - 4.19% 4.33%
Average Market Yield % 4.17% 4.30%
Average Quality** AAA AAA
Total Market Value 55,992,876 77,742,593

*Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

32



ASSET MAMNAGEMENT

SECTOR DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of September 30, 2025

75%
s0%
25%
A
o% A LAIF A Cash

W 09/30/2025 1 06/30/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 09/30/2025 06/30/2025
LGIP 56.85% 37.97%
LAIF 28.43% 54.21%
Cash 14.72% 7.82%

33



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION

C\\ SHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of September 30, 2025

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
75%‘ 125% 5%
|
|
| |
| 100% |
50% 50%
75%
|
50%
25%| 25%
|
25%
|
0% AAA NA = 0% _Aaa - L AAA i i NA
W 05/30/2025 1 06/30/2025 W 09/30/2025 # 06/30/2025 W 09/30/2025 Bl 06/30/2025
Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025 Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025 Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025
AAA 57.37% 38.67% Aaa 0.52% 0.70% AAA 57.37% 38.67%
NA 42.63% 61.33% NA 99.48% 99.30% NA 42.63% 61.33%

34



ASSET MANAGEMENT

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS CA‘ CHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025

s e
Average Maturity {yrs) 0.16 1.22 1.48
Average Modified Duration 0.16 1.15 1.40
Average Purchase Yield 4.06% 4.07%
Average Market Yield 4.04% 3.75% 3.91%
Average Quality** AA+ AA+ AA+
Total Market Value 19,059,744 18,849,308

*Benchmark: ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody's and Fitch.

35



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION G\\CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025

150%

100%

0%~ US Treasury - o ~ Money Mkt Fd Cash

W 09/30/2025 1 06/30/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 09/30/2025 06/30/2025
US Treasury 98.35% 99.36%
Money Mkt Fd 1.64% 0.57%
Cash 0.00% 0.06%

36



ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Monao County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
United States US Treasury 98.35%
First American Govt Oblig Fund Money Mkt Fd 1.64%
Cash Cash 0.00%
TOTAL 100.00%

37



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
100% 100% 100%
75% 5% 75%:
50% 50% 50%
5% 25% 25%
wo— Mo HN ] - | - Hn
AAA AR Al+ Aaa Aa 31 AR AA F1+
I 09/30/2025 ¥ 06/30/2025 Bo09/30/2025 11 06/30/2025 8 09/30/2025 i1 06/30/2025
Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025 Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025 Rating 09/30/2025 06/30/2025
AAA 1.63% Aaa 1.63% 0.63% AAA 1.63% 0.63%
AA 90.53% Aa 90.53% 91.53% AA 90.53% 91.53%
A-1+ 7.84% P-1 7.84% 7.84% F1+ 7.84% 7.84%

38



ASSET MANAGEMENT

DURATION DISTRIBUTION C‘\ CHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025
50%
a0

30%

20%
i 025 55 51 12 23 34

W 09/30/2025 1 06/30/2025

Date 0-.25 25-.5 5-1 12 2-3 34 4-5 57 7+
09/30/2025 14.8% 10.6% 18.7% 40.0% 16.0% 0.0% 0.0% . 0.0% 0.0%
06/30/2025 0.6% 13.2% 21.5% 43.1% 21.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

39



C\\\ CHANDLER

CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

40



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

CIA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of September 30, 2025

9/30/2025 6/30/2025
Portfolio Portfolio

Average Maturity (yrs) 1.50 1.39
Average Modified Duration 131 1.23
Average Purchase Yield 3.72% 3.75%
Average Market Yield 3.93% 4.12%
Average Quality** AA+ AA+
Total Market Value 207,175,899 228,078,624

*Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

41



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MAMNAGEMENT

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of September 30, 2025

a0

m II I
P Neg CD LAIF Muni Bonds Cash

—
Agency US Treasury LG Corporate Money Mkt Fd

M 09/30/2025 W 06/30/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 09/30/2025 06/30/2025
Agency 24.17% 24.46%
US Treasury 21.76% 18.05%
LGIP 15.45% 13.01%
Corporate 11.75% 7.93%
Neg CD 9.36% 8.65%
LAIF 7.73% 18.58%
Muni Bonds 5.47% 6.15%
Cash 3.52% 2.69%
Money Mkt Fd 0.80% 0.49%

42



C\\\ GHANDLER

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

43



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase
. ety Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity
SR PREG L Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Yield

AGENCY
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE 10/08/2020 1,000,000.00 99.93 999,311.65 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 0.02
B133GWY26 CORP 0.57 10/08/2025 1,000,000.00 0.57% 1,000,000.00 4.10% 2,739.17 (688.35) AA+ 0.02
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/14/2020 998,750.00 99.85 998,470.21 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 0.04
SLoSEMEED FUNDING CORP 0.52 10/14/2025 1,000,000.00 0.55% 999,991.09 4.75% 2,412.22 (1,520.88) AA+ 0.04
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/06/2020 998,000.00 99.79 997,905.60 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 0.06
SLSSEMER FUNDING CORP 0.53 10/22/2025 1,000,000.00 0.57% 999,976.77 4.12% 2,340.83 (2,071.17) AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE 10/28/2020 1,000,000.00 99.73 997,269.24 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 0.08
31346 3 CORP 0.53 10/28/2025 1,000,000.00 0.53% 1,000,000.00 4.17% 2,252.50 (2,730.76) AA+ 0.07
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.75 02/11/2022 883,053.00 99.30 893,658.50 0.68%  Aal/AA+ 0.32
3130AQ120 01/26/2026 900,000.00 2.00% 898,624.97 3.97% 2,843.75 (4,966.47) AA+ 0.32
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 0.5 01/26/2021 998,755.00 98.8% 988,885.22 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.32
B1308KMDS 01/26/2026 1,000,000.00 0.53% 998,920.10 4.02% 902.78 (11,034.88) AA+ 0.32
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 01/28/2021 1,000,000.00 98.91 989,076.59 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.33
2133606k ASSOCIATION 0.55 01/28/2026 1,000,000.00 0.55% 1,000,000.00 3.95% 962.50 (10,923.41) AA+ 0.32
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 0.6 01/28/2021 1,000,000.00 98.90 989,035.65 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.33
BLEORKACE 01/28/2026 1,000,000.00 0.60% 1,000,000.00 4.01% 1,050.00 (10,964.35) AA+ 0.32
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.05 04/15/2021 1,000,000.00 98.49 984,893.36 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.54
3130ALUSL 04/15/2026 1,000,000.00 1.05% 1,000,000.00 3.91% 4,841.67 (15,106.64) AA+ 0.53
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.15 04/29/2021 1,000,000.00 98.49 984,875.21 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0,58
3130AL3 04/29/2026 1,000,000.00 1.15% 1,000,000.00 3.82% 4,855.56 (15,124.79} AA+ 0.56
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 12/01/2021 1,000,000.00 98.37 983,690.44 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.67
3133eNGC8 FUNDING CORP 1.32 06/01/2026 1,000,000.00 1.32% 1,000,000.00 3.82% 4,400.00 (16,309.56) AA+ 0.65
3133EPVP7 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 12/07/2023 1,006,610.00 100.83 1,008,295.62 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 0.77
FUNDING CORP 4.75 07/08/2026 (A 4.48% 1,001,966.84 3.64% 10,951.39 6,328.78 AA+ 0.74
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.05 07/29/2021 1,000,000.00 97.84 978,415.32 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.83
3130ANCAB 07/29/2026 £:200,000:00 1.05% 1,000,000.00 3.72% 1,808.33 (21,584.68) AA+ 0.81
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 10/28/2021 1,000,000.00 97.55 975,543.07 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 1.08
SISORRLVE 1.375 10/28/2026 1,000,000.00 1.37% 1,000,000.00 3.72% 5,843.75 (24,456.93) AA+ 1.05
3133ENEF3 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 11/16/2021 1,000,000.00 97.24 972,416.40 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 113
FUNDING CORP 1.27 11/16/2026 Ol 1.27% 1,000,000.00 3.80% 4,762.50 (27,583.60) AA+ 1.09
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.54 01/25/2022 1,000,000.00 97.26 972,570.40 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 1.32
3130AQHZ9 01/25/2027 1,000,000.00 1.54% 1,000,000.00 3.69% 2,823.33 (27,429.60} AA+ 1.28

a4



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
d S Par Value/ Date Cost Value ( Market Value % of Port. Maturity
Security Description h N S&P/ 4
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.6 01/27/2022 1,000,000.00 97.30 972,997.07 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 133
S130AGKFS 01/27/2027 1,000,000.00 1.60% 1,000,000.00 3.71% 2,844.44 (27,002.93) AA+ 1.29
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 02/16/2022 1,000,000.00 97.90 979,014,67 0,75%  Aal/AA+ 1.38
S13SENGE0 FUNDING CORP 2.18 02/16/2027 +000,000°00 2.18% 1,000,000.00 3.76% 2,725.00 (20,985.33} AA+ 133
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/12/2022 1,000,000.00 99.26 992,570.60 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 153
ESE L FUNDING CORP 3.33 04/12/2027 1,000,000.00 3.33% 1,000,000.00 3.83% 15,632.50 (7,429.40) AA+ 145
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/26/2022 992,900.00 98.78 987,770.50 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 1.57
3133ENVDS FUNDING CORP 2.875 04/26/2027 1,000,000.00 3.03% 997,772.24 3.68% 12,378.47 (10,001.74) AA+ 1.50
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.0 05/26/2022 1,000,000.00 99.89 998,923.57 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 1.65
3130ARYA3 05/26/2027 1,000,000.00 4.00% 1,000,000.00 4.07% 13,888.89 (1,076.43) AL+ 1.56
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 07/19/2022 1,000,000.00 98.89 988,897.63 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 1.80
3133ENB33 FUNDING CORP 3.0507/19/2027 +/000,000:00 3.05% 1,000,000.00 3.69% 6,100.00 (11,102.37) AA+ 1.72
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/18/2023 856,990.00 95.04 950,447.28 0.72%  Aal/AA+ 180
S1SSECS FUNDING CORP 0.77 07/20/2027 1,000,000,00 5.00% 931,317.57 3.63% 1,518.61 19,129.71 AA+ 1.76
o
3133ENS50 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000,00 10/14/2022 995,830.00 100.83 1,008,301.87 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2,04
FUNDING CORP 4.125 10/14/2027 4.22% 998,300.43 3.70% 19,135.42 10,001.44 AA+ 190
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/29/2022 996,730.00 100.58 1,005,763.92 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2,16
SISCENSHT FUNDING CORP 4.0 11/29/2027 1,000,000.00 4.07% 998,584.73 3.72% 13,555.56 7,179.19 AA+ 2.03
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 02/15/2023 950,960.00 100.25 1,002,546.15 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2,38
3133kPAVY FUNDING CORP 3.875 02/14/2028 1,000,000.00 4.08% 995,703.27 3.76% 5,059.03 6,842.88 AA+ 2,23
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 3.75 04/18/2023 995,330.00 100.11 1,001,126.43 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 252
3130AvL91 04/06/2028 1,000,000.00 3.85% 997,634.07 3.70% 18,229.17 3,492.42 AA+ 234
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/12/2023 989,500.00 99.66 996,574.29 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2,53
B3SEORS " FUNDING CORP 3.5 04/12/2028 1,000,000.00 3.73% 994,680.92 3.64% 16,430.56 1,893.37 AA+ 2,36
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 05/03/2023 994,740.00 95.81 998,112.91 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2,59
SI13SERHIS FUNDING CORP 3.625 05/03/2028 00000000 3.74% 997,274.84 3.70% 14,902.78 838.07 AA+ 241
3133EPISS FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 05/16/2023 1,000,000.00 99.98 999,776.58 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2,63
FUNDING CORP 4.29 05/16/2028 TR 4.29% 1,000,000.00 4.30% 16,087.50 (223.42) AA+ 242
FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL
07/17/2023 1,000,000.00 101.62 1,016,248.45 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2.80
31422X4Y5 O CORR 22 .1,000,000.00 4.32% 1,000,000.00 3.70% 8,880.00 16,24845 AA+ 2.59
07/17/2028
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 07/17/2023 998,230.00 101.44 1,014,407.75 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 280
e FUNDING CORP 4.2507/17/2028 1,000,000.00 4.29% 999,010.20 3.70% 8,736.11 15,397.55 AA+ 2.60

45



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase
M i
Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. oody's/

Maturity

1}
S5 Duration

Fitch

Security Description Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss

Yield

A FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 100000000 | 0B/07/2023 995730.00 10146 1,014,621.00 077% Aal/AA+ 2.85
FUNDING CORP 4.25 08/07/2028 R 4.35% 997,563.01  3.70% 6,375.00 17,057.99 AA+ 265
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 09/08/2023 996,360.00  102.01 1,020,123.07 078% Aal/AA+ 2,94
S1SO0AWTRL 4,375 09/08/2028 1,000,000,00 4.46% 997,858.71  3.65% 2,795.14 22,264.36 py 273
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/24/2023 1,001,12000  103.71 1,037,077.22 0.79%  Aal/AA+ 3.07
S153ERZNG FUNDING CORP 5.0 10/24/2028 £:000,000.:00 4.97% 1,000,687.11  3.71% 21,805.56 36,390.11 AA+ 277
FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL
11/01/2023 1,000,000.00  103.48 1,034,341.17 073%  AalfAA+ 3.09
SLIZEWEID LT (e 1,000,000.00 4.92% 1,000,000.00  3.71% 20,500.00 34,841.17 AA+ 279
11/01/2028
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/13/2023 999,070.00  102.65 1,026,520.97 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 312
3133EPC45 FUNDING CORP 4.625 11/13/2028 1,000,000.00 4.65% 999,419.26  3.71% 17,729.17 27,101.71 AA+ 2.84
2133EPN50 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS Looooongo  12/15/2023 995,950.00  101.79 1,017,869.74 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 32
FUNDING CORP 4.25 12/15/2028 hethtas 4.34% 997,399.92  3.65% 12,513.89 20,469.82 AA+ 2.94
21335PUTT FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 100000000  UM0%/2024 996,170.00  100.44 1,004,441.74 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.28
FUNDING CORP 3.875 01/09/2029 3.96% 997,488.66  3.73% 8,826.39 6,953.08 AA+ 3.02
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 01/18/2024 991,440.00  100.79 1,007,853.88 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.30
S1SSERWES FUNDING CORP 3.875 01/18/2029 2,000,000.00 4.07% 994,344.96  3.62% 7,857.64 13,508.92 A+ 3.05
FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL
01/25/2024 995,990.00  100.95 1,009,507.98 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 331
BLE e O CORRSCE 1,000,000.00 4.13% 997,337.68  3.73% 7,743.33 12,170.30 A+ 3.05
01/22/2029
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 02/13/2024 998,782.77 10142 1,014,221.91 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 337
EREEILELY FUNDING CORP 4.125 02/13/2029 00000020 4.15% 999,178.50  3.67% 5,500.00 15,043.41 A+ 311
S FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 100000000 | 03/20/2024 987,870.00  101.74 1,017,405.28 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.47
FUNDING CORP 4.125 03/20/2029 e e 4.40% 991,576.20  3.59% 1,260.42 25,829.08 Ap+ 321
3133EPXV2 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 100000000  04/05/2024 1,010,000.00  102.83 1,028,302.64 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 351
FUNDING CORP 4.625 04/05/2029 ahtatae 4.40% 1,007,032.36  3.76% 22,611.11 21,270.28 AA+ 3.16
3R FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS I 04/10/2024 999,600.00  102.65 1,026,546.65 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.53
FUNDING CORP 4.375 04/10/2029 4.38% 999,717.61  3.57% 20,781.25 26,829.04 AA+ 3.19
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.02 04/26/2024 83374000  90.61 906,114.20 0.69%  Aal/AA+ 3.57
3130AKESS 04/26/2029 1,000,000.00 4.81% 881,164.68  3.86% 4,391.67 24,949.52 A+ 343
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 4.0 10/09/2024 1,000,000.00 99.61 996,101.12 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 4,02
S130833%7 10/09/2029 1,000,000.00 4.00% 1,000,000.00  4.11% 19,111.11 (3,898.88) AA+ 3.61
S FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 00000000 | 10/23/2024 1,992,180.00  100.25 2,005,042.02 153%  Aal/AA+ 4.06
FUNDING CORP 3.875 10/23/2029 e 3.96% 1,993,638.48  3.81% 34,013.89 11,403.55 AA+ 3.66

46



HOLDINGS REPORT CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase

Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Mc;g;y/ s/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fi Duration
itch
Yield
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/01/2024 998,700.00 100.71 1,007,054.57 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 4.09
31338RZD6 FUNDING CORP 4.0 11/01/2029 1,000,000.00 4.03% 998,936.04 3.81% 16,666.67 8,118.53 AA+ 3.68
49,489,080.77 99.85 49,801,437.37 37.97% 2,09
Total Agency 49,900,000.00 3.13% 49,664,101.21 3.81% 462,376.53 137,336.16 194
CASH

- (994,120.00) 1.00 (994,120.00) (0.76%)  AaafAAA 0.00
CCYUsSD Payable {994,120.00) (994,120.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
. - 7,170.07 1.00 7,170.07 0.01%  Aaa/AAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 7,170.07 7.170.07 0.00% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
(986,949.93) 1.00 (986,949.93) {0.75%) 0.00
Total Cash (986,949.93) (986,949.93) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00

CORPORATE
MICROSOFT CORP 3.125 01/23/2023 485,710.00 99.90 495,476.82 0.38%  Aaa/AAA 0.09
594918812 11/03/2025 500,00080 4.23% 499,534.02 4.25% 6,423.61 (57.21) NA 0.09
02/24/2021 497,115.00 98.85 494,249.84 0.38%  Aaa/AA+ 0.36
037833EB2 APPLE INC 0.7 02/08/2026 500,000.00 0.82% 499,792.45 £.00% 515.28 (5,542.61) NA 035
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 1.05 08/12/2021 498,986.97 97.99 489,925.86 0.37% Al/A 0,71
2322E VR 06/17/2026 200/000:00 1.09% 499,851.51 3.95% 1,516.67 (9,925.66) A+ 0.69
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 07/23/2021 501,190.00 97.99 489,935.73 0.37% Al/A+ 0.71
£92301K2 1.125 06/18/2026 500,000.00 1.07% 500,173.04 4.01% 1,609.38 (10,237.31) A+ 0.70
03/19/2025 969,300.00 98.49 984,871.23 0.75%  Aa2/AA+ 0.87
02079KAC1 ALPHABET INC 1.998 08/15/2026 1,000,000.00 4.27% 980,969.59 3.78% 2,553.00 3,001.64 NA 0.85
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA 1.0 09/14/2021 500,000.00 96.65 483,250.00 037%  Aa2/AA- 0.96
46632F5H9 09/14/2026 500,000.00 1.00% 500,000.00 4.63% 236.11 (16,750.00) AA 0.93
PROCTER & GAMBLE CO 1.9 02/02/2022 500,595.00 97.56 487,819.99 0.37%  Aa3/AA- 1.34
742718FV6 02/01/2027 Bp0200:00 1.87% 500,159.36 3.79% 1,583.33 (12,339.37) NA 129
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 4.51 ) 03/06/2025 1,499,400.00 100.34 1,505,097.18 1.15% A1/A 2.05
By 10/18/2027 1,500,000.00 4.53% 1,499,530.68 3.10% 30,630.42 5,566.50 AA- 0.99
JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2.5 02/08/2023 472,930.00 98.27 491,340.35 0.37%  Aaa/AAA 2.29
(78160CKS 01/15/2028 S00:000:00 4.12% 487,420.50 3.69% 3,061.11 3,919.84 NA 2,18

47



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Mkt

Security Deseription ParVaqu:/ Date Cost Value Price Market Value %?f Port. Mos::y/'s/ Maturi‘ty
Units Purchase Book Value Mkt Accrued int. Gain/Lass Fitch Duration
Yield YIM
i ez oo WEIS e amw  aewss  amiss w1
OMOSAE  ConoSaoroaors smomon PR avears s e smas e o
TSRO G mowos IS e Semyomss  wssmeos w o
e i wowow NS ey wn s el m
sosoowr  USITCOMIIONS  somm T Chime e masw s ww o
I A moowon  EE o tn  wmes  saass ae i
S0321175s US BANK A 473 05/15/2028 moomon RS oboco s mwsas  somis a  im
e e wsemese e Sem  eswer  aseer M e
p—— COOPERATNEFNANCECRPats  1asooopco OOV 12000 10027 1gsaymss o osgh mfa 2%
08/25/2028

WO g msowoo TS e sewm e psooy A om
ssaseTLT assorjosors smoon PR eeess  sow  amw  samas A 2w
COTEUS g mowo TR et awx eswm  mmin  aw  am
oot SO AERACOT 4T s WIS a0 wam asss  maare o om
Y wsognm O omass s maat  mssoss a1
I S woooooo VI Siiese aam oo e
I soowoo VAR Sed aos  aewss  suass a3

48



HOLDINGS REPORT CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

C\

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase

M .
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. t;gt:y/s/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss h Duration
[z
Yield
AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 4.351 07/21/2025 1,080,000.00 100.59 1,086,371.90 0.83% A2/A- 3.80
025816513 07/20/2029 1,080,000.00 4.35% 1,080,000.00 4.33% 8,614.98 6,371.90 A 2.60
09/05/2024 471,015.00 95.17 475,857.12 0.36% Al/A+ 3.83
713448EL8 PEPSICO INC 2.62507/28/2029 500,000.00 3.94% 47731538 4.00% 2,260.42 (1,458.26) NA 157
08/08/2024 480,000.00 97.89 489,455.52 0.37%  AaafAA+ 385
037833EN6 APPLE INC 3.25 08/08/2029 500,000.00 4.15% 484.563.91 3.84% 2,392.36 4,891.61 NA 156
04/24/2025 1,504,215.00 101.64 1,524,620.28 1.16% Aa2/AA 4.57
931142FN8 WALMART INC 4,35 04/28/2030 1,500,000.00 4.29% 1.503,848.68 3.95% 27.731.25 20,771.60 AA 3908
HOME DEPOTINC 3.95 09/09/2025 747,675.00 99.14 743,546.71 0.57% A2/A 4.96
437076DJ8 09/15/2030 750,000.00 4.02% 747,695.37 4.14% 1,316.67 {4,148.66) A 445
24,024,998.22 100.08 24,208,505.43 18.46% 274
Total Corporate 24,197,000.00 4.05% 24,098,182.75 4.02% 200,127.18 110,322.68 224
MONEY MARKET
RUND
. - 1,339,487.67 1.00 1,339,487.67 1.02% Aaa/AAAM 0.00
31846v203 FIRSTAMER:GVTOBLG Y 1,339,487.67 3.73% 1.339,487,67 3.73% 0.00 (0.00) AMA 0.00
Total Money Market 1,339,487.67 1.00 1,339,487.67 1.02% 0.00
Fund 1,339,487.67 3.73% 1,339,487.67 3.73% 0.00 {0.00) 0.00
MUNICIPAL BONDS
PASADENA CALIF UNISCH DIST 10/01/2021 521,960.00 99.02 495,090.00 0.38% Aa3/AA 0.58
202252000 2.073 05/01/2026 500,000.00 1.09% 502,787.74 3.79% 4,318.75 (7,697.74) NA 0.57
NAPA VY CALIF UNI SCH DIST 08/17/2021 502,020.00 97.77 488,845,00 0.37%  Aa3/NA 0.84
630362ER8 1.094 08/01/2026 500,000.00 1.01% 500,339.83 3.84% 911.67 (11,494.83) NA 0.81
796720PBO SAN BERNARDINO CALIF CMNTY 250,000.00 08/05/2021 250,000.00 9793 244,827.50 0.19% Aal/NA 0.84
COLLEGE DIST 1.097 08/01/2026 e 1.10% 250,000.00 3.64% 457.08 (5,172.50) NA 0.82
EAST SIDE UN HIGH SCH DIST
08/16/2021 506,770.00 97.98 489,885.00 0.37% Aa3/AA 0.84
27528212 i CLARECIT VISt 590’000'00 1.05% 501,138.32 3.82% 1,109.17 (11,253.32) . NA 0.81
08/01/2026
ALVORD CALIF UNISCH DIST 1.327 08/05/2022 645,057.00 97.87 685,076.00 0.52% NA/AA 0.84
il 08/01/2026 700,000.00 345% 688,512.61 3.95% 1,548.17 (3,436.61) AAA 0.81

49



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
WEST CONTRA COSTA CALIF UNI 09/23/2021 509,220.90 98.53 477,853.53 0.36% Al/A+ 0.84
52587266 SCH DIST 2.077 08/01/2026 485,000.00 1.02% 489,159.97 3.89% 1,678.91 (11,306.45) NA 0.81
BELMONT-REDWOOD SHORES 08/04/2021 210,000.00 97.89 205,575.30 0.16% Aaa/NA 0.84
BE0IOSHIED CALIF SCH DIST 1.099 08/01/2026 21000000 1.10% 210,000.00 3.69% 384.65 (4,424.70) NA 0.82
752147HKT RANCHO SANTIAGO CALIF CMNTY 725,000.00 07/19/2022 654,225.50 97.52 706,983.75 0.54% Aal/AA 0.92
COLLEGE DIST 0.956 09/01/2026 3,53% 709,214.74 3.74% 577.58 (2,230.99) NA 0.90
CALIFORNIA HEALTH FACS FING 06/01/2022 491,870.00 98.92 494,587.50 0.38%  Aa3/AA- 1.67
130320C48 AUTH REV 3.244 06/01/2027 500,000.00 3.60% 497,288.51 3.92% 5,406.67 (2,701.01) AA- 1.59
SAN DIEGO CALIF CMNTY 08/08/2022 961,610.00 97.82 978,180.00 0.75%  Aal/AAA 184
797272053 COLLEGE DIST 2.407 08/01/2027 1,000,000.00 3.25% 985,857.43 3.65% 4,011.67 (7,677.43) NA 177
79730CIL9 SAN DIEGO CALIF PUB FACS FING 500,000.00 08/25/2022 463,035.00 96.80 483,990.00 0.37% Aa2/NA 184
AUTH WTR REV 2.003 08/01/2027 e 3.66% 486,253.70 3.83% 1,669.17 {2,263.70) AA 1.77
ALAMEDA CNTY CALIF 3.46 08/24/2022 500,000.00 99.66 498,307.50 0.38%  Aaa/AAA 1.84
D108788F2 08/01/2027 SU0.000.00 3.46% 500,000.00 3.65% 2,883.33 (1,692.50) AAA 175
SADDLEBACK VY UNI SCH DIST 08/10/2022 477,110.00 97.58 487,905.00 0.37% Aal/NA 1.84
ESES1SLD CALIF 2.4 08/01/2027 =00.000.00 3.41% 491,558.21 3.78% 2,000.00 (3,653.21) NA 1.76
FREMONT CALIF UNI SCH DIST 08/23/2022 262,764.00 95.24 285,714.00 0.22%  Aa2/AA- 1.84
ERTEELLY) ALAMEDA CNTY 1.113 08/01/2027 300,000.00 3.90% 286,168.30 3.83% 556.50 (454.30) NA 1.78
SAN DIEGUITO CALIF UN HIGH 08/15/2022 356,744.85 96.89 373,041.90 0.28% Aal/AA 1.84
797508HG6 SCH DIST 1.94 08/01/2027 385,000.00 3.57% 374,550.75 3.71% 1,244.83 {1,508.85) NA 1.77
RIVERSIDE CNTY CALIF

11/04/2022 422,040.00 95.55 477,765.00 0.36% NA/AA- 2.09

76913DFY8 INFRASTRUCTURE FING AUTH 500,000.00 -
LEAS 1.76611/01/2027 5.37% 467,402.44 4.01% 3,679.17 10,362.56 NA 2.00
CALIFORNIA ST UNIV REV 1.361 11/01/2022 569,276.10 95.14 651,674.75 0.50%  Aa2/AA- 2.09
e 11/01/2027 585,000:00 5.25% 636,691.78 3.81% 3,884.52 14,982.97 NA 2.01
CALIFORNIA ST UNIV REV 1.521 11/01/2023 416,500.00 93.17 465,827.50 0.36%  Aa2/AA- 3.09
10770080 11/01/2028 500,000.00 5.38% 448,407.62 3.89% 3,168.75 17,419.88 NA 294
SAVANNA CALIF ELEM SCH DIST 08/20/2024 527,825.80 92.35 544,870.90 0.42% NA/AA 384
BOZGUREC2 1.791 08/01/2029 530/000.00 4.17% 541,749.51 3.96% 1,761.15 3,121.39 NA 363
_ GAVILAN CALIF IT CMNTY 08/01/2024 784,704.00 100.67 805,320.00 0.61% Aa3/AA 384
S6E0ISIDZ COLLEGE DIST 4.0 08/01/2029 0008 4.43% 788,253.21 3.81% 5,333.33 17,066.79 NA 3.50
FRESNO CALIF UNI SCH DIST 1.687 08/01/2024 439,045.00 91.82 459,085.00 0.35% Aa3/NA 3.84
3582326X9 08/01/2029 500,000.00 4.44% 453,188.70 4.01% 1,405.83 5,896.30 NA 364

50



HOLDINGS REPORT C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
PALOMAR CALIF CMNTY COLLEGE 08/01/2024 442,895.00 9241 462,045.00 0.35% Aa2/AA 384
B9/5HEGS DIST 1.836 08/01/2029 500,000.00 4.41% 456,145.36 3.99% 1,530.00 5,899.64 NA 3.63
Total Municipal 10,914,673.15 96.90 11,262,450.13 8.59% 197
Bonds 11,630,000.00 3.41% 11,264,668.74 3.83% 49,520.90 {2,218.62) 1.87
NEGOTIABLE CD
Haddon Savings Bank 0.35 11/12/2020 247,179.71 99.79 248,479.84 0.19% NA/NA 0.05
E02730008 10/20/2025 22200008 0.50% 248,980.79 4.12% 393.97 (500.95) NA 0.05
UFirst Federal Credit Union 4.8 03/08/2023 248,000.00 100.35 249,883.43 0.19% NA/NA 0.44
02684AC3 03/09/2026 249,000.00 4.80% 249,000.00 3.98% 753.14 88343 NA 043
03/11/2021 249,000.00 98.57 245,446.82 0.19% NA/NA 0.44
70320KAX9 Pathfinder Bank 0.7 03/11/2026 249,000.00 0.70% 245,000.00 3.97% 95.51 (3,553.18) NA 044
Toyota Financial Savings Bank 0.9 04/22/2021 248,000.00 98.36 243,934.98 0.19% NA/A+ 0.56
89235MKY6 04/22/2026 24500000 0.90% 248,000.00 3.90% 990.64 (4,065.02) NA 0.54
Carter Federal Credit Union 0.75 04/27/2023 218,669.04 98.35 243,902.82 0.19% NA/NA 0.57
HA622LEA0 04/27/2026 248,000.00 5.01% 242,418.26 3.68% 20.38 1,484.55 NA 0.57
Goldman Sachs Bank USA 0.85 07/28/2021 248,000.00 97.58 242,001.60 0.18% Al/A+ 0.82
SSLIOVY 07/28/2026 248,000.00 0.85% 248,000.00 3.86% 375.40 (5,998.40) AA- 081
Institution for Savings in
) 07/238/2021 249,000.00 97.58 242,977.36 0.19% NA/NA 0.83
45780PAX3 Newburyport and Its Vic 0,85 245,000.00 0.85% 249,000.00 3.83% 11.60 (6,022.68) NA 082
07/29/2026
Pentagon Federal Credit Union 0.9 09/29/2021 249,000.00 97.19 241,991.37 0.18% NA/NA 100
702620057 09/25/2026 243,000.00 0.90% 249,000.00 3.79% 12.28 (7,008.63) NA 0.99
Baxter Credit Union 5.0 11/28/2022 248,000.00 101.43 251,542.51 0.19% NA/NA 117
0718LAVE 11/30/2026 248,000.00 5.00% 248,000.00 3.74% 101.92 3,542.51 NA 113
02/23/2022 247,000.00 97.54 240,927.95 0.18% NA/NA 138
07371CE88 Beal Bank USA 1.9 02/17/2027 247,000.00 1.90% 247,000.00 3.74% 501.44 (6,072.05) NA 134
02/23/2022 247,000.00 97.54 240,927.95 0.18% NA/NA 1.38
07371AYE7 Monet Bank 1.9 02/17/2027 247,000.00 1.90% 247,000.00 3.74% 501.44 (6,072.05) NA 134
Metro Credit Union 1.7 02/18/2022 249,000.00 97.26 242,166.39 0.18% -NA/NA 1.39
SS1SIYART 02/18/2027 243,000.00 1.70% 249,000.00 3.74% 347.92 {6,833.61) NA 136
Eaglemark Savings Bank 2.0 03/02/2022 247,000.00 97.62 241,121.40 0.18%  NA/BBB- 142
ZIOCAFENS 03/02/2027 247,000,00 2.00% 247,000.00 3.74% 392.49 (5,878.60) NA 1.38

51



HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase f Moody's/ :
Security Deseription Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % ?f Port. &P/ Matun:lty
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration

Yield L
e
T e e
i memmesewmiah g ORI uemen s emE e e i
254673D%4 Discover Bank 3.2 05/19/2027 246,000.00 05/19432002; izz:ggggg 39 321; 24;::2?;? (2’03'3]::;{; NA/_C\IA 1?2
e wooaso ISR momet mamn o amow
e e
e Gormvonmeeskis g S immie s aame oM
e e
oo Umerelceitii g WHTRE dekem me memme o ww
06543PDA0 Bank of the Valley 4.1 09/30/2027 249,000.00 09/301/‘.2]?02; gzg:gggg 1; 258; 251'133:(9’; 2, 105;909: N/:\‘/EA igg
i
wogo OPUR emed nw  mpew e W i
sows i e sk wonon OER T amem e dm s W
so1798575 Milestone Bank 4.8 11/15/2027 saoogy  WIR2 2400000 1@ usErsis o W g
e e
I e
T e e

52



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase h{lkt Moody's/ I
Security Desaription Par Valu.e/ Date Cost Value Price Market Value % ?f Port. S&p/ MatuTrty
Units Purchase Book Value Mkt Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration

Yield YTM
T wsomoy PO aonw mpmn s
s or et s ey ANE T mhem by mumm o W o
s, Ao womoy E T wmtem e mgme Gl W
swawacs  DmemmvCeRion e WA e s s oW
45157PAZ3 Ideal Credit Union 4.5 12/29/2027 249,000.00 12/291.2:02; ;ig:ggggg 1:_ é:;; 253’:28:52 4,508-;.98‘}; N':{:‘ A ;ig
omwacs Mt diunonso wagoso VPR e s mama oot W
oo, Srrcedtinenss w0 OVTRE e Wi e el e
I s CPOEE kel i mmem omn W
o s mmCeUen s g OSME T Iemem bim muem e s
Rl e e i e
s smes el ey 0PV  memem e ey om W
e e I
s o ke e
s At BRISE T mem bl wma e e g
29367RMJ2 Enterprise Bank 4.35 03/03/2028 244,0(?0.00 03/03‘/‘.2:: ;; ;ﬁ:ggg% 1; 256‘;: 247':22:2; 3, 809;9(:: N.AN/XIA ;;:
914098DP0 University Bank 4.5 03/17/2028 249,000.00 03/17‘/‘.25002; ;3::383% 1; 2:; 253’222:32 s, 907;9:; N':'/:‘A ;:g
soosy  bemrsmesk A g GEEmi ws mem o o e o

53



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase
Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value

Security Description Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/fLoss Duration

Yield

s QRS oW o i seem  ow e
12547CAX6 CIBC Bank USA 4.45 04/13/2028 244,000.00 04/14‘/‘_21:’52; ;ﬁ:ggg:gg 130.2;2 242:3;3:?? 4’6‘;;2'};‘ Ai/:” ;I'z
oo ROy WM toew iy s owo wm 1m
I uomom VR emem mi  memE gem o Mwe
065427AC0 Bank of Utah 4.25 05/10/2028 249,000.00 05/102'220:; ;j::ggg:gg 1;2;‘; 252';(1]::;2 3'7‘1;39; N‘:{:‘A ;j;
oo SRR T g, wem o me  wmmn  am o mn o m
——al e
s IR ey, O mmm mm gz om o wm 3
o e, OE mme e demn  amowm
T e T
o QSOOI o OPEm  mmm s Sgen  emowm
e RIS e GeEE memm i Semy e we
S ::';E::ﬁ;::t':‘i’a;';‘r’f;.eoga"k’ Ja300000  11/08/2023 243,000.00  103.99 252,686.30 0.19%  Aa3/At 311

e g 5.05% 243,00000  3.68% 4,908.60 968630  AA 281
— e N
90355GKU9 UBS Bank USA 4.1 02/07/2029 243,000.00 02/07‘{?;’;‘: ;2::328:83 1;2;; 252’2‘7‘3: 3’2%;.9;’ N:f_“ :ig
e e

54



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. s&p/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield

Workers Federal Credit Union 4.0 10/21/2024 249,000.00 100.99 251,460.74 0.19% NA/NA 3.56
BELSENEVD 04/23/2029 249,000:00 4.00% 249,000.00 3.71% 272.88 2,460.74 NA 3.36
OceanAir Federal Credit Union 05/14/2024 249,000.00 103.17 256,902.61 0.20% NA/NA 3.62
L24516670 4.65 05/14/2029 222,000:00 4.65% 249,000.00 3.71% 539.27 7,902.61 NA 3.33
Empower Federal Credit Union 4.6 05/24/2024 249,000.00 103.02 256,521.72 0.20% NA/NA 3.65
OLO1eALs 05/24/2029 249,000.00 4.60% 249,000.00 3.71% 659.00 7,521.72 NA 335
06/11/2024 244,000.00 103.31 252,087.62 0.19% NA/NA 370
23204HPL6 Customers Bank 4.7 06/11/2029 244,000.00 4.70% 244,000.00 2.73% 3518.95 8,087.62 NA 333
Consumers Federal Credit Union 06/12/2024 249,000.00  102.86 256,132.61 0.20% NA/NA 3.70
21056RAC3 4.55 06/12/2029 249,000.00 4.55% 249,000.00 3.72% 931.19 7,132.61 NA 3.41
" 07/24/2024 244,000.00 101.95 248,769.93 0.19% Baal/BBB- 3.81
795451DM2 Sallie Mae Bank 4.3 07/24/2029 244,000.00 4.30% 244,000.00 3.70% 1.983.42 4,769.93 BRE- 347
Essential Credit Union 4.35 07/30/2024 249,000.00 102.20 254,476.76 0.19% NA/NA 3.83
2966SXANE 07/30/2029 24500000 4.35% 249,000.00 3.73% 29.68 5,476.76 NA 3.53
USF Federal Credit Union 4.35 07/30/2024 249,000.00 102.21 254,497.75 0.19% NA/NA 383
BOS0SEBME 07/30/2029 24500000 4.35% 249,000.00 3.73% 890.26 5,497.75 NA 3.53
Jeanne D'Arc Credit Union 4.3 07/31/2024 249,000.00  102.02 254,030.30 0.19% NA/NA 3.83
E22000% 07/31/2029 249,000.00 4.30% 249,000.00 3.73% 29.33 5,030.30 NA 3.53
Carter Bank & Trust 3.8 09/13/2024 249,000.00  100.20 249,496.48 0.19% NA/NA 3.95
146102883 09/13/2029 245,000.00 3.80% 249,000.00 3.75% 466.62 496.48 NA 3.66
AltaOne Federal Credit Union 3.85 09/13/2024 249,000.00  100.38 249,953.74 0.19% NA/NA 395
D2157RAC 09/13/2029 249,000.00 3.85% 249,000.00 3.75% 787.93 953.74 NA 3.66
. 09/20/2024 249,000.00 100.19 249,481.22 0.19% NA/NA 3.97
59013KP42 Merrick Bank 3.8 09/20/2029 249,000.00 3.80% 249.000.00 3.75% 285.16 48122 NA 368
First Technology Federal Credit 10/23/2024 249,000.00  100.38 249,936.99 0.19% NA/NA 4.06
HSTASIRNT Union 3.85 10/23/2029 249,000°00 3.85% 249,000.00 3.75% 210.12 936,99 NA 3.75
SkyOne Federal Credit Union 3.85 10/25/2024 249,000.00  100.38 249,938.23 0.19% NA/NA 4.07
B3085XACT 10/25/2029 28500000 3.85% 249,000.00 3.75% 157.59 938,23 NA 376
19,043,848.75 101.14 19,287,177.94 14.71% 2.38
Total Negotiable CD 19,075,000,00 3.95% 19,069,399.05 3.69% 81,945.46 217,778.89 . 223

US TREASURY

55



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/ -
Security Description Par Valu'e/ Date Cost Value Market Value % (.Jf Port. s&p/ Matu.rlty
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration

Yield
s WSSOSO ogany  ORGE g sl somm e s o
smow | WMRIETRSNEE T gane LR aems wmel semm sor ek o
el e A R N
umcrs (MDSWETESRARS moom T e ean e e o
supoks  SMIRSRETESAT ggone  WOEEmame e amme um me o
v MDSRBTGSNGE  omuno  WMIE mmel g oman o ek oo
e e s
suows | OMDSEETEUNES T ommey  G/RE memm e awmmen G e o
e e i T e
smos  WRSRSTRSRLE e o g gm seme e sl
e e e
sumows  WIDSMSTESNAE e O amemsn e mme e s
s MERETGSNGS T mn  OSREmims g on o e
smony  MDIETGSRGIS o U deenn e isms ue e
s (WRSRETGSNGS T man  GRYRE e mn o wmoen o ek
sumow ORBTESRGS e MM mmame W imaem el ek g
el e e

56



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase
s Par Value/ Date Cost Value ( Market Value % of Port. Maturity
gecivieauetey Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/toss Duration
Yield
UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 03/19/2024 945,937.50 98.44 984,375.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 1.83
Si2seciEe 07/31/2027 1,000,000.00 4.50% 970,543.43 3.64% 4,633.15 13,831.57 AA+ 1.76
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 01/14/2025 1,490,566.41 101.36 1,520,449.22 1.16%  Aal/AA+ 229
S1282CVID 01/15/2028 1,300,000.00 4.48% 1,492,797.74 3.62% 13,512.23 27,651.48 AA+ 215
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 - 1,989,218.75 101.33 2,026,562.50 1.55%  Aal/AA+ 2.84
Siasechcy 07/31/2028 2,000,000.00 4.25% 1,993,613.64 3.63% 13,899.46 32,948.86 AA+ 2.64
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 10/11/2024 971,953.13 98.50 985,039.06 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 3.75
91282CEV9 06/30/2029 1,000,000.00 3.91% 977,692.95 3.68% 8,213.32 7,346.11 AA+ 3.46
26,179,752.87 99.42 26,241,150.36 20.01% 136
Total US Treasury 26,400,000.00 3.23% 26,300,454.52 3.74% 176,049.44 (59,304.15) 1.29
130,004,891.50 99.48 131,153,258.97 100.00% 2.09
Total Portfolio 131,554,537.74 3.47% 130,749,344.01 3.85% 970,019.50 403,914.96 1.89
Total Market Value +
Accrued 132,123,278.48

57



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase

Security Desaription Par Vatue/ Date Cost Value i Market Value % of Port. M(;;C:’V/S/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
CASH
N 09/30/2025 7,950,722.93 1.00 7,950,722.93 14.20% NA/NA
S00VCB$00 Oak Valley Community Bank 7,950,722.93 3.80% 7.950,722.93 3.84% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
. - 293,557.83 1.00 293,557.83 0.52%  Aaa/AAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 293,557.83 293.557.83 0.00% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
8,244,280.76 1.00 8,244,280.76 14.72% 0.00
Total Cash 8,244,280.76 3.84% 8,244,280.76 3.70% 0.00 0.00 0.00
LAIF
Local Agency Investment Fund 04/09/2025 15,918,881.39 1.00 15,918,881.39 28.43% NA/NA 0.00
90LAIF500 State Pool 15,918,881.39 4.20% 15,918,881.39 4.20% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
15,918,881.39 1.00 15,918,881.39 28.43% 0.00
Total LAIF 15,918,881.39 4.20% 15,918,881.39 4.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00
LOCAL GOV
INVESTMENT POOL
- 31,829,714.06 1.00 31,829,714.06 56.85% NA/AAAmM 0.00
90CAMP$00 s 31,829,714.06 4.27% 31,829,714.06 4.27% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
Total Local Gov 31,829,714.06 1.00 31,829,714.06 56.85% 0.00
Investment Pool 31,829,714.06 4.27% 31,829,714.06 4.27% 0.00 0.00 0.00
55,992,876.21 1.00 55,992,876.21 100.00% 0.00
Total Portfolio 55,992,876.21 4.19% 55,992,876.21 4.17% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Market Value +
Accrued 55,992,876.21

58



TRANSACTION LEDGER c“‘CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339|07/01/2025 Through 09/30/2025|

Settlement . = = Interest Pur/ 5
Date Quantity Security Descaription n Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss
ACQUISITIONS
Local Agency
Purchase 07/03/2025 90LAIFS$00 2,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% (2,000,000.00) 0.00 (2,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency
Purchase 07/15/2025 90LAIF$00 561,739.98 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% (561,739.98) 0,00 (561,739.98) 0.00
Pool
Purchase 07/31/2025 90CAMPS$00 109,626.43 CAMP 1.000 (109,626.43) 0.00 (109,626.43) 0.00
Local Agency
Purchase 08/04/2025 9O0LAIFS00 1,500,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% {1,500,000.00} 0.00 {1,500,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Purchase 08/28/2025 90CAMPSQ0 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (3,000,000.00) 0,00 {3,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 08/31/2025 90CAMPS00 96,209.50 CAMP 1.000 (96,209.50) 0.00 {96,209.50) 0.00
Purchase 09/02/2025 S0CAMPS$00 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 09/18/2025 S0CAMPS00 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (3,000,000.00) 0.00 {3,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 09/30/2025 SOCAMPS00 107,163.70 CAMP 1.000 (107,163.70) 0.00 (107,163.70) 0.00
Total Purchase 13,374,739.61 (13,374,739.61) 0.00 (13,374,739.61) 0.00
TOTAL
ACQUISITIONS 13,374,739.61 (13,374,739.61) 0.00 (13,374,739.61) 0.00
DISPOSITIONS
Local Agency
Sale 07/11/2025 90LAIFS00 (900,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 900,000.00 0.00 900,000.00 0.00
Poal
Local Agency
Sale 07/15/2025 90LAIFS00 (5,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 5,000,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency
Sale 07/16/2025 90LAIFS00 (3,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency
Sale 07/21/2025 90LAIFS00 {3,000,000.00) nvestment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00

Pool

59



TRANSACTION LEDGER G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MAMNAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339107/01/2025 Through 09/30/2025|

Settlement Acq/Disp o Interest Pur/

Security Description Total Amount Gain/Loss

Date Yield Sold

Local Agency

Sale 07/25/2025 SOLAIFS00 (2,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Sale 07/29/2025 90LAIFS00 (3,000,000.00} Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00
Pool

Sale 07/30/2025 90CAMPS00 (4,000,000.00) CAMP 1.000 4,000,000.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.00
Local Agency

Sale 07/31/2025 90LAIFS00 (2,000,000.00} [nvestment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Sale 07/31/2025 90LAIF$00 (954,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.26% 954,000.00 0.00 954,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency -

Sale 08/08/2025 90LAIFS00 {1,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.25% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Sale 08/14/2025 90LAIFS00 (1,787,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.25% 1,787,000.00 0.00 1,787,000.00 0.00
Pool

Sale 08/29/2025 90CAMP$00 (3,000,000.00) CAMP 1.000 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00

Sale 09/02/2025 90CAMPS00 (208.33) CAMP 1.000 208.33 0.00 208.33 0.00
Local Agency

Sale 09/08/2025 90LAIFS00 (2,650,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.23% 2,650,000.00 0.00 2,650,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Sale 05/10/2025 90LAIFS00 (1,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.22% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Sale 09/25/2025 90LAIFSQ0 (2,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.20% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Sale 09/26/2025 90LAIFS00 (2,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.20% 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
Pool .

Total Sale (37,291,208.33) 37,291,208.33 0.00 37,291,208.33 0.00

TOTAL

DISPOSITIONS (37,291,208.33) 37,291,208.33 0.00 37,291,208.33 0.00

60



HOLDINGS REPORT CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MAMAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
& Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
CASH
o - 818.50 1.00 818.50 0.00%  AaafAAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 818.50 818.50 0.00% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
818.50 1.00 818.50 0.00% 0.00
Total Cash 818.50 818.50 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00
MONEY MARKET
FUND
i - 310,517.02 1.00 310,517.02 1.64% Aaa/AAAM 0.00
31846v203 FIRST AMER:GVT OBLG Y 310,517.02 3.73% 310,517.02 3.73% 0,00 0.00 AAA 0.00
Total Money Market 310,517.02 1.00 310,517.02 1.64% 0.00
Fund 310,517.02 3.73% 310,517.02 3.73% 0,00 0.00 0.00
US TREASURY
UNITED STATES TREASURY 06/13/2025 493,376.94 99.93 499,661.06 2.64% P-1/A-1+ 0.02
912737RB5 10/07/2025 SU0,000:00 4.34% 499,648,33 4.13% 0.00 12.73 F1+ 0.02
UNITED STATES TREASURY - 491,642.07 99.67 498,367.07 2.64% P-1/A-1+ 0.08
S12737NAL 10/30/2025 500,000,00 4,29% 498,326,10 4.12% 0.00 40.97 F1+ 0.08
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.5 - 500,468.75 100.04 500,214.85 2.65% Aal/AA+ 013
BLZ62ChVb 11/15/2025 200000 4.29% 500,123.99 4.08% 8,498.64 90.86 AA+ 0.12
UNITED STATES TREASURY 06/13/2025 489,771.18 99.24 496,203.47 2.63% P-1/A-1+ 0.20
LA 12/11/2025 500,000.00 4.28% 495,919.97 3.93% 0.00 283.50 F1+ 0.19
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 499,960.94 100.07 500,347.66 2.65% Aal/AA+ 0.25
912820151 12/31/2025 500,000.00 4.26% 499,982.58 3.92% 5,370.24 365.08 AA+ 0.24
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 499,992.19 100.07 500,351.57 2.65% Aal/AA+ 034
912820Iv4 01/31/2026 S0/000/00 4.25% 499,995.84 4.01% 3,580.16 355.73 AA+ 033
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 - 501,435.55 100.28 501,382.81 2.65% Aal/AA+ 041
i B 02/28/2026 500,000.00 4.23% 500,784.36 3.93% 1,980.32 598.45 AA+ 041
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 - 501,582.04 100.34 501,675.78 2.65% Aal/AA+ | 045
B1252C6R0 03/15/2026 500,000,00 4.20% 500,913.19 3.87% 1,022.10 762.59 AA+ 045
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.5 06/13/2025 501,230.47 100.32 501,601.56 2.65% Aal/AA+ 0.50
BLZESERUS 03/31/2026 500,000,00 4.17% 500,773.32 3.84% 61.81 828.24 AA+ 043

61



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase ! Moody's/ :
Security Description ParVaIu.e/ Date Cost Value Market Value % l?f Port. &P/ Maturuy
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int Gain/Loss Fitch Duration

Yield
e A
o OIS g o ek oma e e epe o8
e T e
sumows  DNTDSRTSTIAAAS T
e T -
e e T e
e
e s e
e T e
nacrs TS TREA4D T
cwown | GIDSTORS anm e s wme semm e spw
e S i
e e
e - e
T
e -
A

62



HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MAMNAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of September 30, 2025

Purchase
Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port.

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity

Security Desaription Duration

Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss
Yield

UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 - 492,910.16 99.35 496,757.81 2.63%  Aal/AA+ 175

S12R2CEINT 06/30/2027 500,000.00 3.96% 494,062.98 3.63% 4,106.66 2,694.83 AA+ 167

UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 - 504,015.63 101.25 506,269.53 2.68%  Aal/AA+ 179

212820k 07/15/2027 500,000.00 3.97% 503,386.42 3.64% 4,636.55 2,883.11 AA+ 1.69

UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.75 - 497,607.42 100.21 501,035.16 2.65%  Aal/AA+ 187

pkpidey 08/15/2027 500,000.00 3.98% 497,972.99 3.63% 2,394.70 3,062.17 AA+ 179

UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 - 502,800.79 100.96 504,824.22 2.67%  Aal/AA+ 2,00

91282CFMB 09/30/2027 500,000.00 3.87% 502,415.95 3.62% 56.66 2,408.27 AA+ 1.90

UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 - 501,689.45 101.02 505,078.13 2.67%  Aal/AA+ 2.08

91282CFUO 10/31/2027 500,000.00 3.98% 501,450.29 3.61% 8,631.11 3,627.84 AA+ 195

UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 - 498,980.47 100.53 502,636.72 2.66%  Aal/AA+ 217

e 11/30/2027 500,000.00 3.96% 499,114.02 3.62% 6,511.27 3,522.70 AA+ 2,03

UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 - 500,458.99 100.82 504,101.56 2.67%  Aal/AA+ 221

S1282CMES 12/15/2027 200,000.00 3.96% 500,395.88 3.61% 5,901.64 3,705.68 AA+ 2,07

UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 = 504,519.53 101.36 506,816.41 2.68%  Aal/AA+ 229

SLcH2CNID 01/15/2028 EltL ke 3.88% 503,968.70 3.62% 4,504.08 2,847.71 AA+ 215

UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 503,722.66 101.42 507,089.85 2.68%  Aal/AA+ 238

91282CMNB 02/15/2028 500,000.00 3.96% 503,265.32 3.62% 2,713.99 3,824.53 AA+ 223

UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 - 500,195.32 100.63 503,144.53 2.66%  Aal/AA+ 246

91282CMS7 03/15/2028 500,000.00 3.86% 500,171.91 3.60% 856.35 2,972.62 AA+ 232

UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 - 493,466.80 99.71 498,554.69 2.64%  Aal/AA+ 2,58

s 04/30/2028 00,000.00 3.98% 494,224 .81 3.62% 7,323.37 4,329.88 AA+ 241

18,505,052.00 100.47 18,587,059.71 98.35% 124

Total US Treasury 18,500,000.00 4.07% 18,516,453.39 3.75% 161,348.59 70,606.32 117

18,816,387.52 98.83 18,898,395.23 100.00% 122

Total Portfolio 18,811,335.52 4.06% 18,827,788.91 3.75% 161,348.59 70,606.32 115
Total Market Value +

Accrued 19,059,743.82

63



C\\ GHANDLER

TRANSACTIONS

64



TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338]07/01/2025 Through 09/30/2025|

Transaction Settlement v . S Interest Pur/

Type Date Quantity Security Description n Sold Total Amount

ACQUISITIONS
UNITED STATES

Purchase 07/15/2025 91282CGR6 1,500,000.00 TREASURY 4.625 100.297 4.16% (1,504,453.13) (22,999.32} (1,527,452.45) 0.00
03/15/2026
UNITED STATES

Purchase 07/15/2025 91282CNE7 1,250,000.00 TREASURY 3.875 99.953 3.90% (1,249,414.06) (5,955.43) (1,255,369.49) 0.00
05/31/2027
AMERICAN EXPRESS

Purchase 07/25/2025 025816El4 1,080,000,00 €0 4.35107/20/2029 100.000 4.35% (1,080,000.00) 0.00 (1,080,000.00) 0.00
UNITED STATES

Purchase 08/12/2025 91282CEW7 1,500,000.00 TREASURY 3.25 99.059 3.77% (1,485,878.91) (5,696.33) (1,491,575.24) 0.00
06/30/2027
UNITED STATES

Purchase 08/12/2025 91282CKY6 1,500,000.00 TREASURY 4.625 100.535 4.00% (1,508,027.34) (8,106.32) (1,516,133.66) 0.00
06/30/2026
CATERPILLAR

Purchase 08/15/2025 14913UBB5 1,250,000.00 FINANCIAL SERVICES 100.092 4.07% (1,251,150.00) 0.00 (1,251,150.00) 0.00
CORP 4.1 08/15/2028
NATIONAL
RURAL UTILITIES

Purchase 09/04/2025 63743HFZ0 1,250,000.00 COOPERATIVE 100.348 4.02% (1,254,350.00) (1,296.88) (1,255,646.88) 0.00
FINANCE CORP 4.15
08/25/2028

Purchase 09/15/2025 437076DH2 805,000.00 HOMEDEPOTINC3.75 99.935 3.77% (804,476.75) 0.00 (804,476.75) 0.00
09/15/2028

Purchase 09/15/2025 437076DJ8 750,000.00 HEME DEFOT INC 3.95 99.690 4.02% (747,675.00) 0.00 (747,675.00) 0.00
09/15/2030
REALTY INCOME CORP

10/06, . . 4.14% ,120.00 [oX 94,120.00 [oX

Purchase /06/2025 756109CW2 1,000,000.00 3.95 02/01/2029 99.412 o (994,121 ) 00 (994, ) 00

Total Purchase 11,885,000.00 (11,879,545.19) (44,054.28) (11,923,599.47) 0.00

TOTAL

ACQUISITIONS 11,885,000.00 (11,879,545.19) (44,054.28) (11,923,599.47) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS

. FEDERALHOME LOAN
Call Redemption  07/07/2025 3130AWJZ4 (1,000,000.00) BANKS 5.0 07/07/2028 100,000 5.00% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00

65



TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338]07/01/2025 Through 09/30/2025|

Transaction Settlement
Type Date

Quantity Security Description Total Amount

Acq/Disp Interest Pur/
Amount Sold

Yield

Call Redemption ~ 07/26/2025 3130ASLAS {1,000,000.00) ;EA?\‘EKRSA: ?8%';;}23?7 100.000 4.50% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00

Total Call
Redemption {2,000,000.00) 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00

FEDERAL NATIONAL
Maturi 07/14/2025 3136G4YL1 (1,000,000.00) MORTGAGE 100.000 0.62% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
aturity AOUREERAE associaTion 0.625 - - /000,000 - HESEEC, :

07/14/2025

UNITED STATES
Maturity 07/15/2025 91282CEY3 {1,000,000.00) TREASURY 3.0 100.000 4.52% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
07/15/2025

FEDERALHOME LOAN
Maturity 07/21/2025 3137EAEU9 (1,000,000.00) MORTGAGE CORP 100.000 5.15% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
0.375 07/21/2025

Delta National Bank
Maturity 07/21/2025 24773RBW4 (249,000.00) and Trust Company 100.000 0.55% 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00
0,55 07/21/2025

FEDERAL HOME LOAN
Maturity 07/22/2025 3134GV5V6 {1,000,000.00) MORTGAGE CORP 0.6  100.000 0.60% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
07/22/2025

Flagstar Bank, National
Maturity 07/22/2025 33847E3WS (249,000.00) Association 0.6 100.000 0.60% 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00
07/22/2025

FEDERAL NATIONAL
Matur 07/24/2025 3136G4YE7 1,000,000.00) VIORTGAGE 100000  0.70% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
aturity {1,000,000.00) s ccrciaTION 0.7 : -70% ,000,000/ - -000,000. :

07/24/2025

MILPITAS CALIF
Maturity 08/01/2025 601670MH2 (700,000.00) UNISCH DIST 0.943 100.000 3.46% 700,000.00 0.00 700,000.00 0.00
08/01/2025

SOUTHWESTERN
N CMNTY COLLEGE
Maturity 08/01/2025 845389JH9 (500,000.00) DIST CALIF 0.891 100.000 0.79% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00

08/01/2025
CITRUS CALIF CMNTY

Maturity 08/01/2025 17741RGC6 (350,000.00) COLLEGE DIST 0.819 100.000 0.82% 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 0.00
08/01/2025

66



TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338]07/01/2025 Through 09/30/2025|

Transaction Settlement ‘. : dim Interest Pur/ .
Type Date Quantity Security Description Amount Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss
N BONITA CALIF UNI SCH

Maturity 08/01/2025 098203VW9 (250,000.00) DIST 1.054 08/01/2025 100.000 1.05% 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00
BEVERLY HILLS CALIF

Maturity 08/01/2025 088023PK6 {(500,000.00) UNISCH DIST 2.65 100.000 3.45% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
08/01/2025
UNITED STATES

Maturity 08/15/2025 91282CFE6 (1,000,000.00) TREASURY 3.125 100.000 431% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
08/15/2025
RANCHO SANTIAGO

Maturity 09/01/2025 752147HJ0 (500,000.00) CALIF CMNTY COLLEGE ~ 100.000 0.73% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
DIST 0.734 09/01/2025

Total Maturity (9,298,000.00) 9,298,000.00 0.00 9,298,000.00 0.00

TOTAL

DISPOSITIONS {11,298,000.00) 11,298,000.00 0.00 11,298,000.00 0.00

67



ASSET MAMAGEMENT

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES G\ CHANDLER

2025 Chandler Asset Management, Inc, An Independent Registered Investment Adviser.

Information contained herein is confidential. Prices are provided by ICE Data Services Inc (“IDS"), an independent pricing source. In the event IDS does not provide a price or if the
price provided is not reflective of fair market value, Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation
policy and procedures. Qur valuation procedures are also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client's Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These results include
the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future performance of any
specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or loss. Economic factors,
market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not
possible to invest directly in an index.

Source ICE Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE permits use of the ICE indices and related data on an “asis” basis; ICE, its affiliates and their respective third party
suppliers disclaim any and all warranties and representations, express and/or implied, including any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use,
including the indices, index data and any data included in, related to, or derived therefrom. Neither ICE data, its affiliates or their respective third party providers guarantee the
quality, adequacy, accuracy, timeliness or completeness of the indices or the index data or any component thereof, and the indices and index data and all components thereof
are provided on an “as is” basis and licensee’s use it at licensee’s own risk. ICE data, its affiliates and their respective third party do not sponsor, endorse, or recommend chandler
asset management, or any of its products or services.

This report is provided for informational purpases only and should not be construed as a specific investment or legal advice. The information contained herein was obtained from
sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication, but may become outdated or superseded at any time without notice. Any opinions or views expressed are based on
current market conditions and are subject to change. This report may contain forecasts and forward-looking statements which are inherently limited and should not be relied
upon as indicator of future results. Past performance is not indicative of future results. This report is not intended to constitute an offer, solicitation, recommendation or advice
regarding any securities or investment strategy and should not be regarded by recipients as a substitute for the exercise of their own judgment.

Fixed income investments are subject to interest, credit and market risk. Interest rate risk: the value of fixed income investments will decline as interest rates rise. Credit risk: the
possibility that the borrower may not be able to repay interest and principal. Low rated bonds generally have to pay higher interest rates to attract investors willing to take on
greater risk. Market risk: the bond market in general could decline due to economic conditions, especially during periods of rising interest rates.

Ratings information have been provided by Moody’s, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot guarantee
its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest.

68



BENCHMARK DISCLOSURES

C\\ GHANDLER

Benchmark

ICE BofA 1-3 Yr US Treasury & Agency Index

Disclosure

The ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and
nonsubordinated US agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade rating
(based on an average of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch). Qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to final
maturity and less than three years remaining term to final maturity, at least 18 months to maturity at time of issuance, a fixed
coupon schedule, and a minimum amount outstanding of $1 billion for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

69



C\\ GHANDLER

INVESTMENT REPORT

Mono County | As of December 31, 2025

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT | chandlerasset.com

Chandler Team:

For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact glientservice@chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your gualified custodian. Please see important Disclosures at the end of the statement.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ECONOMIC UPDATE

ACCOUNT PROFILE

CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

TRANSACTIONS

CA

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT



C\\ GHANDLER

ECONOMIC UPDATE




ECONOMIC UPDATE CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

@ The near-term economic outlook continues to be distorted by the data delays from the government shutdown. Recently released
government data—reflecting conditions from two to three months ago—indicate inflation remains moderately above the Federal Reserve’s
target, while labor market conditions have continued to soften. As the flow of economic data normalizes, the Chandler team expects further
yield curve steepening as the Federal Reserve moves the policy rate toward a more neutral range. U.S. trade and fiscal policy also remain
sources of elevated market uncertainty.

B The Federal Reserve's December Federal Open Market Committee meeting concluded with the third consecutive 25-basis-point rate cutin
2025, lowering the target range to 3.50%—3.75%. However, policymakers remain divided on the path forward. Four Fed governors project
one additional 25-basis-point cut in 2026, another four anticipate no further easing, eight expect multiple cuts, and three call for a potential
rate hike. Chair Jerome Powell noted that the Fed is now “well placed to wait and see” how labor market conditions and inflation evalve in
the near term.

B The US Treasury yield curve steepened in December, as the 2-year Treasury yield dropped 2 basis points to 3.48%, the 5-year Treasury was
up 13 basis points to 3.73%, and the 10-year Treasury yield was 15 basis points higher at 4.17%. The spread between the 2-year and 10-
year Treasury vyield points on the curve was 17 basis points wider from November at +69 basis points at December month-end. The spread
between the 2-year Treasury and 10-year Treasury yield one year ago was +33 basis points. The spread between the 3-month and 10-year
Treasury yield points on the curve was +54 basis points in December versus +21 basis points in November.



MOM Change In Thousands (000's)

EMPLOYMENT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Nonfarm Payroll (000's) Unemployment Rate

15.0% == .
. ==—Non-farm Payroil (000's) === Underemployment Rate (U6)

- =3-month average (000's) e Unemployment Rate (U3)

11.0% S~y
~
A Y
_— \\ N
‘BS \\ _—I‘-~"-’-J
g 7.0% N PN
o
3.0%
-1.0%
0 <% o) < Po) <% ) < o) <% o) a) (7 7R % O, % O % O
S b, N %, & P, < %, & . & %, My S, D, %, Dy, S, D, S, D, S
S T R L e L M Y DN YRR R Y % Ny
Source: US Department of Labor Source: US Department of Labor

The December Nonfarm Payrolls report showed weaker-than-expected job growth, with payrolls rising by 50,000 compared with the
consensus estimate of 70,000. This follows a downwardly revised gain of 56,000 in November. Employment declines were most
pronounced in retail trade and construction, while leisure and hospitality posted the strongest gains. Notably, the unemployment rate
edged down to 4.4% after increasing to 4.6% in November.



JOB OPENINGS & LABOR TURNOVER SURVEY C‘\ ES?F'VAMN%%ENRT

Job Openings

14,000

Recession
12,000

— Historical Average
10,000
8,000

6,000 P ﬂv

4,000

In Thousands (000's)

2,000

b, o, Mo, M, Mo, W, M, T, W, T, B, W, Y, %, T, %, T, %, Y%, %, %
Vs O 0> TGy Q9 Np Yy o X Vg Yy e 0> Y U Yo %y o % vy <%

Source: US Department of Labor

The Labor Department’s Job Openings and Labor Turnover Survey (JOLTS) reported that job openings fell to 7.1 million in November from a
downwardly revised 7.4 million in October. The drop in vacancies, alongside slower hiring, suggests the labor market continues to soften,
though employers remain cautious about laying off workers. The number of openings now roughly matches the number of unemployed
individuals, pointing to a labor market that is approaching equilibrium.



YOY (%) Change

S CI\ GranpLER

10.0%
9.0%
8.0%
7.0%
6.0%
5.0%
4.0%
3.0%
2.0%
1.0%
0.0%

Consumer Price Index (CPI) Personal Consumption Expenditures (PCE)

8.0% = PCE Price Deflator

YOY % Change
=== PCE Core Deflator

YOY % Change

= CP| YOY % Change
=== Core CPI YOY % Change 7.0%

6.0%
= Fed Target

¢ 5.0%

=3

2

© 4.0%

X

%> 3.0%

>

2.0%

/

1.0%

0.0%
O 4 O 4 O 4 O % O 4 O YR P L A b Y b
N %, 5N %, e, %, ey A &, 7, . O, Op . % S ) O, % %
S T e e s N N % B, R Ko 0 Ry % Ry, R Ky
Source: US Department of Labor Source: US Department of Commerce

The Consumer Price Index (CPl) showed that inflation remained relatively subdued in December, with headline CP! and core CPI holding at
2.7% and 2.6% respectively year-over-year. Shelter has continued to play a central but gradually moderating role in services inflation.
December data keeps inflation close to the prior month’s pace and consistent with a trend of easing price pressures. The Personal
Consumption Expenditures (PCE) Index for October and November, released on January 22, showed headline inflation up 0.2% for both
months reflecting increase in both services and goods. Annual PCE Inflation increased 2.7% in October and 2.8% in November. Month-over-
month, Core PCE rose 0.2% in both months; year-over-over Core PCE increased 2.7% followed by an increase of 2.8%.



YOY (%) Change

CONSUMER CA\ CHANDLER
ASSET MANAGEMENT
Retail Sales YOY % Change Consumer Confidence
60.0% 160
A Recession
50.0% 140 =CE>
120
40.0%
100
[
30.0% 2 80
]
60
20.0% E
40
10.0% 20
0.0% O i
Y b N b, N b A N b A % G R 2 % B s e B )
S, O, 9, e/ ) 0, 9, 0, 3, ./ (N 2y 3 A\ % N N 7, 23 X 7N
keo k?] ke{ keé kee keo’ keo’ k?q b?q k{? k\)$ % @ % % Zy s o % 2 2, %

Source: US Department of Commerce

Source: The Conference Board
Alf time high is 144.70 (1/31/00}; All time low is 25.30(2/28/09)

November Retail Sales rose 0.6% from October and 3.3% from a year earlier, while the control group measure which feeds into GDP rose a
solid 0.4% on the month after an even stronger 0.8% gain in October. This confirms that underlying goods spending excluding the most
volatile categories remained resilient into the start of the holiday season. The government shutdown may have weighed on consumer
confidence regarding jobs, incomes, and overall financial conditions, both current and in the future. The Conference Board’s Consumer
Confidence Index declined to 89.1 in December from an upwardly revised 92.9 in November, marking its fifth consecutive monthly drop.
Consumers remained pessimistic about both business conditions and the labor market.



YOY (%)} Change

LEADING INDICATORS OF ECONOMIC ACTIVITY C‘\ ES!-!TAMR‘/BS!?ENRT

Leading Economic Indicators (LEI) Chicago Fed National Activity Index (CFNAI)
15.0% 1.00 .
B Recession
10.0% 0.75 _
5.0% 0.50
&
0.0% & 0.25
[
>
5.0% ; 0.00
c
-10.0% S 025
[22]
-15.0% -0.50
-20.0% % Recession 0.75 ‘ I
-25.0% -1.00
4. 4. 7 7 Y. 4 7 7 4 A 77 A 4 4
Ok Ok Ok Ok Ob Ok Ok Ok Ok Ok Ob‘ Ok O[,\ Ol’\ OP\ Ob\ Ok Ob\ Ok Ob\ Ok Ok
& To % D 0% % QB L b Yy % R G K Q% Q% G Y % =g

Source: The Conference Board Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago

The Conference Board’s Leading Economic Index (LEl) declined 0.3% in November, marking its fourth consecutive monthly decrease after
a revised 0.1% drop in October. On a year-over-year basis, the index fell 3.7%. According to the Conference Board, weak expectations
among consumers led to the decline in LEI, followed by new orders. Despite strong GDP in the third quarter of 2025, the LEI continues to
signal slower economic growth into 2026. The Chicago Fed National Activity Index (CFNAI) came in at -0.21 in September, following a
downwardly revised -0.31 in August, signaling that U.S. economic activity remained below its historical trend for the sixth consecutive
month. The three-month moving average ticked down to -0.21 in September from -0.18 in August, reinforcing signs of ongoing below-trend
national growth. Employment-related indicators turned slightly positive, contributing +0.01 in September after a -0.11 result in August.



In Thousands of Units

Ci\\ suanpLer

2,400
2,200
2,000
1,800
1,600
1,400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200

Annualized Housing Starts S&P/Case-Shiller 20 City Composite Home Price Index

@ Multi Family Housing Starts
® Single Family Housing Starts

YOY {%) Change

-16.0% : 0 ® Recession
-20.0% . .
O“fv @ o‘?:o OQ& % o“a O“A o“& O“A O O‘?i O“& O O O O 9 /Vob %, %1/ %,
D R T e s D Ny R R Ry 9 0> T 7, Ny Ve W Vo 9 % o
Source: US Department of Commerce Source: S&P

The S&P Cotality Case-Shiller 20-City Composite Home Price Index rose 1.3% year over year in October, slightly down from a 1.4% gain in
September and marking the slowest annual increase since mid-2023. Short-term momentum also weakened, with 80 percent of the 20
tracked markets recording month-over-month price declines on a non-seasonally adjusted basis. Housing starts declined in October to an
annualized rate of 1.25 million units, down from 1.29 million in September. Existing home sales inched higher in November to a 4.13
million-unit pace, indicating only modest improvement despite some relief in mortgage rates. The Freddie Mac 30-year fixed mortgage
rate fell throughout 2025 and averaged 6.18% at the end of December.



SURVEY BASED MEASURES

Institute of Supply Management (ISM) Surveys

70 =
- —— I5M Manufacturing  ====- ISM Services
)
65 '] ‘. SR
e ll" ‘|
# \‘ P ' \
1 Lt 1
1 ‘\-‘
60 H 5
! h) -
’a\\“' > - \\~
\n—‘\‘ -
55 e e
[ ,f [} o RN . " “‘ i /'
"I ! ‘\ T SO L B FiY ’ w Ty .
1 N =N ~ \ - N . ~no
EXPANDING [ v S N PN N
50 (H I

45

40
<%

o, Yo o, Y, %l Mo Yo, %, %l Y Yol %
W T, R TR Y TR TR TR T Ty,

% S Q 1, <% 5 9
.. % T o Y% % T Y. Yo %
2 % Y, % TR R e X %

Source: Institute for Supply Management

The Institute for Supply Management’s (ISM) manufacturing index slipped to 47.9 in December, down from 48.2 in November, marking
continued weakness across the sector. Manufacturing activity has now been in contraction for 36 of the past 38 months, as readings
below 50 indicate contraction and those above 50 signal expansion. The latest decline was driven primarily by pullbacks in the Production
and Inventories components. In contrast, the ISM services index remained in expansion territory, rising to 54.4 in December from 52.6 in
November. Respondents attributed the improvement to seasonal strength, though many remained cautious about the potential impact of
tariffs.

10

C\\ GHANDLER



GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT (GDP) CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

Components of GDP 12/24 3/25 6/25 9/25 40.0%
= === GDP Q0Q % Change
Personal Canst 26%  04% L% 23% 3009 —— GDP YOY % Change
Gross Private Domestic Investment -1.3% 3.8% -2.7% 0.0%
20.0%
NetExports and Imports 0% -4T% A% L6%
10.0%
Federal Government Expenditures 0.3% -0.4% -0.4% 0.2%
N — . = 0.0%
State and Local (Consumption and Gross e .
invectment) = 0.3% 0.2%. 0.3% 0.2%
- — -10.0%
Total 1.9%  -06%  3.8% 4.4% Soo B, Sy M, Y5, T S5, Y, g
. ) ) X . . . N
% TR TR TR TR TR TR, TR TR
Source: US Department of Commerce Source: US Department of Commerce

Real gross domestic product (GDP) demonstrated continued strength in the third quarter, with the third estimate showing a 4.4%
annualized quarter-over-quarter increase, up from 3.8% in the second quarter. Consumer spending accelerated, alongside of upturns in
investment, exports, and government spending. The stronger-than-expected result represented the fastest pace of U.S. economic
expansion in two years. The consensus projection calls for 1.1% growth in the fourth quarter and 2.0% growth for the full year 2025.

11



In S millions

FEDERAL RESERVE CA\ CHANDLER

Federal Reserve Balance Sheet Assets Effective Federal Funds Rate
10,000,000 6.00%
9,000,000 | g Recession ' < oo S
8,000,000 1 s
7,000,000 4.00%
6,000,000 g
5,000,000 % 3.00%
4,000,000 >
3,000,000 20k
2,000,000 1.00%
1,000,000
0 N 0.00%
Q, o) o) O, o) ) 4 [s) o) o) 9, Q, Q, 0, o) O, &, 0 O, [o) O, O,
@ © Q (S S [ (S ©, S e S, 5 & S, Q, Q, S ] 5 S, (S Q
QC, Qj‘ (‘\0) (‘\0\9 C\JJ 070) (‘V$ C‘J) 0\{9 0?[ CP3 (‘\e\s\ 0‘0\9 0‘0) (\0\9 C‘\]] QJJ Q’{S‘ (‘\\7) 0\7\9 C‘,ej (‘?g’ Qe(,‘
Source: Federal Reserve Source: Bloomberg

The Federal Reserve lowered its benchmark interest rate by a quarter point to a target range of 3.50% to 3.75% at its December meeting,
citing concerns about emerging weakness in the labor market. A few policymakers dissented, arguing that tighter monetary policy may
still be warranted to ensure progress on price stability. Beginning December 1, the Fed also halted its balance sheet runoff, announcing
that principal and interest payments from its holdings will be reinvested in Treasury securities to maintain ample reserves and support

market stability.

12



Yield (%)

BOND YIELDS C“ CHANDLER
ASSET MANAGEMENT
US Treasury Note Yields US Treasury Yield Curve
6.0% 6.0%
«esses 2-Year
5.0% === 5-Year 5.0%
4.0% 40% wo
£
3.0% T 3.0%
2
>
2.0% 2.0%
e Dec-25
10% /o 1.0% - == Sep-25
- ST e Dec-24
0.0% " o
0, 0, 0, o, 4 1) e
%, B, &, T, T T, w0, T, o, T 2,6, 2, S, 2, 4 %
L e e T T - % Yy~ ThTh 9y N

Source: Bloomberg

Source: Bloomberg

At the end of December, the 2-year yield was 77 basis points lower, and the 10-year yield was 40 basis points lower, year-over-year. The
spread between the 2-year and 10-year Treasury yield points on the curve increased to +69 basis points at December month-end versus
+52 basis points at November month-end. The prior 2-year/10-year yield curve inversion, which spanned from July 2022 to August 2024,
was historically long. The average historical spread (since 2005) is about +95 basis points. The spread between the 3-month and 10-year
Treasury yield points on the curve was +54 basis points in December versus +21 basis points in November.

13



C\\ GHANDLER

ACCOUNT PROFILE

14



OBJECTIVES

C\\ GHANDLER

Investment Objectives

The investment objectives of Mono County are first, to provide safety of principal to ensure
the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio; second, to provide sufficient liquidity to

meet all disbursement requirements; and third, to earn an acceptable rate of return after first
considering safety of principal and liquidity.

Chandler Asset Management Performance Objective

The performance objective for the portfolio is to earn a total rate of return through a market
cycle that is equal to or above the return on the benchmark index.

Strategy

In order to achieve this objective, the portfolio invests in high-quality fixed income securities
that comply with the investment policy and all regulations governing the funds.

15



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of December 31, 2025

Compliance

Rules Name Umit Actual G Notes
AGENCY MORTGAGE SECURITIES

Max % (MV) 100.0 0.2 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 29 Compliant
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (ABS)

Max % (MV; Non Agency ABS & MBS) 200 13 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.4 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 4.5 Compliant
Min Rating (AA- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
BANKERS’ ACCEPTANCES

Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 180 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A-by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

{cAMP)

Max % (MV) 30.0 234 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED BANK DEPOSITS

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-

NEGOTIABLE CD/TD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
COMMERCIAL PAPER

Max % (MV) 40.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Days) 270 0.0 Compliant
Min Rating (A-1 by 1 or A-by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
CORPORATE MEDIUM TERM NOTES

Max % (MV) 30.0 10.1 Compliant

16



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of December 31, 2025

Compliance

C\

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Rules Name Limit Actual Status Nates
Max Maturity (Years) 4 Compliant
Min Rating (A- by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
FDIC INSURED TIME DEPOSITS (NON-NEGOTIABLE

CD/TD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant
FEDERAL AGENCIES

Max % (MV) 100.0 16.9 Compliant
Max Callables (MV) 300 5.6 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 3.8 Compliant
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF}

Max Concentration (MV) 75.0 43.2 Compliant
LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL (LGIP)

Max % (MV) 100.0 234 Compliant
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUNDS

Max % (MV) 20.0 17 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 20.0 1.7 Compliant
Min Rating (AAA by 2) 0.0 0.0 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, LOCAL AGENCY)

Max % (MV) 30.0 44 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 3.6 Compliant
MUNICIPAL SECURITIES (CA, OTHER STATES)

Max % (MV) 300 0.0 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 0.0 Compliant
NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT {(NCD)

Max % (MV) 30.0 73 Compliant
Max % Issuer (MV) 5.0 0.1 Compliant
Max Maturity (Years) 5 3 Compliant
SUPRANATIONAL OBLIGATIONS

Max % {MV) 30.0 0.0 Compliant

17



ASSET MANAGEMENT

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of December 31, 2025

Rules Name Limit Actual Cor;;ii::ce Notes
Max % Issuer (MV) 10.0 0.0 Compliant

Max Maturity (Years) 5 0.0 Compliant

Min Rating (AA by 1) 0.0 0.0 Compliant

U.S. TREASURIES

Max % (MV) 100.0 16.3 Compliant

Max Maturity (Years) 5.0 4.8 Compliant

18



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

soaras S s
Average Maturity (yrs) 1.85 2.01 2.09
Average Modified Duration 1.76 1.78 1.89
Average Purchase Yield 3.59% 3.47%
Average Market Yield 3.50% 3.70% 3.82%
Average Quality** AA+ AA AA
Total Market Value 133,040,189 132,123,278

*Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Maoody’s and Fitch.

19



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION CHANDLER
‘ ASSET MANAGEMENT
Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025
50%
25"AII
0% _.“_ — IL“_.-_. — —_——
Agency US Treasury Corporate Neg CD Muni Bonds ABS Money Mkt Fd Agency CMBS
W 12/31/2025 W 09/30/2025
Sector as a Percentage of Market Value
Sector 12/31/2025 09/30/2025
Agency 33.30% 37.69%
US Treasury 19.94% 19.86%
Corporate 19.80% 18.32%
Neg CD 14.40% 14.60%
Muni Bonds 8.59% 8.52%
ABS 2.53% -
Money Mkt Fd 1.09% 1.01%
Agency CMBS 0.34% -

20



DURATION ALLOCATION CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

A%
(—
30%
.
| ! l
(o L] [ E—
0% = i} I=——=——1
0-.25 .25-5 51 1-2 23 3.4 45
| LS Bl Agency 1 Agency CMBS B Corporate B Money Mkt Fd M Muni Bonds Neg CD M US Treasury
0-.25 25-.5 51 1-2 2-3 34 45 57 T+
12/31/2025 7.2% 7.5% 12.6% 31.6% 27.4% 11.9% 1.8% 0.0% 0.0%

21



ISSUERS G‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Farm Credit System Agency 20.57%
United States US Treasury 19.94%
Federal Home Loan Banks Agency 9.65%
Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corp Agency 2.32%
Bank of America Corporation Corporate 1.31%
State of California Muni Bonds 1.23%
The Home Depot, Inc. Corporate 1.18%
Ean_k-of Montreal - o o Corp:)r:-;e 1.16%
Cisco Systems, inc. Corporate 1.15%
Walmart Inc. Corporate 1.15%
Alphabet Inc. Corporate 1.14%
Royal Bank of Canada Corporate 1.14%
First American Govt Oblig Fund Money Mkt Fd 1.09%
Caterpiilar Inc. Corporate 0.95%
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Corporate 0.95%
IPMorgan Chase & Co. Corporate 0.95%
PACCAR Inc Corporate 0.92%
American Express Company Corporate 0.82%
Citigroup Inc ABS 0.77%
Toyota Motor Corporation Corporate 0.76%
The Procter & Gamble Company Corporate 0.76%
FNMA Agency 0.76%
Realty Income Corporation Corporate 0.75%
Apple Inc. Corporate 0.75%
San Diego Community College District Muni Bonds 0.74%
Deere & Company Corporate 0.74%
New York Life Insurance Company . Corporate . 0.70%
Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust ABS 0.68%
Gavilan Joint Community College Dist Muni Bonds 0.61%
Toyota Auto Receivables Owner Trust ABS 0.57%

22



ISSUERS CI\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Rancho Santiago Community College Di Muni Bonds 0.54%
Alvord Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.52%
U.S. Bancorp Corporate 0.52%
BMW Vehicle Lease Trust ABS 0.51%
Meta Platforms, Inc. Corporate 0.49%
Savanna Elementary School District, Muni Bonds 0.42%
Colgate-Palmolive Company Corporate 0.38%
.i\/Iorgan St;n_ie_y o Neg CD 0.38%
County of Alameda, California Muni Bonds 0.38%
Pasadena California Unified School D Muni Bonds 0.38%
BNY Mellon Corp Corporate 0.38%
Johnson & Johnson Corporate 0.37%
East Side Union High School District Muni Bonds 0.37%
Napa Valley California Unified Schoo Muni Bonds 0.37%
Saddleback Vailey Unified School Dis Muni Bonds 0.37%
San Diego California Public Faciliti Muni Bonds 0.37%
Riverside County Infrastructure Fina Muni Bonds 0.37%
West Contra Costa Unified School Dis Muni Bonds 0.36%
PepsiCo, Inc. Corporate 0.36%
Palomar California Community College Muni Bonds 0.35%
Fresno Unified School District Muni Bonds 0.35%
FHLMC Agency CMBS 0.34%
San Dieguito Union High School Distr Muni Bonds 0.28%
Fremont Unified School District Alam Muni Bonds 0.22%
Utah First Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.20%
OceanAir Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Neighbors Federal Credit Union . Neg CD 0.19%
TTCU Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Leaders Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Tucson Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%

23



ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Empower Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Consumers Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Alliant Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Department of Commerce Federal Credi Neg CD 0.19%
OnPath Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
A+ Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
USF Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Essential Credit Union o o _Neg CcD 0.19%
Rockland Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
University Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Jeanne D'Arc Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Star Financial Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Ideal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Latino Community Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
The First Financial Federal Credit U Neg CD 0.19%
Signature Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Liberty First Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Rize Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
All In Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Credit Union of Texas Neg CD 0.19%
VyStar Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Healthcare Systems Federal Credit Un Neg CD 0.19%
SPCO Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Global Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
County Schools Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of Utah Neg CD 0.19%
American First Credit Union . Neg CD . 0.19%
UBS Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
Baxter Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Customers Bank Neg CD 0.19%

24



ISSUERS CL\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Bank of the Valley Neg CO 0.19%
Dort Financial Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Workers Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Belmont Bank & Trust Company Neg CD 0.19%
UFirst Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
AltaOne Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
First Technology Federal Credit Unio Neg CD 0.19%
SkyOne Federal Credit Union Neg CD T 0.19%
Milestone Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Carter Bank & Trust Neg CD 0.19%
Merrick Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Sharonview Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
First Foundation Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Bank of Montreal Neg CD 0.19%
USAlliance Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
CIBC Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
Sallie Mae Bank Neg CD 0.19%
1st Financial Bank USA Neg CD 0.19%
Community Commerce Bank Neg CD 0.19%
True Sky Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Pathfinder Bank Neg CD 0.19%
The Pitney Bowes Bank Inc. Neg CD 0.19%
The Farmers & Merchants Bank Neg CD 0.19%
BMW Bank of North America Neg CD 0.19%
Enterprise Bank Neg CD 0.19%
San Bernardino Community College Dis Muni Bonds 0.19%
Blue Ridge Bank, National Associatio . Neg CD 0.19%
Toyota Financial Savings Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Carter Credit Union Neg CD 0.19%
Institution for Savings in Newburypo Neg CD 0.19%

25



ISSUERS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Portfolio
Discover Bank Neg CD 0.19%
Pentagon Federal Credit Union Neg CD 0.18%
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. Neg CD 0.18%
American Express Company Neg CD 0.18%
Metro Credit Union Neg CD 0.18%
Capital One Financial Corporation Neg CD 0.18%
Eaglemark Savings Bank Neg CD 0.18%
Monet Bank I\Teg? 0.18%
Beal Bank USA Neg CD 0.18%
Belmont-Redwood Shores California Sc Muni Bonds 0.16%
Cash Cash 0.00%
TOTAL 100.00%

26



ASSET MANAGEMENT

QUALITY DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
100% 100% 100%
75% 75%: 75%
S04 0% 50%
5% 5%, 25%
| Jl_ll o = ll e I_| [} [ ]
0% “aaa aa A BBB  NA B 0% haa Aa A Baa NA 0% ann AA A 888 NA
W 12/31/2025  [09/30/2025 B 12/31/2025 W 09/30/2025 W 12/31/2025 M 09/30/2025
Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025 Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025 Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025
AAA 5.10% 2.15% Aaa 3.85% 2.31% AAA 4.44% 1.88%
AA 65.41% 68.98% Aa 65.77% 69.69% AA 61.59% 66.09%
A 14.07% 13.17% A 14.48% 13.56% A 6.50% 6.49%
BBB 0.56% 0.56% Baa 0.19% 0.19% BBB 0.19% 0.19%
NA 14.67% 14.95% NA 15.71% 14.25% NA 27.27% 25.35%
8 0.19% 0.19%

27



DURATION DISTRIBUTION CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Portfolio Compared to the Benchmark

80%
607
40%!
m" I Il
all N J I- BN I
0-.25 .25-5 S5-1 12 23 34 45 57 7+
B Mono County Managed Acct 1 ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index
51 1-2 23 34 45 57 7+
Portfolio 7.2% 7.5% 12.6% 31.6% 27.4% 11.9% 1.8% 0.0% 0.0%
ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index 0.0% 0.0% 4.0% 57.4% 38.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

28



DURATION DISTRIBUTION c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

0%

20%
" I._I_I_ | _ __ 8 m. —
0-.25 .25-5 51 1-2 2-3 3-4 4.5 5-7 7+

W 12/31/2025 ¥ 09/30/2025

Date 025 25-5 5-1 12 23 34 4-5 57 7+
12/31/2025 7.2% 7.5% 12.6% 31.6% 27.4% 11.9% 1.8% 0.0% 0.0%
09/30/2025 4.6% 6.1% 15.1% 25.2% 30.6% 17.8% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0%

29



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MAMNAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Total Rate of Return : Inception | 02/01/2025

6%

2%

2%

L 12 Months 2 Years 3 Years T 5Years 10 Years - Sinte Inception

[H Total Return H Benchmark

AL RATE OF RETUR! 3 Months 12 Months 2Years 3 Years 10Years Since Inception
Mono County Managed Acct 1.09% 5.02%
Benchmark 1.12% 4.64%

*Periods over 1 year are annualized.

Total rate of return: A measure of a portfalic’s performance over time. it is the intemal rate of return, which equates the beginning value of the portfolio with the ending market value; it includes interest earnings, realized
and unrealized gains and losses in the portfolio.

Benchmark: ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index 30



HISTORICAL AVERAGE PURCHASE YIELD CA\ %Qﬁmghgg

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Yield as of 12/31/25 =3.59%

3.70%

3.60%

3.50%

3.40%

3.30%

3.20%

3.10%

31



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of December 31, 2025

somare S s
Average Maturity (yrs) 0.00 0.00
Average Modified Duration 0.00 0.00
Average Purchase Yield N 3.94% 4.19%
Average Market Yield % 3.94% 4.19%
Average Quality** AAA AAA
Total Market Value 109,043,571 55,992,876

*Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED
**The credit quality is a2 weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch.

32



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION C“ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of December 31, 2025

75%
50%
) . -
S
0% T — — T ——— _éash =

W 12/31/2025 8 09/30/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 12/31/2025 09/30/2025
LGIP 55.95% 57.15%
LAIF 39.70% 28.58%
Cash 4.34% 14.27%

33



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION c‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of December 31, 2025

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
100% 100% 100%
75% 75% 75%
50% 50%! 3%
25% I 25% 5% I I
% AMA NA . 0% Aaa NA %= AAA NA :
W 12/31/2025 1 09/30/2025 W 12/31/2025 1 09/30/2025 W 12/31/2025 1 09/30/2025

Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025 Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025 Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025

AAA 56.03% 57.37% Aaa 0.18% 0.52% AAA 56.03% 57.37%

NA 43.97% 42.63% NA 99.82% 99.48% NA 43.97% 42.63%

34



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

C\\ GHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025

o Sl
Average Maturity (yrs) 0.16 0.97 1.22
Average Modified Duration 0.15 0.93 1.15

“;‘verage Purchase Yield 3.93% 4.06%
Average Market Yield 3.63% 3.51% 3.75%
Average Quality** AA+ AA+ AA+
Total Market Value 19,263,603 19,059,744

*Benchmark: ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody’s and Fitch,

35



SECTOR DISTRIBUTION \ CHANDLER
‘ ASSET MANAGEMENT
Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025
150%
100%!
50%
o US Treasury - Money l-\cikT;ﬂv - o
W 12/31/2025 M 09/30/2025
Sector as a Percentage of Market Value
Sector 12/31/2025 09/30/2025
US Treasury 84.37% 98.36%
Money Mkt Fd 15.63% 1.64%




ISSUERS CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025

Issuer Investment Type % Partfolio
United States US Treasury 84.34%
First American Govt Oblig Fund Money Mkt Fd 15.63%
Cash Cash 0.03%
TOTAL 100.00%

37



QUALITY DISTRIBUTION

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025

C\\ GHANDLER

S&P Rating Moody’s Rating Fitch Rating
100%, 100% 100%:
75% 75% 75%
50% 50% 50%
25% 5% 25%
O aaa A Al % A - —ha P ] AA M BT
W 12/31/2025 [ 09/30/2025 W 12/31/2025 ¥ 09/30/2025 W 12/31/2025 W 09/30/2025
Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025 Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025 Rating 12/31/2025 09/30/2025
AAA 15.52% 1.63% Aaa 15.52% 1.63% AAA 15.52% 1.63%
AA 84.48% 90.53% Aa 84.48% 90.53% AA 84.48% 90.53%
A1+ - 7.84% P-1 - 7.84% F1+ -- 7.84%

38



DURATION DISTRIBUTION C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025

50%

40%

0%

200

) I I I I

0% 0-25 25-5 5-1 12 23
W 12/31/2025 1 09/30/2025
Bate 0-25 34 45 57 T+

12/31/2025 26.1% 7.8% . 185% 42.3% 53% 0.0% 0.0% - 0.0% 0.0%
09/30/2025 14.8% 10.5% 18.7% 40.0% 16.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

39



CA\\ GHANDLER

CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION

40



PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS

Q CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of December 31, 2025

12/31/2025 9/30/2025
Partfolio Portfolio

Average Maturity (yrs) 111 1.50
Average Modified Duration - 0.97 131
Average Purchase Yield 3.76% 3.72%
Average Market Yield 3.78% 3.91%
Average Quality** AA+ AA+
Total Market Value 261,347,363 207,175,899

*Benchmark: NO BENCHMARK REQUIRED
**The credit quality is a weighted average calculation of the highest of S&P, Moody's and Fitch.

41



ASSET MANAGEMENT

SECTOR DISTRIBUTION G‘\CHANDLER

Mono County Consolidated | Account #11340 | As of December 31, 2025

II II Il II | | T

Agency US Treasury Corporate Muni Bonds Money Mkt Fel ABS Agency CMBS

0%

W 12/31/2025 ¥ 09/30/2025

Sector as a Percentage of Market Value

Sector 12/31/2025 09/30/2025
LGIP 23.43% 15.40%
Agency 16.91% 24.09%
LAIF 16.63% 7.70%
US Treasury 16.32% 21.68%
Corporate 10.06% 11.71%
Neg CD 7.31% 9.33%
Muni Bonds 4.36% 5.45%
Cash 1.82% 3.85%
Money Mkt Fd 1.70% 0.80%
ABS 1.28% -
Agency CMBS 0.17% -

42



C\\ CHANDLER

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

43



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Mkt Moody's/.
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Price Market Value % of Port. s&p/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Mkt Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield YTm
ABS

BMWLT 2025-2 A3 3.97 10/08/2025 674,998.11 100.27 676,805.63 0.51% NA/AAA 274
05534HADS 09/25/2028 675,000.00 4.32% 674,998.25 3.82% 446.63 1,807.38 AAA 147
MBALT 2025-B A3 3.88 10/16/2025 899,852.31 100.09 900,840.60 0.68% NA/AAA 3.29
S iy 04/16/2029 HoC-Q00L00 4.57% 899,860.55 3.86% 1,552.00 980.05 AAA 1.94
10/15/2025 749,913.75 100.11 750,803.25 0.57% NA/AAA 4.46
89231GAD0 TAQOT 2025-D A3 3.84 06/17/2030 750,000.00 4.27% 749.917.31 3.82% 1,280.00 885.94 AAA 212
10/09/2025 1,010,000.00 101.16 1,011,612.00 0.77%  Aaa/AAA 4.47
17305EHAG CCCIT 2025-A1 A1 4.3 06/21/2030 1,000,000.00 3.90% 1,009,157.36 3.80% 1.194.44 2,454.64 NA 232
3,334,764.17  100.46 3,340,061.48 2.53% 3.80
Total ABS 3,325,000.00 4.25% 3,333,933.47 3.83% 4,473.07 6,128.01 2.00

AGENCY
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.75 02/11/2022 883,053.00 99.88 898,875.90 0.68%  Aal/AA+ 0.07
pE T 01/26/2026 900,000-00 2.00% 899,706.19 3.60% 6,781.25 (830.29) AA+ 0.07
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 0.5 01/26/2021 998,755.00 99.79 997,932.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 0.07
3130AKMDS 01/26/2026 1,000,000.00 0.53% 999,982.93 3.60% 2,152.78 (2,050.93) AA+ 0.07
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE 01/28/2021 1,000,000.00 99.78 997,796.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 0,08
e ASSOCIATION 0.55 01/28/2026 ,000,000°00 0.55% 1,000,000.00 3.60% 2,337.50 (2,204.,00}) AA+ 0.07
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 0.6 01/28/2021 1,000,000.00 99.78 997,831.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 0.08
S1S08KRE3 01/28/2026 1,000,000.00 0.60% 1,000,000.00 3.60% 2,550.00 (2,169.00) AA+ 0.07
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.05 04/15/2021 1,000,000.00 99.26 992,550.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.29
S130ALUST 04/15/2026 £.000,000:00 1.05% 1,000,000.00 3.67% 2,216.67 (7,450.00) AA+ 0.28
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.15 04/29/2021 1,000,000.00 99.20 991,962.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 0.33
SLE0A005 04/29/2026 1,000,000.00 1.15% 1,000,000.00 3.65% 1,980.56 (8,038.00) AA+ 0.32
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 12/01/2021 1,000,000.00 99.07 980,659.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 042
3133ENGC8 FUNDING CORP 1.32 06/01/2026 1,000,000.00 1.32% 1,000,000.00 3.61% 1,100.00 (9,341.00) AA+ 041
3133EPVP7 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 12/07/2023 1,006,610.00 100.57 1,005,696.00 0.76%  AalfAA+ 0.52
FUNDING CORP 4.75 07/08/2026 g 4.48% 1,001,320.60 3.63% 22,826.39 4,375.40 AA+ 0,50
) FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.05 07/29/2021 1,000,000.00 - 98.53 985,283.00 0.75%  AalfAA+ 0,57
S1S0AEAs 07/29/2026 1,000,000.00 1.05% 1,000,000.00 3.66% 4,433.33 (14,717.00) AA+ 0.56
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 10/28/2021 1,000,000.00 98.25 982,506.00 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 0.82
S130ARL/E 1.375 10/28/2026 1,000,000.00 1.37% 1,000,000.00 3.55% 2,406.25 (17,494.00) AA+ 0.80

44



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Mkt Moody's/
Security Descrintion Par Value/ Date Cost Value Price Market Value % of Port. s&p/ Maturity
ty P Units Purchase Book Value Mkt Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield YTM

3133ENEES FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 11/16/2021 1,000,000.00 97.94 979,428.00 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 0.88

FUNDING CORP 1.27 11/16/2026 T 1.27% 1,000,000.00 3.69% 1,587.50 (20,572.00) AA+ 0.85

FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.54 01/25/2022 1,000,000.00 97.91 979,116.00 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 1.07

3130AQHZ9 01/25/2027 1,000,000.00 1.54% 1,000,000.00 3.56% 6,673.33 (20,884.00) AA+ 1.03

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 1.6 01/27/2022 1,000,000.00 97.95 979,466.00 0.74%  Aal/AA+ 1.07

i e 01/27/2027 1,000,000.00 1.60% 1,000,000.00 3.57% 6,844.44 {20,534.00) AA+ 1.04

3133ENPBO FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 02/16/2022 1,000,000.00 98.45 984,454.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 113

FUNDING CORP 2.18 02/16/2027 e 2.18% 1,000,000.00 3.60% 8,175.00 (15,546.00) AA+ 1.09

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/12/2022 1,000,000.00 99.59 995,884.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 128

3133ENUHL FUNDING CORP 3.33 04/12/2027 1,000,000.00 3.33% 1,000,000.00 3.66% 7,307.50 (4,116.00) AA+ 123

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/26/2022 992,900.00 99.22 992,175.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 1.32

2133ENVD3 FUNDING CORP 2.875 04/26/2027 1,000,000.00 3.03% 998,130.55 3.49% 5,190.97 (5,955.55) AAt 1.27

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 07/19/2022 1,000,000.00 99.26 992,633.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 155

3133ENB33 FUNDING CORP 3.05 07/19/2027 1,000,000.00 3.05% 1,000,000.00 3.54% 13,725.00 (7,367.00) AA+ 148

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/18/2023 856,990.00 95.94 959,386.00 0.73%  Aal/AA+ 1.55

e i FUNDING CORP 0.77 07/20/2027 £:000,000:00 5.00% 940,935.20 3.48% 3,443.61 18,450.80 AA+ 151

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 10/14/2022 995,830,00 100.98 1,009,798.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 179

SISSENSSO FUNDING CORP 4.125 10/14/2027 ,000,000:00 4.22% 998,510.88 3.55% 8,822.92 11,287.12 AA+ 1.69

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/29/2022 996,730.00 100.79 1,007,852.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 191

L FUNDING CORP 4.0 11/29/2027 1,000,000.00 4.07% 998,745.76 3.57% 3,555.56 9,102.24 AA+ 182

3133EPAV7 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 02/15/2023 990,960.00 100.45 1,004,497.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 212

FUNDING CORP 3.875 02/14/2028 4.08% 996,159.74 3.65% 14,746.53 8,337.26 AA+ 199

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 3.75 04/18/2023 995,330.00 100.33 1,003,261.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 227

3130AvL91 04/06/2028 1,000,000.00 3.85% 997,871.18 3.60% 8,854.17 5,389.82 AA+ 213

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 04/12/2023 989,500.00 99.97 999,668.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 2.28

3133EPFU4 FUNDING CORP 3.5 04/12/2028 1,000,000.00 3.73% 995,210.53 3.51% 7,680.56 4,457.47 AA+ 2.16

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 05/03/2023 994,740.00 100.05 1,000,525.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 234

s FUNDING CORP 3.625 05/03/2028 e 3.74% 997,540.14 3.60% 5,840.28 2,984.86 AA+ 2,21
FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL

07/17/2023 1,000,000.00 101.70 1,017,020.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2.54

S1a2CH O (CORERSZ :000:000:00 4.32% 1,000,000.00 3.61% 19,680.00 17,020.00 AA+ 2.35

07/17/2028
3133EPQDO FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 07/17/2023 998,230.00 101.50 1,015,032.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 254
FUNDING CORP 4.25 07/17/2028 e 4.29% 999,099.47 3.62% 19,361.11 15,932.53 AA+ 235

45



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Desaription Par Value/ Date Cost Value i Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration
Yield

3133EPSK2 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 08/07/2023 995,730.00 101.73 1,017,306.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2.60
FUNDING CORP 4.25 08/07/2028 i 4.35% 997,778.38 3.55% 17,000.00 19,527.62 AA+ 240
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 09/08/2023 996,360.00 102.14 1,021,390.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 2,69
3130AWTR1 4,375 09/08/2028 1,000,000.00 4.46% 998,042.30 3.53% 13,732.64 23,347.70 AA+ 249
3133EPZNS FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 10/24/2023 1,001,120.00 103.75 1,037,503.00 0.79%  Aal/AA+ 282
FUNDING CORP 5.0 10/24/2028 R 4.97% 1,000,630.61 3.58% 9,305.56 36,872.39 AA+ 259

FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL
11/01/2023 1,000,000.00 103.42 1,034,167.00 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 284
ST2awalg MOR T CECORIS.22 1,000,000.00 4.92% 1,000,000.00 3.64% 8,200.00 34,167.00 AA+ 2,61

11/01/2028

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/13/2023 999,070.00 102.66 1,026,553.00 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 2.87
SL3SERED FUNDING CORP 4.625 11/13/2028 1,000,000.00 4.65% 999,466.17 3.64% 6,166.67 27,086.83 AA+ 2,65
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 12/15/2023 995,950.00 102.19 1,021,901.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 296
Eeil FUNDING CORP 4.25 12/15/2028 1,000,000.00 4.34% 997,604.19 3.46% 1,888.89 24,296.81 AA+ 2.76
3133EPU37 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1,000,000.00 01/09/2024 996,170.00 100.63 1,006,323.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 3.02
FUNDING CORP 3.875 01/09/2029 e 3.96% 997,681.84 3.65% 18,513.89 8,641.16 AA+ 2,78
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 01/18/2024 991,440.00 101.00 1,010,049.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.05
SISSERWEH FUNDING CORP 3.875 01/18/2029 1,000,000.00 4.07% 994,776.71 3.52% 17,545.14 15,272.29 AA+ 2.80

FEDERAL AGRICULTURAL
01/25/2024 995,990.00 101.10 1,011,026.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 3.06
SE42EVIEEY, oo CORFS.04 1,000,000.00 4.13% 997,540.27 3.65% 17,843.33 13,485.73 AA+ 2.80

01/22/2029

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 02/13/2024 998,782.77 101.60 1,015,950.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 312
SISSEESES FUNDING CORP 4.125 02/13/2029 £:000,000.:00 4.15% 999,239.90 3.58% 15,812.50 16,710.10 AA+ 2,86
3133EP5U5 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000,000.00 03/20/2024 987,870.00 101.53 1,015,271.00 0.77%  Aal/AA+ 322
FUNDING CORP 4.125 03/20/2029 it a’=~ 4.40% 992,188.36 3.62% 11,572.92 23,082.64 AA+ 2.96
3133EPXV2 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1.000.000.00 04/05/2024 1,010,000.00 102.91 1,029,085.00 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 3.26
FUNDING CORP 4.625 04/05/2029 T 4.40% 1,006,527.70 3.67% 11,048.61 22,557.30 AA+ 298
3133ERAKY FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 1000,000.00 04/10/2024 999,600.00 102.41 1,024,113.00 0.78%  Aal/AA+ 327
FUNDING CORP 4.375 04/10/2029 AR 4.38% 999,737.79 3.59% 9,843.75 24,375.21 AA+ 3.00
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 1.02 04/26/2024 833,740.00 9148 914,752.00 0.69%  Aal/AA+ 3.32
3130AKCS3 04/26/2029 1,000,000.00 4.81% 889,555.21 3.78% 1,841.67 25,196.79 AA+ 3.20
FEDERALHOME LOAN BANKS 4.0 10/09/2024 1,000,000.00 99586 998,633.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 3.77
i 10/09/2029 1,000,000.00 4.00% 1,000,000.00 4.04% 9,111.11 (1,367.00) AA+ 344
3133ERYHE FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 2000,000.00 10/23/2024 1,992,180.00 100.49 2,009,756.00 1.52%  Aal/AA+ 381
FUNDING CORP 3.875 10/23/2029 [ 3.96% 1,994,033.12 3.74% 14,638.89 15,722.88 AA+ 349

46



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase
Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity

SeciyDedipticy Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration

Yield

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11/01/2024 998,700.00 100.92 1,009,158.00 0.76%  Aal/AA+ 384
SISSEREDE FUNDING CORP 4.0 11/01/2029 1,000,000.00 4,03% 999,001.65 3.74% 6,666.67 10,156.35 AA+ 3.50
43,492,330.77  100.19 43,964,221.90 33.30% 2.02
Total Agency 43,900,000.00 3.32% 43,687,021.37 3.62% 381,005.42 277,200.53 1.88
AGENCY CMBS
10/23/2025 451,617.19 99.97 449,847.00 0.34%  Aaa/AA+ 290
3137FKSHO FHMS K-086 A2 3.859 11/25/2028 450,000.00 3.67% 45152163 3.81% 1.447.13 (1,674.63) AA+ 266
451,617.19 99.97 449,847.00 0.34% 2.90
Total Agency CMBS 450,000.00 3.67% 451,521.63 3.81% 1,447.13 (1,674.63) 2.66
CASH
. - 1,779.85 1.00 1,779.85 0.00%  Aaa/AAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 1,779.85 1779.85 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
1,779.85 1.00 1,779.85 0.00% 0.00
Total Cash 1,779.85 1,779.85 0,00 0.00 0.00
CORPORATE
02/24/2021 497,115.00 99.68 498,418.50 0.38%  Aaa/AA+ 011
g APPLE INC0.7 02/08/2026 500,000.00 0.82% 499,939.33 3.86% 1,390.28 {1,520.83) NA 0.10
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 1.05 08/12/2021 498,986.97 98.76 493,815.00 0.37% Al/A 0.46
Z20422EVRy 06/17/2026 500,000.00 1.09% 499,904.26 3,79% 204.17 {6,089.26) A+ 0.45
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 07/23/2021 501,190.00 98.79 493,929.50 0.37% Al/A+ 046
e 1.125 06/18/2026 500,000.00 1.07% 500,111.81 3.80% 203,13 (6,182.31) A+ 045
03/19/2025 969,300.00 98.96 989,569.00 0.75%  Aa2/AA+ 0.62
02079KAC1 ALPHABET INC 1.998 08/15/2026 1,000,000.00 427% 986,475.24 3.71% 7.548.00 3,003.76 NA 0.60
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK NA 1.0 09/14/2021 500,000.00 97.92 489,615.00 0.37%  Aa2/AA- 0.70
28632150 09/14/2026 200,000,00 1.00% 500,000.00 4.04% 1,486.11 (10,385.00) AA 0.68
PROCTER & GAMBLE CO 1.9 ] 02/02/2022 500,595.00 98.17 490,844.50 0.37% ° Aa3/AA- 1.09
CAELIR 02/01/2027 500,000.00 1.87% 500,129.32 3.64% 3,958.33 (9,284.82) NA 1.05
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 4.51 03/06/2025 1,499,400.00 100.39 1,505,824.50 1.14% Al/A 1.80
78017RERS 10/18/2027 1,500,000.00 4.53% 1,499,588.48 4.25% 13,717.92 6,236.02 AA- 0.77

47



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
. R Par Value/ Date Cost Value i Market Value % of Port. Maturity
Security Description - = S&P/
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. (CEIGES Duration
Fitch
Yield
JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2.9 02/08/2023 472,930.00 98.67 493,328.00 0.37%  Aaa/AAA 2,04
478160Cks 01/15/2028 500,000.00 4.12% 488,804.85 3.59% 6,686.11 4,523.15 NA 1.93
PROCTER & GAMBLE CO 3.95 02/08/2023 503,197.50 100.90 511,575.17 0.39%  Aa3/AA- 2.07
742718F27 01/26/2028 000000 4.12% 505,413.87 3.49% 8,622.52 6,161.29 NA 194
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 02/02/2023 477,200.00 99.29 496,442.50 0.38% Aa3/A 208
o DORARE CORP 3.4 01/29/2028 S00,000:00 4.43% 490,498.96 3.76% 7,177.78 5,943.54 AA- 1.96
CISCO SYSTEMS INC4.55 03/11/2025 1,509,345.00 101.62 1,524,367.50 1.15% Al/AA- 215
Q725K 02/24/2028 1,500,600.00 4.32% 1,506,714.49 3.75% 24,077.08 17,653.01 NA 192
COLGATE-PALMOLIVE CO 4.6 03/02/2023 500,065.00 101.54 507,703.00 0.38% Aa3/A+ 217
493162401 03/01/2028 200:000:00 4.60% 500,027.57 3.85% 7,666.67 7,675.43 NA 194
NEW YORK LIFE GLOBAL FUNDING 04/22/2025 914,359.50 101.00 924,176.54 0.70%  Aal/AA+ 232
ESSERNY 4.404/25/2028 915,000.00 4.43% 914,506.18 3.94% 7,381.00 9,670.35 AAA 217
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 4.376 03/06/2025 745,717.50 100.40 752,991.75 0.57% Al/A- 2,32
06051GKP3 04/27/2028 750,000.00 4.66% 747,362.51 4.59% 5,834.67 5,629.24 AA- 1.26
05/12/2025 680,000.00 101.01 686,865.96 0.52% A2/A+ 2,37
90331HPS6 US BANK NA 4.73 05/15/2028 680,000.00 2.88% 680,000.00 4.20% 4,109.84 6,865.96 At 131
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES 08/12/2025 1,251,150.00 100.65 1,258,106.25 0.95% A2/A 2,62
s CORP 4.1 08/15/2028 1,250,000.00 4.07% 1,251,004.15 3.84% 19,361.11 7,102.10 At 243
NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES
09/03/2025 1,254,350.00 100.52 1,256,540.00 0.95% A2/NA 2,65
63743HFZ0 COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORP 4.15 1,250,000.00 £.02% 1,253,859.34 3.94% 18,156.25 2,680.66 A 238
08/25/2028
HOME DEPOT INC3.75 09/08/2025 804,476,75 100.03 805,226.21 0.61% A2/A 271
437075DH2 09/15/2028 E02°000:00 3.77% 804,528.31 3.74% 8,888.54 697.89 A 252
PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.0 11/05/2025 1,204,325.20 100.47 1,210,633.38 0.92% Al/A+ 2.85
LERTELCEY 11/07/2028 1,205,000.00 4.02% 1,204,359.06 3.82% 7,230.00 6,274.31 NA 265
11/03/2025 514,557.10 100.49 517,512.17 0.39%  Aa2/AA+ 2,88
02079KAV9 ALPHABET INC 3.875 11/15/2028 515,000.00 3.91% 514,579.55 3.69% 3,048.87 2,932.62 NA 2,60
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 02/06/2024 499,860.00 101.82 509,091.50 0.39% AL/A+ 3.01
89236TLL7 4.65 01/05/2029 500,000.00 4.66% 499,914.06 4.00% 11,366.67 9,177.44 A+ 273
JPMORGAN CHASE & C0 4.915 01/16/2025 750,000.00 101.86 763,942.50 0.58% A1/A 3,07
Aagsagrys 01/24/2029 450100000 4.92% 750,000.00 4.14% 16,076.15 13,942.50 AA- 191
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 4.979 01/17/2025 960,000.00 101.87 977,965.44 0.74% Al/A- 3.07
DEOSIGMIC 01/24/2029 =60:000.00 4.98% 960,000.00 4.19% 20,845.41 17,965.44 AA- 191

48



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. SEP/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. GainfLoss Duration
Fitch
Yield
BANK OF MONTREAL 5.004 03/06/2025 1,512,720.00 101.89 1,528,420.50 1.16% A2/A- 3.07
0636EMIGO 01/27/2029 1,500,000.00 4.68% 1,508,106.36 4.15% 32,109.00 19,314.14 AA- 191
REALTY INCOME CORP 3.95 09/25/2025 994,120.00 99.65 996,542.00 0.75% A3/A- 3.09
756105CW2 02/01/2029 1,000,000.00 4.14% 994,541.38 4.07% 9,326.39 2,000.62 NA 2.85
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 2.8 07/18/2024 460,305.00 96.17 480,846.00 0.36% A1/A 354
i o 07/18/2029 500,000.00 4.60% 471,823.74 3.97% 6,338.89 9,022.26 A+ 329
AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 4.351 07/21/2025 1,080,000.00 100.73 1,087,879.68 0.82% A2/A- 3.55
O25816E14 07/20/2029 1,080,000.00 4.35% 1,080,000.00 4.18% 20,362.68 7,879.68 A 2.35
09/05/2024 471,015.00 95.45 477,235.00 0.36% Al/A+ 357
713443EL8 PEPSICO INC 2.62507/29/2029 500,000.00 3.94% 478,809.29 £.00% 554167 (1,574.29) NA 333
08/08/2024 480,000.00 98.20 491,014.50 0.37%  Aaa/AA+ 3.60
037833EN6 APPLE INC 3.25 08/08/2029 500,000.00 4.15% 485,573.23 3.79% 6,454.86 544127 NA 332
04/24/2025 1,504,215.00 101.58 1,523,665.50 1.15% Aa2/AA 4,32
931142FN8 WALMART INC 4.35 04/28/2030 1,500,000.00 2.29% 1.503,632.65 3.95% 1141875 20,032.85 AA 28
HOME DEPOT INC 3.95 09/09/2025 747,675.00 99.77 748,270.50 0.57% A2/A 471
437076D.8 09/15/2030 750,000.00 4.02% 747,812.51 4.00% 8,722.92 457.99 A 4.20
META PLATFORMS INC 4.2 11/13/2025 651,254.50 100.21 651,373.45 0.49% Aa3/AA- 4.87
30303MAB8 11/15/2030 650,000.00 4.16% 651,223.02 4.15% 4,398.33 150.43 NA 427
25,909,425.02 100.31 26,143,730.98 19.80% 2.62
Total Corporate 26,067,000.00 4.04% 25,980,243.52 3.96% 309,710.09 163,487.46 214
MONEY MARKET
FUND
i - 1,443,758.77 1.00 1,443,758.77 1.09% Aaa/AAAM 0.00
31846V203 FIRSTAMER:GVT OBLG Y 1,443,758.77 3.40% 1.443,758.77 3.40% 0.00 (0.00) AMA 0.00
Total Money Market 1,443,758.77 1.00 1,443,758.77 1.09% 0.00
Fund 1,443,758.77 3.40% 1,443,758.77 3.40% 0.00 (0.00) 0.00
MUNICIPAL BONDS
PASADENA CALIF UNI SCH DIST 10/01/2021 521,960.00 99.48 497,385.00 0.38% Aa3/AA 033
ORIy 2.073 05/01/2026 500,000.00 1.09% 501,577.96 3.66% 1,727.50 {4,192.96) NA 0.33
NAPA VY CALIF UNI SCH DIST 08/17/2021 502,020.00 98.51 492,548.00 0.37% Aa3/NA 0.58
bt 1.094 08/01/2026 500,000.00 1.01% 500,236.99 3.71% 2,279.17 (7,688.99) NA 0,57

49



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
. e Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. Maturity
Security Description 3 - S&P/ 3
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
= Fitch
Yield
796720PBO SAN BERNARDINO CALIF CMNTY 250,000,00 08/05/2021 250,000.00 98.57 246,418.75 0.19% Aal/NA 0.58
COLLEGE DIST 1.097 08/01/2026 1.10% 250,000.00 3.61% 1,142.71 (3,581.25) NA 0.57
EAST SIDE UN HIGH SCH DIST
08/16/2021 506,770.00 98.66 493,278.00 0.37% Aa3/AA 0.58
275282PT2 CALIF SANTA CLARA CNTY 1.331 500,000.00 1.05% 500,793.83 3.69% 2,772.92 (7,515.83) NA 0.57
08/01/2026
ALVORD CALIF UNISCH DIST 1.327 08/05/2022 645,057.00 98.65 690,573.10 0.52% NA/AA 0,58
022555WUs 08/01/2026 700,000.00 3.45% 691,989.05 3.69% 3,870.42 (1,415.95) AAA 0.57
WEST CONTRA COSTA CALIF UN} 09/23/2021 508,220.90 99.04 480,345.46 0.36% Al/A+ 0.58
952347266 SCH DIST 2.077 08/01/2026 485,000.00 1.02% 487,901.03 3.76% 4,197.27 (7,555.58}) NA 0.56
080495HP2 BELMONT-REDWOOD SHORES 210,000.00 08/04/2021 210,000.00 98.60 207,053.28 0.16% Aaa/NA 0.58
CALIF SCH DIST 1.099 08/01/2026 1.10% 210,000.00 3.56% 961.63 (2,946.72) NA 0.57
752147HKT RANCHO SANTIAGO CALIF CMNTY 725.000.00 07/19/2022 654,225.50 98.27 712,475.63 0.54% Aal/AA 0.67
COLLEGE DIST 0.956 09/01/2026 e 3.53% 713,549.80 3.61% 2,310.33 {1,074.17) NA 0,65
CALIFORNIA HEALTH FACS FING 06/01/2022 491,870.00 99.47 497,372.50 0.38%  Aa3/AA- 142
A=032UCHS AUTH REV 3.244 06/01/2027 500,000.00 3.60% 497,698.80 3.63% 1,351.67 (326.30) AA- 137
SAN DIEGO CALIF CMNTY 08/08/2022 961,610.00 98.28 982,818.00 0.74%  Aal/AAA 1.58
L COLLEGE DIST 2.407 08/01/2027 1,000,000.00 3.25% 987,802.30 3.53% 10,029.17 (4,984.30) NA 152
79730CIL9 SAN DIEGO CALIF PUB FACS FING 500,000.00 08/25/2022 463,035.00 97.49 487,432.00 0.37% Aa2/NA 1,58
AUTH WTR REV 2.003 08/01/2027 e 3.66% 488,144.08 3.65% 4,172.92 (712.08) AA 152
ALAMEDA CNTY CALIF 3.46 08/24/2022 500,000.00 99,83 499,148.00 0.38%  Aaa/AAA 1.58
0. .
LUSTBER2 08/01/2027 500,000.00 3.46% 500,000.00 3.57% 7,208.33 (852.00) AAA 150
SADDLEBACK VY UNI SCH DIST 08/10/2022 477,110.00 98.12 430,603.00 0.37% Aal/NA 158
SESISEL0 CALIF 2.4 08/01/2027 S00,000°00 3.41% 492,719.11 3.63% 5,000.00 (2,116.11) NA 152
FREMONT CALIF UNI SCH DIST 08/23/2022 262,764.00 96.09 288,262.80 0.22% Aa2/AA- 158
B57153B ALAMEDA CNTY 1.113 08/01/2027 300,000,00 3.90% 288,070.42 3.68% 1,391.25 192,38 NA 1.54
SAN DIEGUITO CALIF UN HIGH 08/15/2022 356,744.85 97.53 375,472.41 0.28% Aal/AA 1.58
2230EHGE SCH DIST 1.94 08/01/2027 385,000.00 3.57% 375,987.72 3.56% 3,112.08 (515.31) NA 152
RIVERSIDE CNTY CALIF
11/04/2022 422,040.00 96.45 482,232.00 0.37% NA/AA- 184
76913DFY8 INFRASTRUCTURE FING AUTH 500,000.00 "
LEAS 1.766 11/01/2027 5.37% 471,343.27 3.79% 1,471.67 10,888.73 NA L77
'CALIFORNIA ST UNIV REV 1.361 11/01/2022 569,276.10 96.08 658,139.78 0.50%  Aa2/AA- 184
13077DQF2 11/01/2027 685,000.00 5.25% 642,531.93 3.59% 1,553.81 15,607.85 NA 178
CALIFORNIA ST UNIV REV 1.521 11/01/2023 416,500.00 94.20 471,002.00 0.36%  Aa2/AA- 284
77 , ’ ’
13077DQG0 11/01/2028 500,000.00 5.38% 452,619.24 3.70% 1,267.50 18,382.76 NA 272

50



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Describtion Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
Y P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
SAVANNA CALIF ELEM SCH DIST 08/20/2024 527,825.80 93.06 549,056.36 0.42% NA/AA 3.58
BOCETREC 1.791 08/01/202% 390,000.00 4.17% 544,920.26 3.88% 4,402.88 4,136.10 NA 3.39
36807912 GAVILAN CALIF JT CMNTY 800,000.00 08/01/2024 784,704.00 100.58 804,610.40 0.61% Aa3/AA 3.58
COLLEGE DIST 4.0 08/01/2029 4.43% 789,025.14 3.83% 13,333.33 15,585.26 NA 3.26
FRESNO CALIF UNI SCH DIST 1.687 08/01/2024 439,045.00 92.59 462,946.50 0.35% Aa3/NA 3,58
HIE2320K0 08/01/2029 200:000:00 4.44% 456,264.87 3.93% 3,514.58 6,681.63 NA 3.39
PALOMAR CALIF CMNTY COLLEGE 08/01/2024 442,895.00 93.24 466,206.50 0.35% Aa2/AA 3.58
EIEE ) DIST 1.836 08/01/2029 Bl 4.41% 459,027.24 3.88% 3,825.00 7,179.26 NA 3.38
Total Municipal 10,914,673.15 97.52 11,335,379.46 8.59% 171
Bonds 11,630,000.00 3.41% 11,302,203.06 3.68% 80,896.12 33,176.40 163
NEGOTIABLE CD
UFirst Federai Credit Union 4.8 03/08/2023 249,000.00 100.15 249,376.24 0.19% NA/NA 0.19
902684AC3 03/09/2026 245,000,008 4.80% 249,000.00 3.96% 785.88 376.24 NA 018
03/11/2021 245,000.00 99.39 247,480.85 0.19% NA/NA 0.19
70320KAX9 Pathfinder Bank 0.7 03/11/2026 243,000.00 0.70% 249,000.00 3.99% 100.28 (1,519.15) NA 0.19
Toyota Financial Savings Bank 0.9 04/22/2021 248,000.00 99.12 245,812.89 0.19% NA/A+ 031
ES23SRKYD 04/22/2026 248,000.00 0.90% 248,000.00 3.85% 434.17 (2,187.11) NA .30
Carter Credit Union 0.75 04/27/2023 218,669.04 95.10 245,759.82 0.19% NA/NA 032
fae2Lio 04/27/2026 248,000,00 5.01% 244,887.11 3.64% 2548 872.71 NA 031
Goldman Sachs Bank USA 0.85 07/28/2021 248,000.00 98.43 244,095.24 0.18% Al/A+ 0.57
EE 07/28/2026 248,000.00 0.85% 248,000.00 3.68% 906.73 (3,904.76) AA- 0.56
Institution for Savings in
. 07/29/2021 2489,000.00 98.41 245,051.61 0.19% NA/NA 0.57
45780PAX3 Newburyport and Its Vic 0.85 249,000.00 0.85% 249,000.00 367% 17.40 (3,948.39) NA 0.57
07/29/2026
Pentagon Federal Credit Union 0.9 09/29/2021 249,000.00 98.03 244,098.44 0.18% NA/NA 0.74
| 09/29/2026 249,000.00 0.90% 249,000.00 3.60% 18.42 (4,901.57) NA 0.74
Baxter Credit Union 5.0 11/28/2022 248,000.00 101.28 251,177.13 0.19% NA/NA 091
O T 11/30/2026 445000100 5.00% 248,000.00 3.57% 135.89 3,177.13 NA 0.89
. 02/23/2022 247,000.00 98.13 242,379.87 0.18% NA/NA 113
07371CE88 Beal Bank USA 1.9 02/17/2027 247,000.00 1.90% 247,000.00 361% 1684.34 (4,620.14) NA 1.09
02/23/2022 247,000.00 98.13 242,379.87 0.18% NA/NA 113
07371AYE7 Monet Bank 1.9 02/17/2027 247,000.00 1.90% 247,000.00 3.61% 1684.34 (4,620.14) NA 109

51



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase
secuty Descrpon AL e T e S e e
Yield

wooom  ANNE uekem we WM e w i
e e
oy oG g WIS memem w Y om e R
T e - T
s foeemomtenlik i SR eemer w0 e 1n
254673094 Discover Bank 3.2 05/19/2027 246,000.00 05/ 194220;,/20 ;ig:gggg 39 2;;, 244’;2::2 (L, 4501:;{)' NAK_NA izg
momcs ek ue3 e
e s A T B
el e A T
s Srenesdelcstie gmem R el 2 Tem ewe w19
el e A
06543PDA0 Bank of the Valley 4.1 09/30/2027 245,000.00 08/ 30‘{.210 02;, ;:Z:ggggg 13?_ 2773, 250‘722:32 1,708.1,98‘}; NA'\\I/AN 4 i;:
s o S e it doom P uemem w WS evm w im
domoom PR e e um e w1
aoes [emaesnal  uape U aemer w wams o el
501798526 Milestone Bank 4,8 11/15/2027 244,000.00 1/ 1522:;;0 ;ﬁ:ggg% 1; é:; 24?:?2331 4,9%12? N/:\I//:\I L 13;
T e R

52



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. S&Py/

Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss
Yield e

Maturity
Duration

Security Description

e e
omoas  SmRITSGT g GRS e s momr om e
R woow DI emem WE WIS e e iw
e e A
woow PP emen wme  mmE o "W
e
45157PAZ3 Ideal Credit Union 4.5 12/29/2027 248,000.00 12/292'2:;;’ gigiggggg 1; i;‘}: 252’:;?22 3, 802:2199‘,{; NI}\\‘/:IA 1:(9)
e daors VR e i AR oem e e
g b St unones wao CAEE T uemem Bk EEE en e
I uomory VO ietmes i MgR m w2
ssmo el it Unonss uowom AT ey mamg o W W
poroasy  Swerelcedtiionnt ey SR memem wh  mam 2w w i
T e N - B T
e e I T B
T oo R emen ww MR o MW
e e I R - e
29367RML2 Enterprise Bark 4.35 03/03/2028 sagopco OO 2400000 101 2474705 "y =

53



ASSET MAMAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT c“ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase
Par Value/ Date Cost Value i Market Value % of Port.

Moody's/
S&P/
Fitch

Maturity

Security Description Duration

Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss
Yield

914098DP0 University Bank 4.5 03/17/2028 249,000.00 03/171.2;32; ::::ggg% 1; ;26"2 253’123:2; 4, 1%;9:: N?\{L\‘A ;(2);
s NemmsleOASS g MR MR S Timn e e
T e B
12547CAX6 CIBC Bank USA 4.45 04/13/2028 244,000.00 W“ff:; ;ﬁ:gggg 1;;'15; 24;:2:3'_3: 3,8%12,/60 Azc* i:ﬁ
e
domory NI ete mm mmem o w3
065427AC0 " Bank of Utah 4.25 05/10/2028 249,000.00 05/10[/‘.220;2 ;z::ggggg 1:#31‘76'; 251’:23::; 2,8%;.96?10 Nl.l\\l/AN 8 iig
e e A
s (et onnso damory PP menes mm ERT w3
sows SmimGeOe g TR desaer s memn omm w3
sonew  Meeidmlcedinen g RSN M WS BUES  omm e in
msaacs e et o0 doory PP e Imie TURE mm e
e
el e S
61768EE82 'I:Iﬂaigi::Isz:srgi?a:iz\r/\a;.eogank’ 243 000.00 11/08/2023 243,000.00 103.42 251,309.87 0.19% Aa3/A+ 286

11 /68 /2028 ‘ 5.05% 243,000.00 3.77% 1,815.51 8,309.87 AA 263
el e e

54



HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase

Security Description ParVaIu'e/ Date Cost Value Market Value %?f Port. Mx;;d:/‘s/ Malufity
Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration

Yield
90355GKU9 UBS Bank USA 4.1 02/07/2029 249,000.00 02/07‘/1.2;]:;’ izg:ggggg 1; (7):; 251’22;:2; 2,2%:.960/; N:Q+ ;;g
e e e
e e e A
moow o elcdie  agang S e e B o e
e s
23204HPL6 Customers Bank 4.7 06/11/2029 244,000.00 06/11‘/‘.270:; iﬁ:ggg% 1; 218; 250':?;:2(7) 5, 9(;1.5;?; N‘:\l/‘l\\l A 2;‘.‘;
mmowe G imOsUe o WD dsemer e memw e ww o
795451DM2 Sallie Mae Bank 4.3 07/24/2029 244,000.00 07/24‘/‘.2:02; ;ﬁ:ggg% 1; ;25’2 241:2‘;3: 3,8(31.1.949/6“ BaaBlB/:-BB— :;g
e e
owae e oo 3 e
I e e
e wooro P me wemw om wae
. e A
59013KP42 Merrick Bank 3.8 09/20/2029 249,000.00 09/204.28002"4«: ;Z::ggggg 39 :29; 248’3??:3; ( 12613:; N?\I/SA :Zé
e e -
e e
18,796,669.04  101.00 19,009,706.90 14.40% 215
Total Negotiable CD 18,826,000.00 3.99% 18,822,887.11 3.72% 66,018.45 186,819.79 2.02

55



HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase
e — i e e
Yield

US TREASURY
sumovs  WIDSWETOSWAE g MAIE cama e ey e e o
A e
e e A
e N
e e T
sumons | GOTRSTOSWA opoge SAVEE Lamens wem lsmms e elw o
e e A
e N T
e
e e e
sumows | WTETISTOSNAE e GAVIE st wel  aseame L e
e e
e e T
S e e e
e e A e
e e e

56



HOLDINGS REPORT CI‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase

Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. M‘;:gs/ Maturity
& Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
UNITED STATES TREASURY 2.75 03/19/2024 945,937.50 98.87 988,711.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 1.58
R e E 07/31/2027 1,000,000.00 4.50% 974,600.33 3.49% 11,508.15 14,110.67 AA+ 151
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 01/14/2025 1,490,566.41 101.47 1,522,090.50 1.15%  Aal/AA+ 2,04
S4282CHIES 01/15/2028 1,500,000.00 4.48% 1,493,590.33 3.49% 29,449.73 28,500.17 AA+ 1.0
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 - 1,989,218.75 101.49 2,029,844.00 1.54%  Aal/AA+ 258
Sizaachay 07/31/2028 2,000,000.00 4.25% 1,994,181.87 3.51% 34,524.46 35,662.13 AA+ 239
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.25 10/11/2024 971,953.13 98.86 988,594.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 3.50
RICLPIE 06/30/2029 1,000,000.00 3.91% 979,193.14 3.60% 89.78 9,400.86 AA+ 3.27
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 12/09/2025 993,476.56 95.58 995,781.00 0.75%  Aal/AA+ 4.83
91282CPD7 10/31/2030 1,000,000.00 3.77% 993,556.92 3.72% 6,208.56 2,224.08 AA+ 4.36
26,201,466.93 98.72 26,321,096.25 19.94% 129
Total US Treasury 26,400,000.00 3.32% 26,303,725.93 3.57% 187,055.97 17,370.32 122
130,546,484.89 98.93 132,009,582.58 100.00% 2.01
Total Portfolio 132,043,538.62 3.59% 131,327,074.70 3.70% 1,030,606.24 682,507.88 178
Total Market Value +
Accrued 133,040,188.82

57



HOLDINGS REPORT G\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase

Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. M:;‘:,y/s/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int Gain/Loss Duration
Fitch
Yield
CASH
. 12/31/2025 4,729,318.40 1.00 4,729,318.40 4.34% NA/NA
900VCB$00 Oak Valley Community Bank 4,729,318.40 4.01% 4,729,318.40 4.01% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
. - 192,504.07 1.00 192,504.07 0.18%  Aaa/AAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 192,504.07 192.504.07 0.00 0.00 AMA 0.00
4,921,822.47 1.00 4,921,822.47 4.51% 0.00
Total Cash 4,921,822.47 4.01% 4,921,822.47 4.01% 0.00 0.00 0.00
LAIF
Local Agency Investment Fund - 43,218,922.92 1.00 43,218,922.92 39.63% NA/NA 0.00
SOLAIF300 State Pool 43,218,922.92 3.98% 43,218,922.92 3.98% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
43,218,922.92 1.00 43,218,922.92 39.63% 0.00
Total LAIF 43,218,922.92 3.98% 43,218,922.92 3.98% 0.00 0.00 0.00
LOCAL GOV
INVESTMENT POOL
- 60,902,825.67 1.00 60,902,825.67 55.85% NA/AAAM 0.00
90CAMP500 CAME 60,502,525°67) 3.90% 60,902,825.67 3.90% 0.00 0.00 NA 0.00
Total Local Gov 60,902,825.67 1.00 60,902,825.67 55.85% 0.00
Investment Pool 60,902,825.67 3.90% 60,902,825.67 3.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00
109,043,571.06 100 109,043,571.06 100.00% 0.00
Total Portfolio 109,043,571.06 3.94% 109,043,571.06 3.94% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Market Value +
Accrued 109,043,571.06

58



HOLDINGS REPORT CA‘ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase M 'sf
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. sap/ Maturity
I Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration
Yield
CASH
. - 6,665.75 1.00 6,665.75 0.03%  Aaa/AAA 0.00
CCYUSD Receivable 6,665.75 6,665.75 0.00 0.00 AMA 0.00
6,665.75 1.00 6,665.75 0.03% 0.00
Total Cash 6,665.75 6,665.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
MONEY MARKET
FUND
i - 2,983,379.77 1.00 2,983,379.77 15.63% Aaa/AAAM 0.00
31846V203 FIRST AMER:GVT OBLG Y 2,983,379.77 3.38% 2.983,379.77 3.38% 0.00 0.00) AAA 0.00
Total Money Market 2,983,379.77 1.00 2,983,379.77 15.63% 0.00
Fund 2,983,379.77 3.38% 2,983,379.77 3.38% 0.00 (0.00) 0.00
US TREASURY
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 499,992.19 100.04 500,200.00 2.62%  Aal/AA+ 0.08
9128201v4 01/31/2026 500,000.00 4.25% 499,998.98 3.68% 8,892.66 201.02 AA+ 0.08
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 - 501,435.55 100.13 500,650.00 2.62%  Aal/AA+ 0.16
912820KB6 02/28/2026 500,000.00 4.23% 500,303.29 3.74% 7,857.39 346.71 AA+ 0.16
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.625 - 501,582.04 100.19 500,937.00 2.62%  Aal/AA+ 0.20
91282CGR6 03/15/2026 =00,000:00 4.20% 500,404.02 3.63% 6,899.17 532.98 AA+ 0.20
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.5 06/13/2025 501,230.47 100.21 501,054.00 2.62%  Aal/AA+ 0.25
91282CKH3 03/31/2026 20000000 4.17% 500,380.25 3.58% 5,748.63 673.75 AA+ 0.24
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.875 B 503,095.70 100.41 502,029.50 2.63%  Aal/AA+ 033
S1282CKKS 04/30/2026 300.000:00 4.18% 501,098.46 3.58% 4,174.72 931.04 AA+ 0.32
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.625 - 497,656.26 100.03 500,135.50 2.62%  Aal/AA+ 0.37
21252CHE0 05/15/2026 500,000.00 4.14% 499,081.20 3.53% 2,353.25 1,054.30 AA+ 0.36
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.125 - 499,912.11 100.28 501,391.00 2.63%  Aal/AA+ 045
91282CHH7 06/15/2026 500,000.00 4.14% 499,960.07 3.49% 963.26 1,430.93 AA+ 044
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.5 - 501,925.78 100.51 502,565.00 2.63%  Aal/AA+ | 0.54
91282CHMG 07/15/2026 500,000.00 4.14% 500,920.30 3.52% 10,394.02 1,644.70 AA+ 0.52
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.375 - 501,474.61 100.47 502,366.50 2.63%  Aal/AA+ 0.62
21282CHUB 08/15/2026 SO0:0000 4.12% 500,752.84 3.59% 8,262.57 1,613.66 AA+ 0.60

59



ASSET MANAGEMENT

HOLDINGS REPORT CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase
sectyoescipion P e e e L
Yield

sumomy  WTDSMTRSAR gogma . et WD e a0 R ia
e A
e T e
T e T e
umars TR ST TRUR A0 A
e e
e e T
e e
e e - e
somom .0 emed ma o s g e 3B
e e T
suman NRSHTESTIOAAS e A
e e T s T e
sumoms NSNS gm0 RS DR e e e e
el e
e e A e
umow  WIDSRETRSWAE  aame . mems o emgm e sl

60



HOLDINGS REPORT C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441 | As of December 31, 2025

Purchase Moody's/
Security Description Par Value/ Date Cost Value Market Value % of Port. &P/ Maturity
P Units Purchase Book Value Accrued Int. GainfLoss Duration
Fitch
Yield
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 - 498,980.47 100.71 503,554.50 2.64% Aal/AA+ 191
91282CF29 11/30/2027 500,000.00 3.96% 499,217.20 3.49% 1,703.30 4,337.30 AA+ 1.82
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.0 - 500,458.99 100.97 504,844.00 2.64% Aal/AA+ 196
g i 12/15/2027 500,000.00 3.96% 500,350.63 3.48% 934.07 4,493.37 AA+ 1.86
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 504,519.53 101.47 507,363.50 2.66%  Aal/AA+ 2.04
S1282EMES 01/15/2028 200/000:00 3.88% 503,531.95 3.49% 9,816.58 3,831.55 AA+ 1.90
UNITED STATES TREASURY 4.25 - 503,722.66 101.53 507,636.50 2.66% Aal/AA+ 213
PIZEZENIE 02/15/2028 500,000.00 3.96% 502,918.83 3.49% 8,026.49 4,717.67 AA+ 1.98
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.875 - 500,195.32 100.80 504,023.50 2.64% Aal/AA+ 221
pL2E2CHEY 03/15/2028 500,000.00 3.86% 500,154.26 3.49% 5,780.39 3,869.24 AA+ 207
UNITED STATES TREASURY 3.5 - 493,466.80 99.98 45%,922.00 2.62%  Aal/AA+ 2,33
91282CHA2 04/30/2028 500,000.00 3.98% 454,788.84 3.51% 2,997.24 5,133.16 AA+ 2,20
16,029,832.12 100.63 16,100,853.00 84.34% 115
Total US Treasury 16,000,000.00 4.03% 16,016,753.65 3.53% 172,704.64 84,099.35 110
19,019,877.64 85.03 19,090,898.52 100.00% 097
Total Portfolio 18,990,045.52 3.93% 19,006,799.17 3.51% 172,704.64 84,099.35 093
Total Market Value +
Accrued 19,263,603.16

61



C\\ CHANDLER

TRANSACTIONS

62



TRANSACTION LEDGER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338}10/01/2025 Through 12/31/2025|

Settlement

Acq/Disp

Interest Pur/

CA

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Date cusip Yield Amount sold Total Amount [CELTGES

ACQUISITIONS

Purchase 10/10/2025 17305EHA6 1,000,000.00 (CJ:ELE}%ZQAI Al43 101.000 3.90% (1,010,000.00)  (12,422.22) (1,022,422.22) 0.00
BMWLT 2025-2 A3

Purchase 10/15/2025 05594HAD5 675,000.00 3.9709/25/2028 100.000 4.32% (674,998.11) 0.00 (674,998.11) 0.00

Purchase 10/22/2025 58770XAD5 900,000.00 OM4I3;\(I;}'220022955 S 99.984 4.57% (899,852.31) 0.00 (899,852.31} 0.00

Purchase 10/23/2025 89231GADO 750,000.00 32?11—75%200 BEISEL 99,989 4.27% (749,913.75) 0.00 (749,913.75) 0.00

Purchase 10/28/2025 3137FKSHO 450,000.00 z':;:: ;;gf: A23858 100.359 3.67% (451,617.19) (1,302.41) (452,919.60) 0.00

Purchase 11/06/2025 02079KAVS 515,000.00 Ti;:‘s"}gs;m e 99.914 3.91% {514,557.10) 0.00 {514,557.10) 0.00
PACCAR FINANCIAL

Purchase 11/07/2025 69371RU20 1,205,000.00 CORP 4.0 11/07/2028 99.944 4.02% (1,204,325.20) 0.00 (1,204,325.20) 0.00

Purchase 11/17/2025 30303MABS 650,000.00 WIETAFLATEURMS INC 100.193 4.16% (651,254.50) (1,061.67) {652,316.17) 0.00
4.2 11/15{2030
UNITED STATES

Purchase 12/10/2025 91282CPD7 1,000,000.00 TREASURY 3.625 99.348 3.77% (993,476.56) (4,005.52) (997,482.08) 0.00
10/31/2030

Total Purchase 7,145,000.00 (7,149,994.72)  (18,791.82) (7,168,786.54) 0.00

TOTAL

ACQUISITIONS 7,145,000.00 (7,149,994.72)  (18,791.82) {7,168,786.54) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT

CallRedemption  10/29/2025 3133EPJS5 (1,000,000.00) BANKS FUNDING CORP  100.000 4.29% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
4.29 05/16/2028

. FEDERAL HOME LOAN

CallRedemption ~ 11/26/2025 3130ARYA3 {1,000,000.00) BANKS 4.0 05/26/2027 100.000 4.00% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00

Total Call

Redemption (2,000,000.00} 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
FEDERAL HOME LOAN

Maturity 10/08/2025 3134GWY26 (1,000,000.00) MORTGAGE CORP0.57  100.000 0.57% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
10/08/2025

63



ASSET MANAGEMENT

TRANSACTION LEDGER CA‘ CHANDLER

Mono County Managed Acct | Account #11338}10/01/2025 Through 12/31/2025|

Transaction Settlement " - = Acq/Disp Interest Pur/ A

Type Date CUSIP Quantity Security Desaiption Yield Amount Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT

Maturity 10/14/2025 3133EMCP5 (1,000,000.00) BANKS FUNDING CORP  100.000 0.55% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
0.52 10/14/2025

Maturity 10/20/2025 404730DA8 (248,00000) Haddon Savings Bank o o5 0.50% 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 (0.00)

' 0.35 10/20/2025 ’ ’

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT

Maturity 10/22/2025 3133EMEC2 (1,000,000.00) BANKS FUNDING CORP  100.000 0.57% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
0.53 10/22/2025
FEDERAL HOME LOAN

Maturity 10/28/2025 3134GWYZ3 (1,000,000.00) MORTGAGE CORP0.53  100.000 0.53% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
10/28/2025

. MICROSOFT CORP o

Maturity 11/03/2025 594918BJ2 (500,000.00) 312" 072025 100.000 4.23% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
UNITED STATES

Maturity 12/31/2025 91282CBC4 {1,000,000.00) TREASURY0.375 100.000 1.07% 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00
12/31/2025

Total Maturity {5,749,000.00) 5,749,000.00 0.00 5,749,000.00 {0.00)

TOTAL

DISPOSITIONS (7,749,000.00) 7,749,000.00 0.00 7,749,000.00 {0.00)

64



ASSET MANAGEMENT

TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339]|10/01/2025 Through 12/31/2025|

Transaction Settlement . . e Acq/Disp Interest Pur/ 4
T Date CUSIP Quantity Security Desaiption Price Yield Amount Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss
ACQUISITIONS
Purchase 10/02/2025 S90CAMPS$00 2,500,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (2,500,000.00) 0.00 (2,500,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 10/07/2025 90CAMPS00 4,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (4,000,000.00) 0.00 (4,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 10/08/2025 90CAMPS00 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
Local Agency
Purchase 10/15/2025 90LAIF$00 300,041.53 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.15% (300,041.53) 0.00 (300,041.53) 0.00
Pool
Purchase 10/22/2025 90CAMP$00 3,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 10/30/2025 90CAMPS00 2,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (2,000,000.00) 0.00 {2,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 10/31/2025 90CAMPS$00 1,500,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (1,500,000.00) 0.00 {1,500,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 10/31/2025 90CAMPSC0 148,136.94 CAMP 1.000 (148,136.94) 0.00 (148,136.94) 0.00
Purchase 11/04/2025 9S0CAMPS00 2,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (2,000,000.00) 0.00 {2,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 11/06/2025 90CAMPS00 10,009,570.61 CAMP 1.000 (10,009,570.61) 0.00 (10,009,570.61) 0.00
Purchase 11/06/2025 S0CAMPS00 1,500,000.00 CAMP 1.000 {1,500,000.00) 0.00 {1,500,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 11/07/2025 90CAMPS00 1,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 (1,000,000.00} 0.00 {1,000,000.00) 0.00
Purchase 11/10/2025 90CAMPS00 1,000,000.00 CAMP 1.000 {1,000,000.00) 0.00 {1,000,000.00) 0.00
Local Agency
Purchase 11/14/2025 SOLAIFS00 1,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.09% {1,000,000.00) 0.00 (1,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency
Purchase 11/18/2025 90LAIFS00 1,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.09% (1,000,000.00) 0.00 {1,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency
Purchase 11/21/2025 90LAIFS00 1,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.09% (1,000,000.00) 0.00 {1,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Purchase 11/28/2025 90CAMPS00 204,834.41 CAMP 1.000 (204,834.41) 0.00 (204,834,41) 0.00
Local Agency
Purchase 12/02/2025 90LAIF$00 3,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.07% {3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency
Purchase 12/03/2025 90LAIFS00 2,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.07% (2,000,000.00) 0.00 (2,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool

65



ASSET MANAGEMENT

TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339]10/01/2025 Through 12/31/2025|

Transaction Settlement Interest Pur/
Type Date

Quantity Security Desaiption Sold Total Amount Gain/Loss

Local Agency

Purchase 12/04/2025 90LAIFS00 1,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.07% (1,000,000.00} 0.00 {1,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Purchase 12/08/2025 90LAIF$00 2,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.06% (2,000,000.00) 0.00 {2,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Purchase 12/09/2025 90LAIFS00 10,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.06% (10,000,000.00) 0.00 (10,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Purchase 12/10/2025 90LAIFSO0 2,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.05% {2,000,000.00) 0.00 (2,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Purchase 12/11/2025 9OLAIFS00 2,000,000.00 !nvestment Fund State 1.000 4.04% {2,000,000.00) 0.00 (2,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Purchase 12/15/2025 90LAIFS00 2,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.03% {2,000,000.00) 0.00 {2,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool
Local Agency

Purchase 12/18/2025 90LAIFS00 3,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 4.01% {3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool

- Local Agency

Purchase 12/29/2025 90LAIF$00 3,000,000.00 Investment Fund State 1.000 3.99% (3,000,000.00) 0.00 (3,000,000.00) 0.00
Pool

Purchase 12/31/2025 90CAMPS$00 210,569.65 CAMP 1.000 {210,569.65) 0.00 (210,569.65) 0.00

Total Purchase 65,373,153.14 (65,373,153.14) 0.00 (65,373,153.14) 0.00

TOTAL

ACQUISITIONS 65,373,153.14 (65,373,153.14) 0.00 (65,373,153.14) 0.00

DISPOSITIONS
Local Agency

Sale 10/07/2025 90LAIFS00 (6,000,000.00) Investment Fund State 1.000 4.17% 6,000,000.00 _ 0.00 6,000,000.00 0.00
Pool

Sale 12/23/2025 90CAMPS00 (3,000,000.00) CAMP 1.000 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.00

Total Sale (9,000,000.00) 9,000,000.00 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.00

66



ASSET MANAGEMENT

TRANSACTION LEDGER CA\ CHANDLER

Mono County Reporting | Account #11339|10/01/2025 Through 12/31/2025|

Interest Pur/

Transaction Settlement - X 4 .
Type Date CUSIP Quantity Security Description Amount sold Total Amount Gain/Loss
TOTAL

DISPOSITIONS (9,000,000.00) 9,000,000.00 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.00

67



TRANSACTION LEDGER

Mono County Bond Proceeds | Account #11441}10/01/2025 Through 12/31/2025|

CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

C\

Transaction Settlement . N . Acq/Disp Interest Pur/
Typa Date CUsIP Quantity Security Desalption Price Yield Sold Total Amount
DISPOSITIONS
) UNITED STATES o
Maturity 10/07/2025 912797RB5 (500,000.00) TREASURY 10/07/2025 100.000 4.34% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
. UNITED STATES
Maturity 10/30/2025 912797NAl (500,000.00) TREASURY 10/30/2025 100.000 4.29% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
UNITED STATES
Maturity 11/15/2025 91282CFW6 (500,000.00) TREASURY 4.5 100.000 4.29% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
11/15/2025
. UNITED STATES
Maturity 12/11/2025 912797QY6 (500,000.00) TREASURY 12/11/2025 100.000 4.28% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
UNITED STATES
Maturity 12/31/2025 91282C4S1 (500,000.00) TREASURY 4.25 100.000 4.26% 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00
12/31/2025
Total Maturity (2,500,000.00) 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00
TOTAL
DISPOSITIONS {2,500,000.00) 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00

68



IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES C‘\ CHANDLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

2025 Chandler Asset Management, Inc, An Independent Registered Investment Adviser.

Information contained herein is confidential. Prices are provided by ICE Data Services Inc {“IDS"), an independent pricing source. In the event IDS does not provide a price or if the
price provided is not reflective of fair market value, Chandler will obtain pricing from an alternative approved third party pricing source in accordance with our written valuation
policy and procedures. Our valuation procedures are also disclosed in Item 5 of our Form ADV Part 2A.

Performance results are presented gross-of-advisory fees and represent the client’s Total Return. The deduction of advisory fees lowers performance results. These results include
the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Past performance may not be indicative of future results. Therefore, clients should not assume that future performance of any
specific investment or investment strategy will be profitable or equal to past performance levels. All investment strategies have the potential for profit or loss. Economic factors,
market conditions or changes in investment strategies, contributions or withdrawals may materially alter the performance and results of your portfolio.

Index returns assume reinvestment of all distributions. Historical performance results for investment indexes generally do not reflect the deduction of transaction and/or
custodial charges or the deduction of an investment management fee, the incurrence of which would have the effect of decreasing historical performance results. It is not
possible to invest directly in an index.

Source ICE Data Indices, LLC (“ICE”), used with permission. ICE permits use of the ICE indices and related data on an “asis” basis; ICE, its affiliates and their respective third party
suppliers disclaim any and all warranties and representations, express and/or implied, including any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or use,
including the indices, index data and any data included in, related to, or derived therefrom. Neither ICE data, its affiliates or their respective third party providers guarantee the
quality, adequacy, accuracy, timeliness or completeness of the indices or the index data or any component thereof, and the indices and index data and all components thereof
are provided on an “as is” basis and licensee’s use it at licensee’s own risk. ICE data, its affiliates and their respective third party do not sponsor, endorse, or recommend chandler
asset management, or any of its products or services.

This report is provided for informational purposes only and should not be construed as a specific investment or legal advice. The information contained herein was obtained from
sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication, but may become outdated or superseded at any time without notice. Any opinions or views expressed are based on
current market conditions and are subject to change. This report may contain forecasts and forward-looking statements which are inherently limited and should not be relied
upon as indicator of future results. Past performance is not indicative of future results. This report is not intended to constitute an offer, solicitation, recommendation or advice
regarding any securities or investment strategy and should not be regarded by recipients as a substitute for the exercise of their own judgment.

Fixed income investments are subject to interest, credit and market risk. Interest rate risk: the value of fixed income investments will decline as interest rates rise. Credit risk: the
possibility that the borrower may not be able to repay interest and principal. Low rated bonds generally have to pay higher interest rates to attract investors willing to take on
greater risk. Market risk: the bond market in general could decline due to economic conditions, especially during periods of rising interest rates.

Ratings information have been provided by Moody's, S&P and Fitch through data feeds we believe to be reliable as of the date of this statement, however we cannot guarantee
its accuracy.

Security level ratings for U.S. Agency issued mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) reflect the issuer rating because the securities themselves are not rated. The issuing U.S. Agency
guarantees the full and timely payment of both principal and interest.

69



BENCHMARK DISCLOSURES

C\\ GHANDLER

Benchmark

ICE BofA 1-3 Yr US Treasury & Agency
Index

Disclosure

The ICE BofA 1-3 Year US Treasury & Agency Index tracks the performance of US dollar denominated US Treasury and
nonsubordinated US agency debt issued in the US domestic market. Qualifying securities must have an investment grade
rating (based on an average of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch), Qualifying securities must have at least one year remaining term to
final maturity and less than three years remaining term to final maturity, at least 18 months to maturity at time of issuance, a
fixed coupon schedule, and a minimum amount outstanding of $1 billion for sovereigns and $250 million for agencies.

ICE BofA 3-Month US Treasury Bill Index

The ICE BofA US 3-Month Treasury Bill Index is comprised of a single issue purchased at the beginning of the month and held
for a full month. At the end of the month that issue is sold and rolled into a newly selected issue. The issue selected at each
month-end rebalancing is the outstanding Treasury Bill that matures closest to, but not beyond, three months from the

rebalancing date.

70



MONO COUNTY
STATEMENT OF
INVESTMENT
POLICY

Januar y 1, 2026



Table of Contents

L. INtrodUCtiON.... .. o .ems e o o s e v s e e B e s A o A s s Sa Vaa s m

IV. General ObjJectives. ............coooiiiiiiiiieeeiicirieeee e ssecs e sass e

i Saflaiy s s R B B B NN W BB LT annin o ORS——

2. Liquidity ..........cousssmamsmsnamssinmusstssss i s

L T 4 =1 o [P UU T pSs SO URPOU PRSP

V. Standards Of Care .............cocvvevimeemivirimmiemmsmnnssocesassssssssnssnsssassonssunsrnnsses

N I > 5 DT (=1 Yot =PSSOSR

2. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest....ccceeeveevvevveiviimeiniiccinenene.

3. Delegation of Authority and Responsibilities ...........cccceeireriiiiiiiiiiiiiicninciiirecienn

VI. Authorized Financial Institutions, Depositories and Broker/Dealers
VII. Safekeeping and Custody............cccccoeviriiiiiiiinciinree e
VIII. Authorized InVestments.............cccccoiiiivinniiniinnnen s
IX. Investment Parameters..............ccoovuvvimrimnnnrneerissssesneecense e
X, REPOIUING...ciciiniisiiiiiiniomasvacsasionsvonaisssivariashsnsusnsdssinnesos onedsssitesiniiaiin
Xl. Investment Pool Costs and Earnings Distribution...............cccccvveeeen.
XIl. Investment of Bond Proceeds............cccccoorirnciiiiniinrnniesensnsinens
XII. Withdrawl ReQUESTES ...........oooiiiiicirrieieeeeee e recrer s serrnes s e s ssssnnnses

XIV.Terms and Conditions for Outside
14} (=13 (o ] ¢ USSP 10

XV. POLICY REVIEW... ...t eee e rsa s e e st a e e sn e e sb e e rnnes

APPENDIX A —Summary of Investment Limitations
APPENDIX B — Glossary
APPENDIX C—-Temporary Constraints and Restrictions on Investments

Pagei
January 1, 2026



COUNTY OF MONO
INVESTMENT POLICY

R Introduction
The intent of the Investment Policy of the County of Mono is to define the parameters within
which funds are to be managed. In methods, procedures, and practices, the policy formalizes the
framework for the County’s investment activities that must be exercised to ensure effective and
judicious fiscal and investment management of the County’s funds. The guidelines are intended
to be broad enough to allow the Director of Finance to function properly within the parameters
of responsibility and authority, yet specific enough to adequately safeguard the investment assets.

Il. Governing Authority
The investment program shall be operated in conformance with Government Code §53601, et
seq. which provides legal authorization for the investment and deposit of funds of specified local
agencies and which is made applicable to counties by Government Code §53635.2.

11l. Scope
The policy applies to activities of the County with regard to investing the financial assets of all
funds. In addition, funds held by trustees or fiscal agents are excluded from these rules; however,
all funds are subject to regulations established by the State of California.

Note that any excluded funds such as the Other Post Employment Benefit Trust Fund are covered
by separate policies.

Except for funds in certain restricted and special funds, the County commingles its funds to
maximize investment earnings and to increase efficiencies with regard to investment pricing,
safekeeping and administration. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based
on their respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

IV.  General Objectives
The primary objectives, in priority order, of investment activities shall be:

1. Safety —Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments
shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall
portfolio. The goal will be to mitigate the credit risk and interest rate risk.

2. Liquidity — The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated.

3. Return - The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market
rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment
risk constraints of safety and liquidity needs.

V.  Standards of Care
1. Prudence — The standard to be used by the Director of Finance/Investment Officer shall be
the “prudent person” standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall
portfolio. The Finance Director acting in accordance with written procedures and this

Page 1
January 1, 2026



Page 2
January 1, 2026

investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal liability for an
individual security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from
expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control
adverse developments.

The “prudent person” standard states that,

“Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of
their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety
of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived.”

Ethics and Conflicts of Interest — Officers and employees involved in the investment process
shall refrain from personal activity that could conflict with the proper execution and
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial
investment decisions. Employees and investment officials shall disclose any material interests
in financial institutions with which they conduct business. Disclosure shall be made to the
governing body. They shall further disclose any personal financial/investment positions that
could be related to the performance of the investment portfolio. Employees and officers shall
refrain from undertaking any personal investment transactions with the same individual with
whom business is conducted on behalf of the County.

Delegation of Authority and Responsibilities Governing Body — The Board of Supervisors
(Board) will retain ultimate fiduciary responsibility for the portfolio. The Board will receive
monthly and quarterly reports, designate investment officers and annually review the
investment policy making any necessary changes by adoption.

Delegation of Authority — Pursuant to Government Code §53607, authority to invest or
reinvest, or to sell or exchange securities so purchased, may be delegated for a one-year
period; thereafter, the County Finance Director shall assume full responsibility for those
transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked or expires, and shall make a monthly
report of those transactions to the legislative body. Subject to review, the legislative body
may renew the delegation of authority pursuant to this section each year.

Responsibility for the operation of the investment program shall be delegated by ordinance
pursuant to Government Code §27000.1 to the Finance Director until the Board of Supervisors
revokes its delegation of authority, by ordinance, or decides not to renew the annual
delegation. The Finance Director shall act in accordance with established, written procedures
and internal controls for the operation of the investment program consistent with this
Investment Policy.

All participants in the investment process shall seek to act responsibly as custodians of the
public trust.

Treasury Oversight Committee — A County Treasury Oversight Committee has been
established in accordance with §27130 et seq. of the Government Code to promote public
interest by involving depositors in the management of their funds. The Treasury Oversight
Committee shall:

A. Review and monitor the Investment Policy,
B. Annually review the investments made by the County Treasury,

C. Cause an annual audit to be conducted to determine the County Treasury’s
compliance with Government Code §27130 et seq., and



D. Meet on other matters as necessary.

By statute, the County Treasury Oversight Committee has no authority to direct individual
investment decisions, select individual investment advisors, brokers, or dealers, or to impinge
on the day-to-day operations of the County Treasury.

Committee members may not accept any honoraria, gifts or gratuities from advisors, brokers,
dealers, bankers, or other persons with whom the County Treasury conducts business, which
are more than the limits imposed by State Law, or by the Fair Political Practices Commission.

Investment Advisor — The County may engage the services of one or more external
investment managers to assist in the management of the entity’s investment portfolio in a
manner consistent with the entity’s objectives. Such external managers may be granted
discretion to purchase and sell investment securities in accordance with this Investment
Policy. Such managers must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

VI.  Authorized Financial Institutions, Depositories and Broker/Dealers

1.

Financial institutions and depositories authorized to provide investment services and security
broker/dealers will be selected by creditworthiness (e.g., a minimum capital requirement of
$10,000,000 and at least five years of operation). These may include “primary” dealers or
regional dealers that qualify under both Government Code §53601.5 and Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule).

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified for investment
transactions shall meet the requirements of Government Code §53601.5 and, in addition,
must supply the following as deemed appropriate by the Finance Director.

A. Audited financial statements demonstrating compliance with the state and federal
capital adequacy guidelines.

B. Proof of Financial Industry Regulation Authority (FINRA} certification (not applicable
to Certificate of Deposit counterparties).

C. Proof of California state registration.

D. Certification of having read and understood and agreeing to comply with the County’s
investment policy.

E. Evidence of adequate insurance coverage meeting any applicable requirements of
State law and otherwise deemed adequate by the Finance Director.

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of all qualified financial
institutions and broker/dealers will be conducted by the Finance Director.

Selection of financial institutions and broker/dealers authorized to engage in transactions will
be at sole discretion of the County, except where the County utilizes an external investment
adviser in which case the County may rely on the adviser for selection.

VIl, Safekeeping and Custody

1.

2.

Page 3
January 1, 2026

Delivery vs. Payment — All trades, where applicable, will be executed by delivery vs. payment
(DVP) to ensure that securities are deposited in an eligible financial institution prior to the
release of funds.

Safekeeping — Pursuant to Government Code §53608, the Board delegates to the Finance
Director its authority to deposit securities for safekeeping. Securities will be held in the



County’s name by a third-party custodian meeting the requirements of Government Code
§53608 or other applicable law and selected by the Finance Director. The safekeeping
institution shall annually provide a copy of their most recent report on internal controls
(Statement of Auditing Standards No. 70)

Internal Controls — The Finance Director is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the County are protected from
loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that
the cost of the control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. The
internal controls shall address the following points at a minimum:

A. Control of collusion,

Separation of transaction authority from accounting and recordkeeping,
Custodial safekeeping,

Avoidance of physical delivery securities,

Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members,

Written confirmation of transactions for investments and wire transfers,

Dual authorization of wire transfers,

I o0 MmMmo 0w

Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank and third-party
custodian,

I. Staff training, and

J.  Review, maintenance and monitoring of security procedures both manual and
automated.

The only exceptions to the foregoing shall be depository accounts and securities purchases made
with: (i) local government investment pools; (ii) time certificates of deposit, and, (iii) mutual funds
and money market mutual funds, since these securities are not deliverable.

VIIL. Authorized Investments

1.

Page 4
January 1, 2026

Investment Types — All investments shall be made in accordance with §53600 et seq. of the
California Government Code and as described within this Investment Policy and summarized
in Appendix A. Percentage holding limits and minimum credit requirements listed in this
section apply at the time the security is purchased. Permitted investments under this policy
shall include:

A. United States Treasury notes, bonds bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those
for which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of
principal and interest. [Gov't Code §53601(b).]

There is no limitation as to the percentage of the portfolio that can be invested in this category.

B. Federal Agency or United States Government-Sponsored Enterprise Obligations,
Participations, or other Instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as
to principal and interest by Federal agencies or United States government-sponsored
enterprises §53601(f).



Page 5
January 1, 2026

C. State of California Notes & Bonds registered state warrants or treasury notes of
California including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-
producing property owned, controlled, or operated by the state or by a department,
board, agency, or authority of the state. [Gov't Code §53601(c).]

No more than 30% may be invested in municipal securities.

D. Notes and Bonds of Other 49 States registered treasury notes or bonds of any of the
other 49 states, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-
producing property owned, controlled, or operated by the state or by a department,
board, agency, or authority of that state. [Gov't Code §53601(d).]

No more than 30% of the portfolio may be invested in municipal securities.

E. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCDs) issued by a nationally or state-chartered
bank, a state or federal savings and loan association, a State or federal credit union
or by a state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. [Gov’t Code §53601(i).]

No more than 30% of the portfolio may be invested in NCDs

F. Banker’s acceptances, otherwise known as bills of exchange or time drafts that are
drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank. [Gov’t Code §53601(g).]

May not exceed 180 days to maturity or be more than 40% of the market value of the portfolio
and no more than 30% of the County’s money may be invested in banker’s acceptances in the
same bank.

G. Commercial paper of “prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter
and number rating as provided for by a nationally recognized statistical-rating
organization (NRSRO) such as Standard & Poor’s or Moody’s. [Gov’'t Code §53601(h)
& §53635(a).]

Must have a maximum maturity of 397 days or less, no more than 40% of the portfolio may be
invested in eligible commercial paper.

H. Medium-term notes include corporate and depository institution debt securities with
a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations organized
and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the
United States or any state and operating within the United States and rated in the A
category or better by an NRSRO. [Gov't Code §53601(k).]

No more than 30% of the portfolio may be invested in medium-term notes.

I. Money market mutual funds — shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified
management companies that are money market funds registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission under the Investment company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C.
§80a-1 et sec. [Gov't Code §53601(1).]

No more than 20% of the portfolio may be invested in money market funds.

J. Local Agency Investment Fund — established by the State Treasurer for the benefit of
local agencies. [Gov't Code §16429.1.]

The agency may invest up to the maximum amount permitted by LAIF

K. California Asset Management Program (CAMP). Shares in a California common law
trust established pursuant to Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the Government Code of



Page 6
January 1, 2026

the State of California which invests exclusively in investments permitted by §53601
of the Government Code as it may be amended. [Gov't Code §53601(p).]

No more than 30% of the portfolio may be invested in the California Asset Management Program

L. Commercial or Savings Bank, Savings and Loan or Credit Union may be used to invest
surplus funds up to 30% of the portfolio pursuant to §§53601.8 and 53635.8 of the
Government Code.

No more than 10% can be invested in any one institution.

M. Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidences of indebtedness of a local agency within
the State of California, including local agencies formed within Mono County. [Gov't
Code §53601(e).]

No more than 30% of the portfolio may be invested in municipal securities. May not exceed 5
years to maturity. All investments with local agencies formed within Mono County must be pre-
approved by the Board of Supervisors.

N. Asset-Backed, Mortgage-Backed, Mortgage Pass-Through Securities, and
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations from issuers not defined in sections “A” and
“B” of the authorized investments section of this policy, provided that:

e The securities are rated in a rating category of “AA” or the equivalent or higher
by a NRSRO.

e No more than 20% of the total portfolio may be invested in these securities.

e No more than 5% of the total portfolio may be invested in any single Asset-Backed
or Commercial Mortgage security issuer.

e The maximum maturity does not exceed five (5) years.

O. Supranationals — United States dollar denominated senior unsecured unsubordinated
obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-
American Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or
less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United States and rated AA or better
by an NRSRO. [Gov’t Code §53601(q).]

No more than 30% may be invested in supranationals and 10% per issuer

P. Shares of Beneficial Interest Issued by a Joint Powers Authority (JPA), provided
that:

* The JPAis organized pursuant to California Government Code Section 6509.7
and invests in the securities and obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to
(r), inclusive.

e Each share shall represent an equal proportional interest in the underlying
pool of securities owned by the JPA.

e The JPA has retained an investment advisor who is registered with the SEC (or
exempt from registration), has assets under management in excess of $500
million, and has at least five years’ experience investing in instruments
authorized by Section 53601, subdivisions {(a) to (q).



2.

Collateralization — Where allowed by state law, full collateralization will be required on all
demand deposit accounts, including checking accounts and non-negotiable certificates of
deposit. Repurchase agreements will be collateralized at 102 percent

IX. PROHIBITED INVESTMENT VEHICLES AND PRACTICES

State law notwithstanding, any investments not specifically described herein are prohibited,
including, but not limited to futures and options.

In accordance with Government Code, Section 53601.6, investment in inverse floaters, range
notes, or mortgage derived interest-only strips is prohibited.

Investment in any security that could result in a zero interest accrual if held to maturity is
prohibited. Under a provision sunsetting on January 1, 2031, securities backed by the U.S.
Government that could result in a zero- or negative-interest accrual if held to maturity are
permitted.

Trading securities for the sole purpose of speculating on the future direction of interest rates
is prohibited.

Purchasing or selling securities on margin is prohibited.

The use of reverse repurchase agreements, securities lending or any other form of borrowing
or leverage is prohibited.

The purchase of foreign currency denominated securities is prohibited.

The purchase of a security with a forward settlement date exceeding 45 days from the time
of the investment is prohibited.

X. Investment Parameters

1. Mitigating Credit Risk in the portfolio — Credit risk is the risk that a security or a portfolio will lose
some or all of its value due to a real or perceived change in the ability of the issuer to repay its
debt. The County shall mitigate credit risk by adopting the following:

Diversification — The investments will be diversified by

2.

Page 7
January 1, 2026

i. Limiting investments to avoid overconcentration in securities from a specific issuer or
business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities),

ii. Limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks,
iil. Investing in securities with varying maturities, and

iv. Continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such as local
government investment pools, money market funds or overnight repurchase
agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained in order to meet ongoing
obligations.

Due to fluctuations in the aggregate surplus funds balance, maximum percentages for a
particular issuer or investment type may be exceeded at a point in time subsequent to the
purchase of a particular issuer or investment type. Securities need not be liquidated to
realign the portfolio; however, consideration should be given to this matter when future
purchases are made to ensure that appropriate diversification is maintained.

Mitigating Market Risk in the portfolio — Market risk is the risk that the portfolio value will
fluctuate due to changes in the general level of interest rates. The County recognizes that,
over time, longer-term/core portfolios have the potential to achieve higher returns. On the



Xl. Reporting

other hand, longer-term portfolios have higher volatility of return. The County shall mitigate
market risk by providing adequate liquidity for short-term cash needs, and by making longer-
term investments only with funds that are not needed for current cash flow purposes. The
County further recognizes that certain types of securities, including variable rate securities,
securities with principal pay downs prior to maturity, and securities with embedded options,
will affect the market risk profile of the portfolio differently in different interest rate
environments. The County, therefore, adopts the following strategies to control and mitigate
market risk:

The County shall maintain a minimum of three months of budgeted operating
expenditures in short term investments to provide sufficient liquidity for expected
disbursements,

The maximum percentage of callable Agency Bonds or Certificate of Deposits in the
portfolio shall be 30%,

The maximum stated final maturity of individual securities in the portfolio shall be
five years, except as otherwise stated in this policy, the term to maturity shall be
measured from the settlement date to final maturity.

No more than 5% of the total portfolio may be deposited with or invested in securities issued
by any single issuer, with the exception of US Treasuries, US Agencies, LGIPs, Government
Money Market Mutual Funds, or unless otherwise specified in this policy.

iv.

Liquidity funds will be held in LAIF, LGIPs JPAs, money market funds, or money market
instruments maturing one year and shorter,

Longer term/Core funds will be defined as the funds in excess of liquidity
requirements. The investments in this portion of the portfolio will have maturities
between 1 day and 5 years and will be only invested in higher quality and liquid
securities.

1. The Finance Director shall provide quarterly investment reports to the Board of Supervisors
within 45 days following the end of the quarter covered by the report. These reports shall
include the following investment information as required by Government Code §53646(b):

Page 8
January 1, 2026

A

AU S O

The type of investment, issuer, date of maturity, par and dollar amount invested in all
securities, investments and moneys held in the County Treasury,

Market value as of the date of the report and the source of this valuation,
The weighted average maturity of the investments within the Treasury,
Distribution by type of investment,

A description of all the County’s funds and investments that are under the
management of contracted parties,

A statement of compliance of the portfolio to this Statement of Investment Policy or
manner in which the portfolio is not in compliance, and

A statement denoting the ability of the County to meet its pool’'s expenditure
requirements for the next six months, or provide an explanation as to why sufficient
money shall, or may, not be available.

Transactions for the period.



2.

The Treasury Oversight committee shall cause an annual audit to be conducted to determine
the county treasury’s compliance with Chapter 5, Article 6 (§27130-§27137) of the
Government Code and this Statement of Investment Policy.

Xit. Investment Pool Costs and Earnings Distribution

Costs directly related to the operation and management of the investment pool shall be
deducted quarterly directly from net interest earnings prior to the distribution of interest
earnings for the quarter. Pool costs include, but are not limited to, staff time, investment
tracking costs, brokerage costs, and treasury pool audit costs.

Interest earnings shall be allocated quarterly according to each fund’s average daily cash
balances as a percentage of the total investment pool. Earnings shall be the net of received
interest, amortized premiums, accreted discounts and profit or loss on the sale of trade of a
security attributable to the quarter being apportioned, plus adjustments from prior quarters.
The interest shall be apportioned as of the last day of the quarter and added to each
participating fund’s balance in the pooled investment fund.

XHl. Investing of Bond Proceeds

The County Treasurer shall invest bond proceeds using the standards of this Investment
Policy. The bond proceeds will be invested in securities permitted by the bond
documents. If the bond documents are silent, the bond proceeds will be invested in
securities permitted by this Policy.

XIv. Withdrawal Requests

1,

Page9
January 1, 2026

Regular Operation

The County Finance Director seeks to honor all written withdrawal requests for regular
operating purposes that are approved by the County Auditor- Controller’s Office in a timely
fashion. However, the County Finance Director recognizes that occasionally the Pool
Participants may request large amounts in withdrawals to cover unexpected operational
needs. To accommodate such withdrawals and allow for adequate time for adjustments to
the liquidity position of the Pool, the County Finance Director expects all Pool Participants to
submit their written requests within the following timeframes:

A. Withdrawals up to $2 million — 3 business days in advance of disbursement
B. Withdrawals above $2 million — 5 business days in advance of disbursement and in no
case can more than $5 million dollars be withdrawn in a single business day

Extraordinary withdrawal requests are considered withdrawals outside the normal cash-flow
patterns of a Pool Participant. For any withdrawal considered extraordinary, the Finance
Director shall evaluate the effect of the proposed withdrawal on the stability and
predictability of the investments in the County treasury. In the event that the Finance Director
must liquidate investments in order to honor the withdrawal request, the Pool Participant
who requests the withdrawal shall be subject to all expenses associated with the liquidation,
including, but not limited to loss of principal and interest income, withdrawal penalties, and
associated fees.



Investing or Depositing Funds Outside the Pool

Any entity that seeks to withdraw funds for the purpose of investing or depositing those funds
outside the county treasury pool, shall first submit the request for withdrawal to the Finance
Director who shall evaluate the effect of the proposed withdrawal on the stability and
predictability of the investments in the county treasury. Prior to approval, the Finance
Director shall find that the proposed withdrawal will not adversely affect the interests of the
other depositors in the pool (Government Code §27136). If it is necessary to liquidate
securities, all losses occurring from the sale of a security prior to its maturity shall be borne
by the entity wishing to withdraw funds.

XV. Terms and Conditions for Outside Investors

Outside local agencies, where the County Finance Director does not serve as the agency’s
treasurer, may invest in Mono County’s Investment Pool as permitted by Government Code
§53684. Deposits are subject to the consent of the County Finance Director. The local agency
legislative body must approve the county investment pool as an authorized investment. If the
County Finance Director deems appropriate, the deposits may be returned at any time.

XVI. Policy Review

Page 10
January 1, 2026

This investment policy shall be reviewed at least annually to ensure its consistency with the
overall objectives of preservation of principal liquidity, rate of return and its relevance to
current law and financial and economic trends.



SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT LIMITATIONS
s _e2] s 2
Government Limit” Per Limit! Per Minimum? Maxium
Investment Type Code Investment Institution Ratings Allowable
Reference Type(s) e & Maturity
United States Treasuries §53601 (b) None None None 5 years
United States Federal Agencies &
Government-Sponsored Enterprises §53601 () None aone Nong 3 Yiears
Ty §53601 (c) & i i
State of California Notes & Bonds 53601 (e) 30% 5% None 5 years
Notes & Bonds of Other 49 States §53601 (d) 30% 5% None 5 years
California Local Agency Debt §53621(S)' (© 30% 5% None 5 years
Medium-Term Notes §53601 (k) 30% 5% A 5 years
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit §53601 (i) 30% 5% N/A 5 years
Bankers Acceptances §53601 (g) 40% 30% A-1 180 days
. §53601(h) & o o A-1(short)
Commercial Paper 53635 (a) 40% 5% A (long) 270 days
Non-Agency ABS/MBS/CMO/Pass- §53601 (0) 20% 5ot AA 5 years
Through
Max
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) §16429.1 Permitted by N/A N/A N/A
LAIF
California Asset Management Program §53601(p) 30% N/A N/A N/A
(CAMP)
Eligible JPA Investment Pools §53601(p) N/A N/A N/A N/A
Money Market Mutual Funds §53601(1) 20% 20% AAA N/A
Commercial or Savings Bank, Savings §53601.8& o o
and Loan or Credit Union 53635.8 B0%¢ e A s
Supranationals §53601(q) 30% 10% AA 5 years

! Based on total of surplus funds at the time the investment decision is made.
2 At the time of purchase.

APPENDIX A — Summary of Investment Limitations
January 16, 2024



GLOSSARY

Accreted Discount — The increase in the value of a discounted instrument as time
passes and it approaches maturity. The value of the instrument will accrete (grow) at
the interest rate implied by the discounted issuance price, the value at maturity and
the term to maturity.

Accrued Interest — Interest that has accumulated by has not yet been paid from the
most recent interest payment date or issue date to a certain date.

Amortization — The reduction of debt through regular payment of principal
scheduled to complete repayment by maturity. Usually the payment of interest is
incorporated to compensate the lender over the life of the debt.

Bankers’ Acceptance — A time bill of exchange drawn on and accepted by a
commercial bank to finance the exchange of goods. When a bank “accepts” such a
bill, the time draft becomes, in effect, a predated, certified check payable to the
bearer at some future specified date. Little risk is involved for the investor because
the commercial bank assumes primary liability once the draft is accepted.

Basis point — One basis point is equal to 1/100 of 1%. For example, if interest rates
increase from 4.25% to 4.5%, the difference is referred to as a 25-basis-point
increase.

Book Value — The value of a security as carried in the records of an investor.
Generally, this is the initial outlay for the investment and may be net or gross of
expenses such as trading costs, services charges, etc.

Bond — A debt investment in which an investor loans money to an entity (corporate
or governmental) that borrows the funds for a defined period of time at a fixed
interest rate. Bonds are used by companies, municipalities, states and U.S. and
foreign governments to finance a variety of projects and activities.

Broker/Dealer — Any person engaged in the business of effecting transactions in
securities in this state for the account of others or for his/her own account.
Broker/Dealer also includes a person engaged in the regular business of issuing or
guaranteeing options with regard to securities not of his/her own issue.

Commercial Paper — Short-term, unsecured promissory note issued in either
registered or bearer form and usually backed by a line of credit with a bank.
Maturities do not exceed 270 days and generally average 30 — 45 days.

Coupon Rate — The interest rate stated on a bond when it is issued. The coupon is
typically paid semi-annually.

Current Yield — The annual income (interest or dividends) divided by the current price
of the security. Since the mathematical calculation relies on the current market value
rather than the investor’s cost, current yield is unrelated to the actual return the
investor will earn if the security is held to maturity.

APPENDIX B —Glossary, Page 1
January 16, 2024



CUSIP Numbers — An acronym for Committee on Uniform Security Identification
Procedures, CUSIP numbers are identification numbers assigned to each maturity of
a security issue and usually printed on the face of each individual security in the
issue. The CUSIP numbers are intended to facilitate identification and clearance of
securities.

Debt Instrument — An instrument or promissory note which evidences and
documents the terms of the loaning of funds from one party to another. Typically,
the instrument contains the loan date, the maturity date, the repayment provisions,
and the interest rate of the borrowing.

Default — The failure to pay debt obligations as agreed in the terms of the debt

Discount — The condition of the price of a bond that is lower than par. The discount
equals the difference between the price paid for a security and the security’s par
value.

Earnings Apportionment — The quarterly interest distribution to the Pool
participants.

Fair Value — The amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than a forced or liquidation sale.

Fannie Mae (FNMA, Federal National Mortgage Association) — A government-
sponsored enterprise (GSE) that was created in 1938 to expand the flow of mortgage
money by creating a secondary mortgage market. Fannie Mae is a publicly traded
company which operates under a congressional charter that directs Fannie Mae to
channel its efforts into increasing the availability and affordability of homeownership
for low-, moderate-, and middle-income Americans.

Federal Government Agency — Debt issued by government sponsored entities (GSE)
to facilitate various types of lending. For example, the Federal Farm Credit Bank
provides funds to farmers and FNMA provides funds to the real estate mortgage
markets.

Freddie Mac (FHLMC, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.) — A stockholder owned
government sponsored enterprise (GSE) chartered by Congress in 1970 to keep
money flowing to mortgage lenders in support of homeownership and rental housing
for middle-income Americans. The FHLMC purchases, guarantees and securitizes
mortgages to form mortgage-backed securities. The mortgage-backed securities that
it issues tend to be very liquid and carry a credit rating close to that of U.S.
Treasuries.

Government-Sponsored Enterprise (GSE) — Privately held corporations with public
purposes created by the U.S. Congress to reduce the cost of capital for the certain
borrowing sectors of the economy. Members of these sectors include students,
farmers and homeowners.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) — The State of California investment pool in
which money of local agencies is pooled as a method for managing and investing
local funds.

Market Value — The price at which a security is trading and could presumably be
purchased or sold.

APPENDIX B — Glossary, Page 2
January 16, 2024



Maturity — The date upon which the principal of a security becomes due and payable
to the holder.

Money Market Mutual Fund — A mutual fund with investments directed in short-term
money market instruments only, which can be withdrawn daily without penalty

Par Value — The face value of a bond. Par value is important for a bond or fixed-
income instrument because it determines its maturity value as well as the dollar
value of coupon payments.

Premium — The condition of the price of a bond that is higher than par. The premium
equals the difference between the price paid for a security and the security’s par
value.

Principal — The face amount of a security not taking into account discounts or
premiums. The amount borrowed or the amount still owed on a loan, separate from
interest.

Repurchase Agreement (Repo) — A form of short-term borrowing for dealers in
government securities. The dealer sells the government securities to investors,
usually on an overnight basis, and buys them back the following day. For the party
selling the security (and agreeing to repurchase it in the future) it is a repo; for the
party on the other end of the transaction, (buying the security and agreeing to sell in
the future) it is a reverse repurchase agreement.

Reverse Repurchase Agreement — The purchase of securities with the agreement to
sell them at a higher price at a specific future date.

Registered Warrants — A “promise to pay” with interest, that is issued by the State of
California when there is not enough cash to meet all of the State’s payment
obligations.

Settlement Date — The date on which the purchase or sale of securities is executed.
For example, in a purchase transaction, the day the securities are physically delivered
or wired to the buyer in exchange for cash is the settlement date.

Supranational Bonds — These bonds are issued when two or more central
governments issue foreign bonds to promote economic development for the
member countries. These include bonds issued by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, or World Bank, and the International American
Development Bank.

Trade Date — The date and time corresponding to an investor’s commitment to buy
or sell a security.

U.S. Treasury Obligation — Direct obligations of the United States Treasury whose
payment is guaranteed by the United States of America.

Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) - The weighted average of the time until all
securities in a portfolio mature.



